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Assisting People to Reach
Their Highest Level
of Independence




Ab O U Our Company

ResCare is @ human service company that
supports people with developmental and
other disabilities, youth with special needs,
adults experiencing barriers to employment
and older people in their homes.

ResCare’s name is based on two words:
Respect and Care. ResCare lives those

words through a strong mission statement
and the ResCare Quality Way, which serve
as the foundation for alt of our systems

and procedures. Our greatest asset is the
experience and expertise gained from more
than three decades of service to the nation’s
most vuinerable populations.
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Respect
and
Care




Mission

O UI Mission

ResCare is Respect and Care.
Assisting people to reach their highest level of independence.

=

We are dedicated and caring people who form a company providing
excellent human services that enhance the lives of individuals.

With efficiency and effectiveness, we strive to provide the highest
measurable quality supports for the people and organizations we
serve, our employees, our shareholders and our communities.

We serve with skill, compassion, respect and care.

O UT New Look

In 2007, ResCare is unveiling
a new “face” and mission
statement. We believe

educgtion, in-home and
community services.

they better represent the Our new tag line reflects
company’s future. our diverse service lines:
E N h aroe "ResCare is respect and
. We kept the person who care, assisting people to
Lives symbolizes our “human reach their highest level of
sevices” and added a independence.”
globe surrounded by the
sun’s rays to show we are Our mission statement has
reaching out to people all alsc been changed to better
over the world. capture how we deliver all
our human services. Our key
ResCare employees work pledge hasn’t changed. We
together to help people promise we'll continue to
become more independent serve with skill, compassion,

through our job training. respect and care.




Reonald G. Geary
Chairman of the Board
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As Chairman of the Board
of ResCare, | am pleased
to report that the company
achieved record results

in 2006, confirming what
we knew all along — that
ResCare would excel under
the direction of Ralph
Gronefeld and his leadership
team. We recorded an
outstanding financial
performance, driven by the
successful integration of
substantial number of new
acquisitions. Our company
has a strong balance

sheet that we are carefully
leveraging to expand our
national footprint. We are
achieving this growth while
adhering to a policy of fiscal
discipline that has always
been the hallmark of our
company.

ResCare is continuing fo
steadfastly pursue its mission

Make the World a
Better Place

of providing exceptional
services 1o people who

need them the most. Our
employees stand apart. |

am proud 1o be part of this
business and honored to be

a member of the ResCare
family. We are fortunate to
have come together to make
the world a better place.

Speaking on behalf of the
Board of Directors, | am
pleased 1o welcome former
Senator William E. Brock, who
joined our Board last year.
During his distinguished career,
Senator Brock has also served
as Secretary of Labor under
President Ronald Reagan and
as U.S. Trade Representative.
He currently heads The Brock
Offices, which specializes in
-human-resource-development-—
and international trade and
investment. His depth of
knowledge and experience
are invaluable to our
company. He understands
our mission and the value
of helping others. He
complements an already
strong Board, and we are
delighted to have him.

Also, the announcement in
November that the Board

appointed Ralph Gronefeld

Qs a director is excellent news.
It guarantees that Ralph’s
broad operations experience
and strong leadership as CEO
will be anintegral part of the
Board's consideration as it
oversees ResCare’s future.

It is a real pleasure to have
been associated with ResCare
for the past 17 years. To
observe the success of the
current management team,
many of whom | have known
for years, is gratifying. Clearly,
ResCare and its shareholders
are in very good hands.

Sincerely,

Rucos

Ronald G. Geary
Chairman of the Board
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ResCare is at its strongest
point in its 32-year history.
In 2006, we continued our
record, marking our 60th
consecutive quarter, or a

_total of 15 years, in which

revenues increased over
the: prior year quarter. For
the: year, our revenues grew
to 31.3 billion, up from $1.0
billion in 2005. Income from
continuing operations was
$42.0 million, or $1.27 per
diluted common share.

We enjoyed another year
of solid, strategic growth,
adding to our size and

our diversity in terms of
geographic scope and
services offered. We also
won renewdals on important
government contracts, an
affirmation of our company’s
track record for delivering
high-quality services in a
cost-effective manner.

These are all outward
indicators of ResCare’s inner
and ultimate strengths:

our people, our collective
experience and our stability.
| was fortunate 1o begin

my tenure as CEO with

m the President and CEO

strong management team
and Board while following
the exceptional leadership
of my predecessor, Ron
Geary. Our company enjoys
a leadership stability that
has been invaluable to our
operations, our employees
and, most importantly, to
those we serve and their
families.

QOur more than 37,000
empiloyees in 36 states who
put the “care” in ResCare
are the foundation for

our success in helping
people live betfer lives by
assisting them in reaching
their highest level of

Passionate
Commitment

independence. Much of
that abllity comes from
the dedication of our

employees, whose sustained,

high level of performance
is reflected in the financial
performonce of our
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Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and
Chief Executive Cfficer

A Passionate Commitment to
a People Business

Cur work is as diverse as

the needs of those we
serve, We provide older
adults with assistance

— from nursing and therapy
services to homemaking,
errands and specialty care
— that help them continue
to live independently in
their own homes. We offer

a full range of services o
adults and children with
developmental and other
disabilities. We serve young
people with emotional and
behavioral issues that may
have prevented them from
remaining in fraditional
schools or landed them in
the juvenile justice system.
Under the federal Job Corps
program, we help teens
and young adults build the
skills they need to enter

the workforce successfully.
We provide innovative
vocational and educational
services to adults facing
barriers to employment.
Among this uncommen orroy _
of services and clients is




a common approach —
“respect” and "care” — the
two words that make up our
company name. In all our
services, we have a universal
goal: assisting people to
reach their highest level of
independence.

No matter how sophisticated
our systems may become,
ours is first and always a
people business. From our
founding more than three
decades ago,our long-

term success has always
depended on human
interactions, personal
relationships and @
compassionate touch. No
one in our organization is
more important than those
who work directly with the
people we serve and their
families. They are our face to
the world. It is through them
that our reputation for caring
and commitment has been
earned.

Growth Continues To Be Our
Watchword

Selectively and strategically,
we are growing through
acquisitions, primarily
“tuck-ins,” in the highly
fragmented human services
field. The new people we
serve benefit from ResCare’s
expertise and resources.

Our shareholders benefit
from the value added to our
company.

In January 2006, ResCare’s
subsidiary Arbor E&T
purchased the operating
assets and business of the
Workforce Services Group
from Affiliated Computer
Services (NYSE: ACS).

The services include job
development, training

and placement through
federally funded programs
administered by state and
locat governments and
alternative education
programs for at-risk youth.
During 2006, the acquisition
generated annual revenues
of approximately $142 million.

We clso added 12 service
providers, primarily in the
home care areq, to our
Community Services Group,
increasing annualized
revenues by $80 million,

Many were tuck-ins of smaller
service providers, Our ability
to integrate these operations
quickly and successfully

into our organization has
made tuck-ins an excellent
avenue for continuing growth.
Subsequent o the year end,
we added another $12 million
in annualized revenue from
acquisitions.

People Business

We moved much closer to our
goal of creating a national
home care “footprint” when
we announced in mid-
February 2007 a definitive
agreement to purchase
substantially all of the
operating assets and business
of Kelly Home Care Services,
a wholly owned subsidiary of
Kelly Services, Inc. (NASDAQ:

KELYA, KELYB) with an intent
to close in late March 2007.
The home care operations
are in 18 states, providing
in-home care 1o the elderly
and peopie with disabilities.
Services are primarily
custodial care, and the
revenue mix is substantially
private pay and long-term
care insurance. Annualized
revenue is approximately
$55 million.

Growth is Our
Watchword




Thea purchase price is
approximately $12.5 million.
The acquisition is expected
to be earnings per share
neutral in 2007, with
centinued improvement
throughout the year, setfting
the stage for significant
margin expansion and
accretion of $0.08 to $0.10
per diluted share in 2008. We

[
(R —

s

. P
roo \\\

P

A

PSS

%o

N
N
Y 7

7 L \9\1{; S
/// =y
NV

Jo
7
\\\
| \//
O
<<\X
=<3

- _\\ (i\

\

\

4
F//';

j “I‘

%\‘ b

anticipate operating margins
of approximately 12 percent
in late 2008 and beyond.

Improving and Expanding
Our Services

Acquisition growth has
been a powerful mover for
ResCare, but we are also
mindful that internal, organic
growth is as important to our
future. In 2006, our home
car2 business grew through
acquisitions and fuck-ins.
Hovsever, we also saw start-
ups developed in a number
of states through our existing
offices that serve those with
discbilities. Area managers
wer2 able to identify needs
and develop the services to
meet them.

ResCare also grew through
devaloping innovative
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new services that facilitate
improved care at a much
lower cost. Last year,

in partnership with the
Wabash Center at the
Purdue University School of
Technology, we infroduced
a high-tech “telecare”
system 1o serve people with
disabilities. These services
are provided through
RestAssured™, a joint venture
in which we maintain a two-
thirds ownership interest, fo
provide remote monitoring
services for ResCare
operations as well as other
providers of services to
people with disabilities.

We piloted Rest Assured™
with 72 people who receive
assistance from the State of
Indiana’s Family and Social
Services Administration. The
project demonstrated that

we can deliver the new
service at a lower cost to
Indiana taxpayers. The state
plans to use the savings

to provide more sarvices
to more people. The new
service helps address Q
need that has become
acute in Indiana and other
states, where cost is a barrier
to reducing the number

of people on waiting lists
for services. Users like Rest
Assured™, saying it gives
them more independence,
since they no longer have
to share their homes with a
caregiver 24 hours a day.
Based on the success of
the pilot program, we plan
to offer Rest Assured™ in
other areqs, with the goal
of making it available
nationwide.

Last year, we also creaied
Pharmacy Alternatives,

LLC, ¢ joint venture

through which we provide
pharmaceutical products
fo our clients. Since many
of the people we serve
require muftiple prescription
medications and other

healthcare-related products,

this new venture represants
a logical extension of our
business. It gives us much
more control over the
quality and distribution of
the prescriptions needed

Highest Level of
Independence




tfo manage their complex
medication requirements.

At the end of the year,

our Arbor E&T operations
received a contract from
IBM to be a subcontractor
in a codlition led by IBM to
modernize Indiana’s public
assistance system. The
contract is for 10 years, with

AR

Wt

FE g PR

Wk s wge

= L2a) [

e Q\ /) ) :,\:_,“-

./’3\ [ -

w4 owmed UL

N, T
a

R
RN

expected total revenue of
$146 million. The project will
take 12-18 months to get to
a full run-rate, therefore our
revenue impact for 2007 is
minimal, but 2008 revenues
should be approximately
$15 million.

Arbor’s role in the coalitionis

to assist in improving access
1o benefits for eligible public
assistance recipients, and
work with the participants
to improve access to
employment and training
opportunities.

Strengthening Our Financial
Position

Maintaining a strong credit
rating has been critical fo
ResCare’s ability to grow.
In 2006, ResCare achieved

the strongest credit rating

in our 32-year history. We
were able fo amend our
agreement with the banks
that provide our company’s
secured credit facility. As

a result, we increased our
total borrowing capacity

to §250 million and lowered
our cost of capital. This vote
of confidence from our
financial institutions supports
our strategy of continued
growth.

We Are Excited about the
Road Ahead

We are fortunate to be in
a business where helping
others reach their highest
level of independence
also produces rewards
for our shareholders. Qur
inferests align closely with
all the people we serve.
We continue to explore
new ways to serve our
common interests even more
effectively.

We are pleased by our
company'’s progress in 2006
and are even more excited
about the possibilities that
lie ahead for us. We are
growing. The demand for
our services is constant and
increasing because the
population is aging, job skills
for a global economy are
at a premium, and pavyers

Demand for
Qur Services

and consumers are seeking
greater cost-efficiency. We
are in an excellent position
to build on our strengths.

I am grateful to our Board of
Directors, our management
teams and our employees
for making 2006 another
successful year for ResCare.
As always, we are thankful
for your support and your
investment,

Sincerely,

e d

Ralph G. Gronefeld, J.
President and Chief
Executive Officer
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Preliminary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

All references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to “ResCare,” “our company,” “we,” “us,” or “our”
mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. Statements in this
report that are not statements of historical fact constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act. In addition, we expect to make forward-looking statements in future
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, in press releases, and in oral and written statements made by
us or with our approval. These forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: (1) projections of
revenues, income or loss, earnings or loss per share, capital structure and other financial items; (2) statements of
plans and objectives of ResCare or our management or Board of Directors; (3) statements of future actions or
economic performance, including development activities; and (4) statements of assumptions underlying such
statements; and (5) statements about the limitations on the effectiveness of controls. Words such as "believes,"”
"anticipates,” "expects," "intends,” "plans,” "targeted,” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-
looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements.

Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties which may cause actual results to differ
materially from those in such statements. Some of the events or circumstances that could cause actual results to
differ from those discussed in the forward-looking statements are discussed in Item 1A — “Risk Factors.” Such
forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which such statements are made, and we undertake no
obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date on
which such statement is made.




PARTI
Item 1. Business
General

Res-Care, Inc. is a human service company that provides residential, therapeutic, job training and
educational supports to people with developmental or other disabilities, to youth with special needs, to adulis who
are experiencing barriers to employment and to older people who need home care assistance. All references in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K to “ResCare,” “our company,” “we,” “us,” or “our” mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless

the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries.

Qur programs include an array of services provided in both residential and non-residential settings for
adults and youths with intellectual, cognitive or other developmental disabilities, and youths who have special
educational or support needs, are from disadvantaged backgrounds, or have severe emotional disorders, including
some who have entered the juvenile justice system. We also offer, through drop-in or live-in services, personal
care, meal preparation, housekeeping and transportation to the elderly in their own homes. Additionally, we
provide services to welfare recipients, young people and people who have been laid off or have special barriers to
employment, to transition into the workforce and become productive employees. Because most of the people with
developmental disabilities (DD) need services throughout their lives and many states have extensive waiting lists
for services, our DD operations have experienced high occupancy rates.

At December 31, 2006, we provided services to persons with special needs in 36 states, Washington, D.C.,
Canada and Puerto Rico.

Description of Services by Segment

As of December 31, 2006, we had three reportable operating segments: (i) Community Services, (ii) Job
Comps Training Services and (ii1) Employment Training Services. Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements includes additional information regarding our segments, including the disclosure of required financial
information. The information in Note 10 is incorporated herein by reference and should be read in conjunction with
this section.

Community Services

We are the nation’s largest private provider of services for individuals with intellectual, cognitive or other
developmental disabilities, and we also provide periodic in-home care services to the elderly. At December 31,
2006, we served individuals in 29 states. Our programs for individuals with developmental disabilities,
administered in both residential and non-residential settings, are based predominantly on individual support plans
designed to encourage greater independence and the development or maintenance of daily living skills. These goals
are achieved through tailored application of our different services including social, functional and vocational skills
training, supported employment and emotional and psychological counseling. Individuals are supported by an
interdisciplinary team consisting of our employees and professional contractors, such as qualified mental
retardation professionals, or QMRPs, support/service coordinators, physicians, psychologists, therapists, social
workers and other direct support professionals.

For our individuals with developmental disabilities, we offer an alternative to large, state-run institutional
settings by providing high quality, and individually focused programs on a more cost efficient basis than traditional
state-run programs. For our elderly clients, we provide support services and training to enable the individuals to
continue to live safely in their homes and remain active in their community.




Our community services are provided in a variety of different environments including:

e Periodic In-Home Services. These programs offer periodic and customized support for
individuals and primary caregivers to assist and provide respite care. Our services enable
select individuals with DD to return home and receive care away from large, state-run
institutions. This is often an alternative that states offer to assist the caregivers of individuals
with DD who are on a waiting list for long-term care placement. Our services also enable
eldetly individuals who need assistance to be served in the comfort of their own homes. For
both individuals with DD and the elderly, service is provided on an hourly basis and is
coordinated in response to the individual's identified needs and may include personal care,
habilitation, respite care, attendant care and housekeeping.

e Group Homes. Our group homes are family-style houses in the community where four to eight
individuals live together usually with full time staffing for supervision and support.
Individuals are encouraged to take responsibility for their home, health and hygiene and are
encouraged to actively take part in work and community functions.

e Supported Living. Our supported living programs provide services tailored to the specific
needs of one, two or three individuals living in a home or an apartment in the community.
Individuals may need only a few hours of staff supervision or support each week or they may
require services 24 hours a day.

e Residential Facilities. Sixteen of our approximately 3,700 service sites are larger residential
facilities, which provide around-the-clock support to ten or more individuals. In these
facilities, we strive to create a home-like atmosphere that emphasizes individuality and choice.

e Vocational Skills Training and Day Programs. These programs offer individuals with
developmental disabilities the opportunity to become active in their communities and/or attain
meaningful employment. Vocational skills training programs contract with local industries to
provide short or long-term work. Day programs provide interactive and educational activities
and projects for individuals to assist them in reaching their full potential.

We have recently undertaken initiatives intended to improve the efficiencies and the effectiveness of
providing services to our clients. Two examples are:

e On September 6, 2006, we announced that we are leading a coalition of public and private
organizations to introduce a telecare system aimed at improving services to people with
disabilities. Through a 66.7% interest in Rest Assured, LLC, we are providing remote
monitoring services to both ResCare operations and other disabilities services providers,
resulting in improvements to the lives of people serviced, as well as cost savings. The Rest
Assured ™ gsystem incorporates traditional Web cam technology with interactive Web-based
devices. The technology allows one staff person to monitor multiple individuals at a number of
different sites. Rest Assured ™ was recently approved by the state of Indiana to support
people with cognitive, intellectual and related disabilities who receive services paid for by
state government.

e In late 2005, we entered into an agreement whereby we hold a 67.5% ownership interest in
Pharmacy Alternatives, LLC (PAL), a non-retail pharmacy providing medications and
pharmaceutical supplies to ResCare operations and other service providers. The pharmacy
officially began operations on January 1, 2006. PAL, which specializes in serving individuals
with developmental disabilities, operates in Kentucky, Indiana, Ohio and Texas and plans
operations in additional states.




We believe that the breadth and quality of our services and support and training programs makes us
attractive to state and local governmental agencies and not-for-profit providers who may wish to contract with us.
Our programs are designed to offer specialized support that is not generally available in larger state institutions and
traditional long-term care facilities.

o Social Skills Training. Social skills training focuses on problem solving, anger management
and adaptive skills to enable individuals with disabilities to interact with others in the
residential setting and in their community. We emphasize contact with the community at-large
as appropriate for each individual. The desired outcome is to enable each individual to
participate in home, family and community life as fully as possible.

Many individuals with developmental and other disabilities require behavioral intervention
services. We provide these services through psychiatrists, psychologists and behavioral
specialists, most of whom serve as consultants on a contract basis. All operations utilize a non-
aversive approach to behavior support which is designed to avoid consequences involving
punishment or exiteme restrictions on individual rights. Whenever possible, the
interdisciplinary team and direct support staff employ behavior support techniques rather than
psychotropic medications to modify behavior, the goal being to minimize the use of
medications whenever possible. When indicated, medications are administered in strict
compliance with all applicable regulations.

*  Functional Skills Training. Functional skills training encourages mastery of personal skills and
the achievement of greater independence. As needed, individual habilitation or support plans
may focus on basic skills training or maintenance in such areas as personal hygiene and
dressing, as well as more complex activities such as shopping and use of public transportation.
Individuals are encouraged to participate in daily activities such as housekeeping and meal
preparation as appropriate. ‘

e Vocational Skills Training and Day Programs. We provide extensive vocational training or
specialized day programs for many of the individuals we support. Some individuals are able to
be placed in community-based jobs, either independently or with job coaches, or may
participate as a member of a work team contracted for a specific service such as cleaning,
sorting or maintenance. Clients not working in the community may be served through
vocational workshops or day programs appropriate for their needs. We operate such programs
and also contract for these services with outside providers. Qur philosophy is to enable all
individuals served to perform productive work in the community or otherwise develop
vocational skills based on their individual abilities. Individuals participating in specialized day
programs may have physical or health restrictions which prevent them from being employed
or participating in vocational programs. Specialized day programs may include further training
in daily living skills, community integration or specialized recreation activities.

o Counseling and Therapy Programs. Our counseling and therapy programs address the
physical, emotional and behavioral challenges of individuals with developmental or other
disabilities and the elderly. Goals of the programs include the development of enhanced
physical agility and ambulation, acquisition and/or maintenance of adaptive skills for both
personal care and work, as well as the development of coping skills and the use of alternative,
responsible, and socially acceptable interpersonal behaviors. Individualized counseling
programs may include group and individual therapies. Occupational and physical therapies and
therapeutic recreation are provided based on the assessed needs of each individual,

At each of our operations, we provide comprehensive individualized support and training programs that
encourage greater independence and the development of personal and vocational skills commensurate with the




particular person’s capabilities. As the individuals progress, new programs are created to encourage greater
independence, self-respect and the development of additional personal, social and/or vocational skills.

Revenues for our Community Services operations are derived primarily from services provided under the
Medical Assistance Program, Title XIX of the Social Security Act (Medicaid), administered by the states and from
management contracts with private operators, generally not-for-profit providers, who contract with state
government agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid program. Our services include social, functional
and vocational skills training, supported employment and emotional and psychological counseling for individuals
with intellectual or other developmental disabilities. We also provide respite, therapeutic and other services on an
as-needed basis or hourly basis through our periodic in-home services programs that are reimbursed on a unit-of-
service basis. Reimbursement methods vary by state and service type, and may be based on a variety of methods
including flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or unit-of-service basis. Generally, rates are
adjusted annually through state legislative actions, and are affected in targe part by economic conditions and their
impact on state budgets. At facilities and programs where we are the provider of record, we are directly reimbursed
under state Medicaid programs for services we provide and such revenues are affected by occupancy levels. At
most facilities and programs that we operate pursuant to management contracts, the management fee is negotiated
with the provider of record. See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Annual Report for a
further discussion of our revenue recognition policies with respect to Medicaid contracts.

Job Corps Training Services

Since 1976, we have been operating programs for disadvantaged youths through the federal Job Corps
program administered by the Department of Labor (DOL), which provides for the educational and vocational skills
training, health care, employment counseling and other support necessary to enable disadvantaged youths to
become responsible working adults. The Job Corps program is designed to address the severe unemployment
problem faced by disadvantaged youths throughout the United States and Puerto Rico. The typical Job Corps
student is a 16-24 year old high school dropout who reads at the seventh grade level, comes from a disadvantaged
background, has not held a regular job, and was living in an environment characterized by a troubled home life or
other disruptive conditions.

We operate 17 Job Corps centers in nine states and Puerte Rico. We also provide, under separate contracts
with the Department of Interior or the primary operator, certain administrative, counseling, educational, vocational
and other support services for four Job Corps centers not operated by us. Our centers currently operate at
approximately 96% capacity due to high demand, however, only approximately 1% of the eligible population in
the United States is served by some type of Job Corps program due to funding constraints. Each center offers
training in several vocational areas depending upon the particular needs and job market opportunities in the region.
Students are required to participate in basic education classes to improve their academic skills and complement
their vocational training. High school equivalency classes are available to obtain GED certificates. We provide
these services in campus-style settings utilizing housing and classroom facilities owned and managed by the DOL.
Upon completion of the program, each student is referred to the nearest job placement agency for assistance in
finding a job or enrolling in a school or training program. Approximately 81% of the students completing our
programs have obtained jobs or continue their education elsewhere.

Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to Job Corps
center operations, allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management
fee. The management fee takes the form of a fixed contractual amount plus a computed amount based on certain
performance criteria. All such amounts are reflected as revenue, and all such direct costs are reflected as facility
and program costs. Final determination of amounts due under Job Corps contracts is subject to audit and review by
the DOL, and renewals and extension of Job Corps contracts are based in part on performance reviews,



Employment Training Services

We operate job training and placement programs that assist welfare recipients and disadvantaged job
seekers in finding employment and improving their career prospects. We currently operate 240 career centers in
sixteen states and Washington, D.C. These centers are part of a nationwide system of government-funded offices
that provide assistance, job preparation and placement to any youth or adult, The services include providing
information on the local labor market, vocational assessments, career counseling, workshops to prepare people for
success in the job market, referrals to occupational skill training for high-demand occupations, job search
assistance, job placement and help with job retention and career advancement. In addition to job seekers, these
centers serve the business community by providing job matching, screening, referral, and other specialized services
for employers.

Our Employment Training Services programs are administered under contracts with local and state
governments, We are typically reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to the job training centers,
allowable indirect costs, plus a fee for profit. The fee can take the form of a fixed contractual amount (rate or price)
or be computed based on certain performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies, including the
DOL and Department of Health and Human Services.

Other

A small portion of our business is dedicated to operating alternative education programs and charter
schools and international job training and placement agencies. Together these represent less than 2% of our total
revenues.

Operations
Community Services

Community Services operations are organized under geographic regions. In general, each cluster of group
homes, supported living program or larger facility is overseen by an executive director. In addition, a program
manager supervises a comprehensive team of professionals and community-based consultants who participate in
the design and implementation of individualized programs for each individual served. QMRPs and case managers
work with direct service staff and professionals involved in the programs to ensure that quality standards are met
and that progress towards each individual’s goals and objectives are monitored and outcomes are achieved.
Individual support plans are reviewed and modified by the team as needed. The operations utilize community
advisory boards and consumner satisfaction surveys to solicit input from professionals, family members and
advocates, as well as from the neighboring community, on how to continue to improve service delivery and
increase involvement with the neighborhood or community.

Our direct service staff has the most frequent contact with the individuals we serve and generally is
recruited from the community in which the facility or program is located. These staff members are screened to
meet certain qualification requirements and receive orientation, training and continuing education.

The provision of community services is subject to complex and substantial state and federal regulations
and we strive to ensure that our internal controls and reporting systems comply with Medicaid and other program
requirements, policies and guidelines. We design and implement programs, often in coordination with appropriate
state agencies, in order to assist the state in meeting its objectives and to facilitate the efficient delivery of quality
services. Under the direction of our Compliance department, management and staff keep current with new laws,
regulations and policy directives affecting the quality and reimbursement of the services provided.

We have developed a model of ongoing program evaluation and quality management which we believe
provides critical feedback to measure the quality of our various operations. Each operation conducts its own
quality assurance program using the ResCare Best in Class (BIC) performance benchmarking system. BIC




performance results are reviewed by management on an on-going basis. Management and operational goals and
objectives are established for each facility and program as part of an annual budget and strategic planning process.
A weekly statistical reporting system and quarterly staternent of progress provide management with relevant and
timely information on the operations of each facility. Survey results from governmental agencies for each
operation are recorded in a database and summary reports are reviewed by senior management. We believe the BIC
system is a vital management tool to evaluate the quality of our programs and has been useful as a marketing tool
to promote our programs, since it provides more meaningful information than is usually provided by routine
monitoring by governmental agencies. All Community Services senior staff participate in a performance-based
management system which evaluates individual performance based on critical job function outcomes. Additionally,
we demonstrate our commitment to the professional development of our employees by offering classes and
training programs, as well as tuition reimbursement benefits.

Job Corps Training Services

We operate our Job Corps centers under contracts with the DOL, which provides the facility. We are
directly responsible for the management, staffing and administration of our Job Corps centers. Our typical Job
Corps operation consists of a three-tier management staff structure. The center director has the overall
responsibility for day-to-day management at each facility and is assisted by several senior staff managers who
typically are responsible for academics, vocational training, social skills, safety and security, health services and
behavior management. Managers are assisted by front line supervisors who have specific responsibilities for such
areas as counseling, food services, maintenance, finance, residential life, recreation, property, purchasing, human
resources and transportation.

An outcome performance measurement report for each center, issued by the DOL monthly, measures two
primary categories of performance: (i) education results, as measured by GED/HSD achievement and/or vocational
completion and attainment of employability skills; and (ii) placements of graduates. These are then combined into
an overall performance rating. The DOL ranks centers on a 100-point scale. We review performance standards
reports and act upon them as appropriate to address areas where improvement is needed. As of December 31, 2006,
we were the highest rated contractor of Job Corps centers under these measures.

Employment Training Services

We operate our programs under contracts with local and state funding sources, such as Workforce
Investment Boards, who receive federal funds allotted to states and localities — cities, counties, or consortia thereof.
The physical facilities that house these programs are leased by us, either from private landlords or from local
funding sources under resource sharing agreements. The management structure is two-tiered, with on-site staff in
the field receiving technical assistance and support in operations and financial management from a regional office.
Field level program directors are responsible for day-to-day operation of their program, supervising staff that
provides varying combinations of assessment, counseling, case management, instruction, job development and
placement, and job retention/career advancement services. Each field director reports to a regional project director
in the support office, who is responsible for overall management of each contract.

Basic performance measures are prescribed by the federal government, and supplemented at the discretion
of state and local funding sources, through local option. The U.S. Office of Management and Budget has a standard
set of “Common Measures” that are applied to all human and social services programs operated by six federal
agencies — including the Departments of Labor and Health & Human Services, from which the bulk of our funding
originates. The common measures include, for adults: entered employment, earnings change after six months,
employment retention after six and nine months, and cost effectiveness - measured by cost per participant. The
common measures for youth are: literacy and numeracy gains; attainment of degree or certificate; placement in
employment, education, training, or the military; and cost per part1c1pant Methods of performance evaluation and
analysis by funding sources vary by state and locality. We review performance of all programs internally, on a
weekly, monthly, quarterly, and annual basis.



Contracts

State Contracts. Primarily in the Community Services operations, we participate under contracts that are
regulated by federal and state agencies as a provider of services under Medicaid. Although the contracts generally
have a stated term of one year and generally may be terminated without cause on 60 days notice, the contracts are
typically renewed annually if we have complied with licensing, certification, program standards and other
regulatory requirements. Serious deficiencies can result in delicensure or decertification actions by these agencies,
As provider of record, we contractually obligate ourselves to adhere to the applicable federal and state regulations
regarding the provision of services, the maintenance of records and submission of claims for reimbursement under
Medicaid and pertinent state Medicaid Assistance programs. Pursuant to provider agreements, we agree to accept
the payment received from the government entity as payment in full for the services administered to the individuals
and to provide the government entity with information regarding the owners and managers of ResCare, as well as
to comply with requests and audits of information pertaining to the services rendered. Provider agreements can be
terminated at any time for non-compliance with the federal, state or local regulations. Reimbursement methods
vary by state and service type and can be based on flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or
unit-of-service basis. See Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Management Contracts. Private operators, generally not-for-profit providers who contract with state
agencies, typically contract us to manage the day-to-day operations of facilities or programs under management
contracts. Most of these contracts are long-term (generally two to five years in duration, with several contracts
having 30-year terms) and are subject to renewal or re-negotiation provided that we meet program standards and
regulatory requirements. Most management contracts cover groups of two to 16 facilities except in West Virginia,
in which contracts cover individual homes. Depending upon the state’s reimbursement policies and practices,
management contract fees are computed on the basis of a fixed fee per individual, which may include some form of
incentive payment, a percentage of operating expenses (cost-plus contracts), a percentage of revenue or an overall
fixed fee paid regardless of occupancy. Our management contracts provide for working capital advances to the
provider of record, subject to the contractual arrangement. Historically, our Medicaid provider contracts and
management contracts have been renewed or satisfactorily renegotiated.

Job Corps Contracts. Contracts for Job Corps centers are awarded pursuant to a rigorous bid process. After
successfully bidding, we operate the Job Corps centers under comprehensive contracts negotiated with the DOL.
Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for all facility and program costs related to Job Corps center
operations, allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee,
normally a fixed percentage of facility and program costs. For our current contracts and any contract renewals, the
management fee is a fixed contractual amount plus a computed amount based on certain performance criteria.

The contracts cover a five-year period, consisting of an initial two-year term with a potential of three one-
year renewal terms exercisable at the option of the DOL. The contracts specify that the decision to exercise an
option is based on an assessment of: (i) the performance of the center as compared to its budget; (ii) compliance
with federal, state and local regulations; (iii) qualitative assessments of center life, education, outreach efforts and
placement record; and (iv) the overall rating received by the center. Shortly before the expiration of the five-year
contract period (or earlier if the DOL elects not to exercise a renewal term), the contract is re-bid, regardless of the
operator’s perforrance. The current operator may participate in the re-bidding process. In situations where the
DOL elects not to exercise a renewal term, however, it is unlikely that the current operator will be successful in the
re-bidding process. It is our experience that there is usually an inverse correlation between the performance ratings
of the current operator and the number of competitors who will participate in the re-bidding process, with relatively
fewer competitors expected where such performance ratings are high.

As of February 15, 2007, we operated seventeen Job Corps centers under fourteen separate contracts
{covering the initial two-year term plus the potential three one-year renewals) with the DOL, one of which expires
in 2007, two in 2008, five in 2009, four in 2010 and two in 2011. We intend to selectively pursue additional
centers through the Request for Proposals (RFP) process.




We also provide, under separate contracts with the Department of Interior or the primary operator, certain
administrative, counseling, educational, vocational and other support services for several Job Corps centers not
operated by us.

Employment Training Services Contracts. Contracts for the Employment Training Services operations are
awarded through a bid process. We are typically reimbursed for direct facility and program costs related to the job
training centers, allowable indirect costs, plus a fee for profit. The fee can take the form of a fixed contract amount
{rate or price) or be computed based on certain performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies,
including the DOL and Department of Health and Human Services. The contracts vary in duration, currently from
six to 36 months.

Marketing and Development

Our marketing activities focus on initiating and maintaining contacts and working relationships with state
and local governments and governmental agencies responsible for the provision of the types of services offered by
us, and identifying other providers who may consider 2 management contract arrangerment or other transaction with
us.

In our pursuit of government contracts, we contact governments and governmental agencies in
geographical areas in which we operate and in others in which we have identified expansion potential. Contacts are
made and maintained by both regional operations personnel and corporate development personnel, augmented as
appropriate by other senior management. We target new areas based largely on our assessment of the need for our
services, the system of reimbursement, the receptivity to out-of-state and proprietary operators, expected changes
in the service delivery system (i.e., privatization or downsizing), the labor climate and existing competition.

We also seek to identify service needs or possible changes in the service delivery or reimbursement system
of governmental entities that may be driven by changes in administrative philosophy, budgetary considerations,
pressure or legal actions brought by advocacy groups. As needs or possible changes are identified, we attempt to
work with and provide input to the responsible government personnel and to work with provider associations and
consumer advocacy groups to this end. If an RFP results from this process, we then determine whether and on what
terms we will respond and participate in the competitive process.

With regard to identifying other providers who may be management contract or other transaction
candidates, we attempt to establish relationships with providers through presentations at national and local
conferences, membership in national and local provider associations, direct contact by mail, telephone or personal
visits.

In some cases, we may be contacted directly and requested to submit proposals or become a provider in
order to provide services to address specific problems. These problems may include an emergency takeover of a
troubled operation or the need to develop a large number of community placements within a certain time period.
Before taking over these operations, which may be financially and/or operationally troubled, the operations
generally must meet specific criteria. These criteria include the ability to “tuck-in” the operations into our existing
group home clusters, thereby substantially eliminating general and administrative expenses of the absorbed
operations.

Referral Sources

We receive substantially all of our DD clients from third party referrals. Generally, family members of
individuals with DD are made aware of available residential or alternative living arrangements through a state or
local case management system. Case management systems are operated by governmental or private agencies.
Other service referrals come from doctors, hospitals, private and workers’ compensation insurers and attorneys. In
either case, where it is determined that some form of service is appropriate, a referral of one or more providers of
such services is then made to family members or other interested parties.
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We generally receive referrals or placements of individuals to our youth and training programs, other than
Job Corps, through state or local agencies or entities responsible for such services. Individuals are recruited to our
Job Corps programs largely through private contractors. We also have contracts directly with the DOL to recruit
students to our own centers. Our reputation and prior experience with agency staff, case workers and others in
positions to make referrals to us are important for building and maintaining census in our operations.

Customers

We are substantially dependent on revenues received under contracts with federal, state and local
government agencies. For the year ended December 31, 2006, we derived 12% of our revenues under contracts
under the federal Job Corps program. Generally, these contracts are subject to termination at the discretion of
governmental agencies and in certain other circumstances such as failure to comply with applicable regulations or
quality of service issues.

Seasonality

We operate certain alternative and private schools which are subject to seasonality as a result of school
being out of session in parts of the second and third quarters. However, this seasonality does not have a significant
impact on our consolidated results of operations.

Foreign Operations

We currently operate predominantly in the United States. We operate certain programs in Canada, through
contracts with Canadian governmental agencies to provide disabilities services and in Haiti with a contract through
Cooperative Housing Foundation to operate job training centers. The operating results of these programs are not
significant to our consolidated results of operations.

Competition

Our Community Services, Job Corps Training Services and Employment Training Services segments are
subject to a number of competitive factors, including range and quality of services provided, cost-effectiveness,
reporting and regulatory expertise, reputation in the community, and the location and appearance of facilities and
programs. These markets are highly fragmented, with no single company or entity holding a dominant market
share. We compete with other for-profit companies, not-for-profit entities and governmental agencies.

With regard to Community Services, individual states remain a provider of DD services, primarily through
the operation of large institutions. Not-for-profit organizations are also active in all states and range from small
agencies serving a limited area with specific programs to multi-state organizations. Many of these organizations
are affiliated with advocacy and sponsoring groups such as community mental health centers and religious
organizations.

Currently, only a limited number of companies actively seek Job Corps contracts because the bidding
process is highly specialized and technical and requires a significant investment of personnel and other resources
over a period of several months. Approximately one-half of the privately operated centers are operated by the three
largest operators. Competition for Job Corps contracts has increased as the DOL has made efforts to encourage
new participants in the program, particularly small businesses, including minority-owned businesses.

The job training and placement business is also one that other entities may enter without substantial capital
investment. The industry is currently served by a small number of large for-profit service providers and many
smaller providers, primarily local non-profits.

Certain proprietary competitors operate in multiple jurisdictions and may be well capitalized. We also
compete in some markets with smaller local companies that may have a better understanding of the local
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conditions and may be better able to gain political and public acceptance. Such competition may adversely affect
our ability to obtain new contracts and complete transactions on favorable terms. We face significant competition
from all of these providers in the states in which we now operate and expect to face similar competition in any
state that we may enter in the future.

Professional staff retention and development is a critical factor in the successful operation of our business.
The competition for talented professional personnel, such as therapists, QMRPs and experienced workforce
professionals, is intense. We typically utilize a standard professional service agreement for provision of services by
certain professional personnel, which is generally terminable on 30 or 60-day notice. The demands of providing the
requisite quality of service to individuals with special needs contribute to a high tumover rate of direct service
staff, which may lead to increased overtime and the use of outside consultants and other personnel. Consequently,
a high priority is placed on recruiting, training and retaining competent and caring personnel.

Government Regulation and Reimbursement

Our operations are subject to compliance with various federal, state and local statutes and regulations.
Compliance with state licensing requirements is a prerequisite for participation in government-sponsored
assistance programs, such as Medicaid. The following sets forth in greater detail certain regulatory considerations
applicable to us:

Funding Levels. Federal and state funding for our Community Services and Employment Training Services
businesses is subject to statutory and regulatory changes, administrative rulings, interpretations of policy,
intermediary determinations and governmental funding restrictions, all of which may materially increase or
decrease program reimbursement. Congress has historically attempted to curb the growth of federal funding of
such programs, including limitations on payments to programs under the Medicaid and Workforce Investment Act
programs. Although states and localities in general have historically increased rates to compensate for inflationary
factors, some have curtailed funding due to budget deficiencies or other reasons. In such instances, providers
acting through their trade associations may attempt to negotiate or employ legal action in order to reach a
compromise seftlement. Future revenues may be affected by changes in rate structures, governmental budgets,
methodologies or interpretations that may be proposed or under consideration in areas where we operate.

Reimbursement Requirements. To qualify for reimbursement under Medicaid programs, facilities and
programs are subject to various requirements of participation and other requirements imposed by federal and state
authorities. In order to maintain a Medicaid or state contract, certain statutory and regulatory requirements must be
met. These participation requirements relate to client rights, quality of services, physical facilities and
administration. Long-term providers, like our company, are subject to periodic unannounced inspection by state
authorities, often under contract with the appropriate federal agency, to ensure compliance with the requirements
of participation in the Medicaid or state program.

Licensure. In addition to Medicaid participation requirements, our facilities and programs are usually
subject to annual licensing and other regulatory requirements of state and local authorities. These requirements
relate to the condition of the facilities, the quality and adequacy of personnel and the quality of services. State
licensing and other regulatory requirements vary by jurisdiction and are subject to change and interpretation.

Regulatory Enforcement. From time to time, we receive notices from regulatory inspectors that, in their
opinion, there are deficiencies for failure to comply with various regulatory requirements. We review such notices
and take corrective action as appropriate. In most cases, we and the reviewing agency agree upon the steps to be
taken to address the deficiency, and from time to time, we or one or more of our subsidiaries may enter into
agreements with regulatory agencies requiring us to take certain corrective action in order to maintain licensure.
Serious deficiencies, or failure to comply with any regulatory agreement, may result in the assessment of fines or
penalties and/or decertification or delicensure actions by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services or state
regulatory agencies.
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Restrictions on Acquisitions and Additions. All states in which we currently operate have adopted laws or
regulations which generally require that a state agency approve us as a provider, and many require a determination
that a need exists prior to the addition of covered individuals or services.

Cross Disqualifications and Delicensure. In certain circumstances, conviction of abusive or fraudulent
behavior with respect to one facility or program may subject other facilities and programs under common control
or ownership to disqualification from participation in the Medicaid program. Executive Order 12549 prohibits any
corporation or facility from participating in federal contracts if it or its principals (including but not limited to
officers, directors, owners and key employees) have been debarred, suspended, or declared ineligible, or have been
voluntarily excluded from participating in federal contracts. In addition, some state regulators provide that all
facilities licensed with a state under common ownership or controls are subject to delicensure if any one or more of
such facilities are delicensed.

Regulations Affecting Our Business. The Social Security Act, as amended by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), provides for the mandatory exclusion of providers and
related individuals from participation in the Medicaid program if the individual or entity has been convicted of a
criminal offense related to the delivery of an item or service under the Medicaid program or relating to neglect or
abuse of residents. Further, individuals or entities may be, but are not required to be, excluded from the Medicaid
program in circumstances including, but not limited to, the following: convictions relating to fraud; obstruction of
an investigation of a controlled substance; license revocation or suspension; exclusion or suspension from a state or
federal health care program, filing claims for excessive charges or unnecessary services or failure to furnish
medically necessary services; or ownership or control by an individual who has been excluded from the Medicaid
program, against whom a civil monetary penalty related to the Medicaid program has been assessed, or who has
been convicted of a crime described in this paragraph. In addition, we are subject to the federal “anti-kickback
law” which makes it a felony to solicit, receive, offer to pay, or pay any kickback, bribe, or rebate in return for
referring a resident for any item or service, or in return for purchasing, leasing or ordering any good, service or
item, for which payment may be made under the Medicaid program. A violation of the anti-kickback statute is a
felony and may result in the imposition of criminal penalties, including imprisonment for up to five years and/or a
fine of up to $25,000, as well as the imposition of civil penalties and/or exclusion from the Medicaid program.
Some states have also enacted laws similar to the federal anti-kickback laws that restrict business relationships
among heaith care service providers.

Federal and state criminal and civil statutes prohibit false claims. Certain criminal and civil provisions
prohibit knowingly filing false claims or making false statements to receive payment or certification under
Medicare and Medicaid, or failing to refund overpayments or improper payments. Violations are considered
felonies punishable by up to five years imprisonment and/or $25,000 fines. In addition, under HIPAA, Congress
enacted a criminal health care fraud statute for fraud involving a health care benefit program, which it defined to
include both public and private payors. Penalties for civil violations are fines ranging from $5,500 to $11,000, plus
treble damages, for each claim filed. Also, the statute allows any individual to bring a suit, known as a qui tam
action, alleging false or fraudulent Medicare or Medicaid claims or other violations of the statute and to potentially
share in any amounts paid by the entity to the government in fines or settlement. We have sought to comply with
these statutes; however, we cannot assure you that these laws will ultimately be interpreted in a manner consistent
with our practices or business transactions.

The Department of Health and Human Services, as required by HIPAA, has adopted standards for the
exchange of electronic health information in an effort to encourage overall administrative simplification and
enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of the healthcare industry. ’

The Department of Health and Human Services has also adopted several rules mandating the use of new
standards with respect to certain health care transactions and health information. For instance, the Department of
Health and Human Services has issued a rule establishing uniform standards for common health care transactions,
including: health care claims information, plan eligibility, referral certification and authorization;, claims status;,
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plan enrollment and disenrollment; payment and remittance advice; plan premium payments; and coordination of
benefits.

The Department of Heailth and Human Services also has released standards and rules relating to the
privacy and security of individually identifiable health information. These standards and rules not only require our
compliance with rules governing the use and disclosure of protected health information, but they also require us to
impose those rules, by contract, on any business associate to whom we disclose information. Sanctions for failing
to comply with the HIPAA health information practices provisions include criminal penalties and civil sanctions.

In January 2004, the Center for Medicare/Medicaid Services published a rule announcing the adoption of
the National Provider Identifier as the standard unique health identifier for health care providers to use in filing and
processing health care claims and other transactions. The rule was effective May 23, 2005, with a compliance date
of May 23, 2007.

Management believes that we are complying with those HIPAA rules that have gone into effect. Although
the new health information standards have a significant effect on the manner in which we handle health data and
communicate with payors, based on our current knowledge, we believe that the cost of our compliance will not
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations.

Deficit Reduction Act

The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA), which was signed into law on February 8, 2006, contains
provisions aimed at reducing Medicaid fraud and abuse and directly affects healthcare providers that receive at
least $5 million in annual Medicaid payments.

The DRA also provides resources for us to establish the Medicaid Integrity Program (MIP). Historically,
the states have been primarily responsible for addressing Medicaid fraud and abuse. With the MIP, we will be
more involved in detecting and preventing Medicaid fraud and abuse. Among other things, we will engage
contractors to conduct audits, identify overpayments and educate providers on payment integrity. The DRA further
provides incentives to states to enact their own false claims acts. It is likely that a number of states, including those
where we operate, will enact such legislation in the near future. While we believe that our operations comply with
Medicaid billing requirements, there can be no assurance that the added scrutiny resulting from the DRA will not
have an adverse impact on our operations and financial results,

The DRA also adds certain mandatory provisions to our compliance program. Specifically, by January 1,
2007, we were required to implement written policies educating our employees, agents and contractors regarding
federal and state false claims acts, whistleblower protections for plaintiffs in qui tam actions and our policies and
procedures for detecting fraud and abuse. While we are in compliance there can be no assurance that this education
requirement, together with the MIP, will not result in an increase in frivolous investigations or suits against us.

Also under the DRA, beginning July 1, 2006, states have been required to obtain proper documentation of
citizenship for Medicaid recipients. Previously, eligible immigrants were required to provide proof of their
immigration status, but U.S. citizens only had to declare their citizenship. Although this provision does not change
the eligibility criteria, the additional requirement may delay coverage for some individuals and will result in
denials for individuals who are unable to provide the documentation. Similar enhanced documentation
requirements have been implemented in some states, including certain states where we provide Medicaid
reimbursed services. There can be no assurance that these changes will not have an adverse impact on our
operations and financial results.

We have also implemented the Payment Error Rate Measurement program (PERM). Under PERM, we will
review Medicaid fee-for-service and Medicaid managed care to determine national and state-specific error rates for
payments under Medicaid. Groups of states will begin participation in PERM beginning in 2007. The list of states
to be audited in 2007 includes states where we have significant operations.
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Workforce Investment Act

The Federal Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (WIA) funds “labor market intermediary” services for
jobseekers and employers. WIA services are delivered through One-Stop Career Centers, where clients can access
a range of workforce services provided not only by WIA, but by other related social service and educational
agencies, at a single location. The WIA law mandates that certain of these agencies must be present at a one-stop
location, but the actual complexion of one-stops is varied.

WIA programs have various rules to determine the eligibility of potential service recipients. Federal WIA
grants are allocated to states by a formula based on population and unemployment levels. States further ailocate
funds to local Service Delivery Areas (SDAs) that, within broad federal guidelines, are negotiated between
governors and local elected officials as to the number and size of a state’s local SDAs. Variances exist greatly
depending on population, urban and rural mix and funding levels. There have been few changes in the number and
size of local SDAs in the last 10 years,

Typically, funding decisions about delivery of services within each SDA are made by local elected
officials and Workforce Investment Boards (WIBs), which makes the WIA market highly decentralized. In spite of
the WIBs’ open, competitive bidding processes to choose program managers and service providers, we may find
ourselves disadvantaged as we compete with entrenched incumbents such as the traditional non-profit agencies.

Environmental Laws. Certain federal and state laws govern the handling and disposal of medical,
infectious, and hazardous waste. Failure to comply with those laws or the regulations promulgated under them
could subject an entity covered by these laws to fines, criminai penalties, and other enforcement actions.

OSHA. Federal regulations promulgated by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration impose
additional requirements on us including those protecting employees from exposure to elements such as blood-
borne pathogens. We cannot predict the frequency of compliance, monitoring, or enforcement actions to which we
may be subject as regulations are impiemented and there can be no assurance that such regulations will not
adversely affect our operations.

Insurance

We maintain professional and general liability, auto, workers’ compensation and other business insurance
coverages. Our professional and general liability coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence for
policy year commencing July 1, 2006, and claims limits of $5 million per occurrence up to a $6 million annual
aggregate limit. Qur automobile coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence and claims limits of
$5 million per occurrence up to a $5 million aggregate limit. In addition, we purchased excess liability coverage
with limits of $15 million effective July 1, 2006, to bring the total liability coverage limits to $20 million. The
excess liability policy covers the general and professional liability program, as well as the automobile liability
program. Our workers’ compensation coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence, and claims up
to statutory limits. The property coverage provides for an aggregate limit of $100 million, with varying deductibles
and sub-limits depending on the type of loss. We offer various health insurance plans to full-time employees. One
of these plans has a $150,000 deductible per claim funded by the Company. We believe insurance coverages and
self-insurance reserves are adequate for our current operations. However, we cannot assure that any potential
losses on asserted claims will not exceed such insurance coverages and self-insurance reserves.

Employees
As of December 31, 2006, we employed approximately 37,000 employees. As of that date, we were

subject to collective bargaining agreements with approximately 2,400 of our employees. We have not experienced
any work stoppages and believe we have good relations with our employees.
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Available Information

ResCare files annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K,
and amendments to those reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These reports are available
at the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.goy. Our reports will also be available on our website at
hitp://www.rescare.com as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or
furnished to the SEC. You may also obtain electronic or paper copies of our SEC reports free of charge by
contacting our communications department, 10140 Linn Station Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40223, (telephone)
502-394-2100 or communications{@rescare.com.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Changes in federal, state and local reimbursement policies could adversely affect our revenues and
profitability.

We derive virtually all of our revenues from federal, state and local government agencies, including state
Medicaid programs and WIA programs. Our revenues therefore depend to a large degree on the size of the
governmental appropriations for the services we provide. Budgetary pressures, as well as economic, industry,
political and other factors, could influence governments not to increase and in some cases, to decrease
appropriations for these services, which could reduce our revenues materially. A Medicaid commission has been
established to advise the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services on, among other things, ways
to achieve $10 billion in Medicaid savings over five years. Many state governments also continue to experience
shortfalls in their Medicaid budgets despite cost containment efforts. Future federal or state initiatives could
institute managed care programs for individuals we serve or otherwise make material changes to the Medicaid
program as it now exists. Future revenues may be affected by changes in rate-setting structures, methodologies or
interpretations that may be proposed or are under consideration in states where we operate.

Furthermore, federal, state and local government agencies generally condition their contracts with us upon
a sufficient budgetary appropriation. If a government agency does not receive an appropriation sufficient to cover
its contractual obligations with us, it may terminate a contract or defer or reduce our reimbursement. Previously
appropriated funds could also be reduced through subsequent legislation. For example, President Bush’s proposed
budget for fiscal 2007 proposes substantial cuts in federal spending for workforce employment and training. We
cannot predict whether any of the proposed cuts will be made or how they will impact us. The loss or reduction of
reimbursement under our contracts could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
operating results.

If we fail to achieve our internal forecasts for operating results in our Employment Training Services
operating segment, we may be required to record a goodwill impairment charge.

At December 31, 2006, we had approximately $60.4 million of goodwill related to our Employment
Training Services operating segment. Recently, this operation has performed unfavorably as compared to our
internal forecasts and expectations. Management has developed plans to improve the operating results of this
operating segment. If these plans ultimately prove unsuccessful, we may be required to record a goodwill
impairment charge associated with this operation, which could have a material adverse effect on our operating
results.

Our revenues and operating profitability depend on our reimbursement rates.

Our revenues and operating profitability depend on our ability to maintain our existing reimbursement
levels, to obtain periodic increases in reimbursement rates to meet higher costs and demand for more services, and
to receive timely payment. If we do not receive or cannot negotiate increases in reimbursement rates at
approximately the same time as our costs of providing services increase, our revenues and profitability could be
adversely affected.
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QOur inability to renew our existing contracts with governmental agencies and to obtain additional
contracts would adversely affect our revenues.

Each of our operating segments derives a substantial amount of revenue from contracts with government
agencies. These contracts are generally in effect for a specific term, and our ability to renew or retain them depends
on our operating performance and reputation, as well as other factors over which we have less or no control. We
may not be successful in bidding for contracts to operate, or to continue operating, Job Corps or Employment
Training centers. Our Job Corps contracts are re-bid, regardless of operating performance, at least every five years
and our Employment Training Services contracts are typically re-bid every one or two years. Government contracts
of the operations we acquire may be subject to termination upon such an event, and our ability to retain them may
be affected by the performance of prior operators. Changes in the market for services and contracts, including
increasing competition, transition costs or costs to implement awarded contracts, could adversely affect the timing
and/or viability of future development activities. Additionally, many of our contracts are subject to state or federal
government procurement rules and procedures. Changes in procurement policies that may be adopted by one or
more of these agencies could also adversely affect our ability to obtain and retain these contracts.

Labor changes could reduce our margins and profitability and adversely affect the quality of our care.

Our cost structure and ultimate operating profitability are directly related to our labor costs. Labor costs
may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including timited availability of qualified personnel in each
geographic area, local competitive forces, the ineffective utilization of our labor force, changes in minimum wages
or other direct personnel costs, strikes or work stoppages by employees represented by labor unions, and changes
in client services models, such as the trends toward supported living and managed care. There is current legislation,
which has already passed the Senate, that would increase the federal minimum wage to $7.25 per hour over the
course of two years. If approved by the House and signed by the President, this legislation would increase our
labor costs. The difficulty experienced in hiring direct service staff and nursing staff in certain markets from time
to time has resulted in higher labor costs in some of our operating units. These higher labor costs are associated
with increased overtime, recruitment and retention, training programs, and use of temporary staffing personnel and
outside clinical consultants,

We face substantial competition in attracting and retaining experienced personnel, and we may be unable
to grow our business if we cannot attract and retain qualified employees.

Our success depends to a significant degree on our ability to attract and retain highly qualified and
experienced social service professionals who possess the skills and experience necessary to deliver high quality
services to our clients. These employees are in great demand and are likely to remain a limited resource for the
foreseeable future. Contractual requirements and client needs determine the number, education and experience
levels of social service professionals we hire. Our ability to attract and retain employees with the requisite
experience and skills depends on several factors including, but not limited to, our ability to offer competitive
wages, benefits and professional growth opportunities. The inability to attract and retain experienced personnel
could have a material adverse effect on our business.

We may not realize the anticipated benefit of any future acquisitions and we may experience difficulties in
integrating these acquisitions.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to make selective acquisitions. Additionally, we also assess
opportunities to maximize shareholder value and seek diversification through investments with other business

partners. Growing our business through acquisitions involves risks because with any acquisition there is the
possibility that:

* we may be unable to maintain and renew the contracts of the acquired business;
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« unforeseen difficultics may arise when integrating the acquired operations, including information
systems and accounting controls;

« operating efficiencies, synergies, economies of scale and cost reductions may not be achieved as
expected;

* the business we acquire may not continue to generate income at the same historical levels on
which we based our acquisition decision;

« management may be distracted from overseeing existing operations by the need to integrate the
acquired business;

*  we may acquire or assume unexpected liabilities or there may be other unanticipated costs;
* we may fail to retain and assimilate key employees of the acquired business;

» we may finance the acquisition by additional debt and may become highly leveraged; and
+ the culture of the acquired business may not match well with our culture.

As a result of these risks, there can be no assurance that any future acquisition will be successful or that it
will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our insurance coverage and self-insurance reserves may not cover future claims.

Changes in the market for insurance may affect our ability to obtain insurance coverage at reasonable
rates. Changes in our annual insurance costs and self-insured retention limits depend in large part on the insurance
market. Our professional and general liability coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence for
policy year commencing July 1, 2006, and claims limits of $5 million per occurrence up to a $6 million annual
aggregate limit, Qur automobile coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence and claims limits of
$5 million per occurrence up to a $5 million aggregate limit. In addition, we purchased excess liability coverage
with limits of $15 million effective July 1, 2006, to bring the total liability coverage limits to $20 million. The
excess liability policy covers the general and professional liability program, as well as the automobile liability
program. Our workers’ compensation coverage provides for a $1 million deductible per occurrence, and claims up
to statutory limits. The property coverage provides for an aggregate limit of $100 million, with various deductibles
and sub-limits depending on the type of loss. We offer various health insurance plans to full-time employees. One
of these plans has a $150,000 deductible per claim funded by the company. We utilize historical data to estimate
our reserves for our insurance programs. If losses on asserted claims exceed the current insurance coverage and
accrued reserves, our business, results of operations, financial condition and ability to meet obligations under our
indebtedness could be adversely affected.

Our industry is subject to substantial government regulation and if we fail to comply with those
regulations, we could suffer penalties or be required to make significant changes to our operations.

The health care industry, including our company, is required to comply with extensive and complex laws
and regulations at the federal, state and local government levels relating to, among other things:

« licensure and certification;
» adequacy and quality of health care services and employment services;

+ qualifications of health care and support personnel;
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» confidentiality, maintenance and security issues associated with medical or other personal records
and claims processing;

* relationships with referral sources;

» operating policies and procedures;

« addition of facilities and services; and
* billing for services.

Many of these laws and regulations are expansive, and we do not always have the benefit of significant
regulatory or judicial interpretation of them. In the future, different interpretations or enforcement of these laws
and regulations could subject our current or past practices to allegations of impropriety or illegality or could
require us to make changes in our facilities, equipment, personnel, services, capital expenditure programs and
operating expenses.

If we fail to comply with applicable laws and regulations, we could be subject to various sanctions,
including criminal penalties, civil penalties (including the loss of our licenses to operate one or more of our homes
or facilities) and exclusion of one or more of our homes or facilities from participation in the Medicare, Medicaid
and other federal and state health care programs. For example, as a result of the death of one of the individuals we
served, the Attorney General of Missouri brought criminal charges against one of our homes in 2003. The
subsidiary serves approximately 72 individuals. We voluntarily surrendered the license of the home involved and
settled the related civil litigation, which was covered by insurance. During the third quarter of 2006, a jury found
the home guiity on one count of negligence in the criminal case. We believe that the evidence in the case was
insufficient to warrant this decision and have appealed. The monetary fine associated with this matter was
immaterial. In January 2007, the home involved received notice from the U.S. Department of Health & Human
Services, Office of Inspector General, of its intent to exclude the home from federal participation. Although the
home is closed, the Company has requested that a determination of exclusion be stayed pending the completion of
the appellate review process. Any adverse outcome should not affect the participation of our other subsidiaries in
federal and state health programs. If similar allegations were to arise in the future in respect of a more significant
subsidiary or in respect of ResCare, an adverse outcome could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations or liquidity.

Both federal and state government agencies have heightened and coordinated civil and criminal
enforcement efforts as part of numerous ongoing investigations of health care companies. These investigations
relate to a wide variety of topics, including;

»  billing practices;
+ quality of care;
» financial relationships with referral sources; and
» medical necessity of services provided.
Like other participants in the health care industry, we receive requests for information from government

agencies in connection with the regulatory or investigational authority. Moreover, health care providers are also
subject to “qui tam” whistleblower lawsuits and false claims provisions at both the state and federal level.
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We are required to comply with laws governing the transmission of privacy of health information.

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) requires us to comply with
standards for the exchange of health information within our company and with third parties, such as payors,
business associates and patients. These include standards for common health care transactions, such as:

« claims information, plan eligibility, payment information and the use of electronic signatures;

+ unique identifiers for providers, employers, health plans and individuals; and

«  security, privacy and enforcement.
If we fail to comply with these standards, we could be subject to criminal penalties and civil sanctions.
We are required to comply with laws governing Medicaid services.

The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA) requires our operations to comply with Medicaid billing
requirements, The DRA also mandated changes to our compliance program. While we believe that our operations
are in compliance, there can be no assurance that the added scrutiny resulting from the DRA will not have an
adverse impact on our operations and financial results.

Increases in regulatory oversight can result in higher operating costs.

Although we are operating in compliance with established laws and regulations, state regulatory agencies
often have broad powers to mandate the types and levels of services we provide to individuals without providing
appropriate funding. Increased regulatory oversight has resulted in higher operating costs, including labor,
consulting and maintenance expenditures, and historical losses. We recently experienced this unfunded, increased
regulatory oversight in the District of Columbia. This, in turn, led to our decision to cease providing community
services in the District in the first quarter of 2006.

Qur operations may subject us to substantial litigation.

Our management of residential, training, educational and support programs for our clients exposes us to
potential claims or litigation by our clients or other individuals for wrongful death, personal injury or other
damages resulting from contact with our facilities, programs, personnel or other clients. Regulatory agencies may
initiate administrative proceedings alleging violations of statutes and regulations arising from our programs and
facilities and seek to impose monetary penalties on us. We could be required to pay substantial amounts of money
to respond to regulatory investigations or, if we do not prevail, in damages or penalties arising from these legal
proceedings and some awards of damages or penalties may not be covered by any insurance. If our third-party
insurance coverage and self-insurance reserves are not adequate to cover these claims, it could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our obligations under
our indebtedness.

Media coverage critical of us or our industry may harm our results.

Media coverage of the industry, including operators of facilities and programs for individuals with
intellectual and other developmental disabilities, has, from time to time, included reports critical of the current
trend toward privatization and of the operation of certain of these facilities and programs. Adverse media coverage
about providers of these services in general, and us in particular, could lead to increased regulatory scrutiny in
some areas, and could adversely affect our revenues and profitability by, among other things, adversely affecting
our ability to obtain or retain contracts, discouraging government agencies from privatizing facilities and programs,
increasing regulation and resulting compliance costs, or discouraging clients from using our services.
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Our facility and program expenses fluctuate.

Our facility and program expenses may also fluctuate from period to period, due in large part to changes in
labor costs and insurance costs. Labor costs are affected by a number of factors, including the availability of
qualified personnel, effective management of our programs, changes in service models, state budgetary pressures,
severity of weather and other natural disasters. Our annual insurance costs and self-insured retention limits can rise
due to developments in the insurance market or our claims history. Significant fluctuations in our facility and
program expenses, such as increases in energy costs, may adversely affect our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate significantly.

QOur revenues and net income may fluctuate from quarter to quarter, in part because annual Medicaid rate
adjustments may be announced by the various states at different times of the year and are usually retroactive to the
beginning of the particular state’s fiscal reporting period. Generally, future adjustments in reimbursement rates in
most states will consist primarily of cost-of-living adjustments, adjustments based upon reported historical costs of
operations, or other negotiated changes in rates. However, many states in which we operate are experiencing
budgetary pressures and certain of these states, from time to time, have initiated service reductions, or rate freezes
and/or rate reductions. Some reimbursement rate increases must be paid to our direct care staff in the form of wage
pass-throughs. Additionally, some states have, from time to time, revised their rate-setting methodologies, which
has resulted in rate decreases as well as rate increases.

If downsizing, privatization and consolidation in our industry do not continue, our business may not
continue 1o grow.

The maintenance and expansion of our operations depend on the continuation of trends toward
downsizing, privatization and consolidation, and our ability to tailor our services to meet the specific needs of the
populations we serve. Our success in a changing operational environment is subject to a variety of political,
economic, social and legal pressures, virtually all of which are beyond our control. Such pressures include a desire
of governmental agencies to reduce costs and increase levels of services; federal, state and local budgetary
constraints; political pressure from unions opposed to privatization or for-profit service providers; and actions
brought by advocacy groups and the courts to change existing service delivery systems. Material changes resulting
from these trends and pressures could adversely affect the demand for and reimbursement of our services and our
operating flexibility, and ultimately our revenues and profitability.

If we fail to establish and maintain appropriate relationships with officials of government agencies, we
may not be able to successfully procure or retain government-sponsored contracts which could negatively impact
our revenues.

To facilitate our ability to procure or retain government-sponsored contracts, we rely in part on
establishing and maintaining appropriate relationships with officials of various government agencies. These
relationships enable us to maintain and renew existing contracts and obtain new contracts and referrals. These
relationships also enable us to provide informal input and advice to the government agencies prior to the
development of a “request for proposal™ or program for privatization of social services and enhance our chances of
procuring contracts with these payors., The effectiveness of our relationships may be reduced or eliminated with
changes in the personnel holding various government offices or staff positions. We also may lose key personnel
who have these relationships. Any failure to establish, maintain or manage relationships with government and
agency personnel may hinder our ability to procure or retain government-sponsored contracts.
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Events that harm our reputation with governmental agencies and advocacy groups could reduce our
revenues and operating results.

Our success in obtaining new contracts and renewals of our existing contracts depends upon maintaining
our reputation as a quality service provider among governmental authorities, advocacy groups for individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families, and the public. We also rely on government entities to refer clients to
our facilities and programs. Negative publicity, changes in public perception, the actions of clients under our care
or investigations with respect to our industry, operations or policies could increase government scrutiny, increase
compliance costs, hinder our ability to obtain or retain contracts, reduce referrals, discourage privatization of
facilities and programs, and discourage clients from using our services. Any of these events could have a matenal
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition or ability to satisfy our obligations under
our indebtedness.

A loss of our status as a licensed service provider in any jurisdiction could result in the termination of
existing services and our inability to market our services in that jurisdiction.

We operate in numerous jurisdictions and are required to maintain licenses and certifications in order to
conduct our operations in each of them. Each state and county has its own regulations, which can be complicated,
and each of our service lines can be regulated differently within a particular jurisdiction. As a result, maintaining
the necessary licenses and certifications to conduct our operations can be cumbersome. Our licenses and
certifications could be suspended, revoked or terminated for a number of reasons, including: the failure by some of
our facilities or employees to properly care for clients; the failure to submit proper documentation to the
government agency, including documentation supporting reimbursements foricosts; the failure by our programs to
abide by the applicable regulations relating to the provisions of human services; or the failure of our facilities to
abide by the applicable building, health and safety codes and ordinances. We have had some of our licenses or
certifications temporarily suspended in the past. If we lost our status as a licensed provider of human services in
any jurisdiction or any other required certification, we would be unable to market our services in that jurisdiction,
and the contracts under which we provide services in that jurisdiction could be subject to termination. Moreover,
such an event could constitute a violation of provisions of contracts in other jurisdictions, resulting in other
contract terminations. Any of these events could have a material adverse effect on our operations. Any of these
events could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition or ability to
satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

Expenses incurred and fees earned under government contracts are subject to scrutiny.

We derive virtually all of our revenues from federal, state and local government agencies. As a result of
our participation in these government funded programs, we are often subject to governmental reviews, audits and
investigations to verify our compliance with applicable laws and regulations. As a result of these reviews, audits
and investigations, these government payors may be entitled to, in their discretion:

* terminate or modify our existing contracts;

« suspend or prevent us from receiving new contracts or extending existing contracts because of
violations or suspected violations of procurement laws or regulations;

* impose fines, penalties or other sanctions on us;
+ reduce the amount we are paid under our existing contracts; and/or
* require us to refund amounts we have previously been paid.

In some states, we operate on a cost reimbursement model in which revenues are recognized at the time
costs are incurred. In these states, payors audit our historical costs on a regular basis, and if it is determined that we
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do not have enough costs to justify our rates, our rates may be reduced, or we may be required to retroactively
return fees paid to us. We cannot be assured that our rates will be maintained, or that we will be able to keep all
payments made to us until an audit of the relevant period is complete.

Under certain employment training contracts, we are required to maintain certain performance measures
and if those measures are not met, we may be subject to financial penalties. Further, certain employment training
contracts require us to administer payments for childcare and transportation on behalf of our participants, for which
we are reimbursed by the customer. These costs are subject to governmental reviews and audits to verify our
compliance with the contracts.

Our revenue growth has been related to increases in the number of individuals served in each of our
operating segments.

Our historical growth in revenues has been directly related to increases in the number of individuals served
in each of our operating segments. This growth has depended largely upon development-driven activities,
including the acquisitions of other businesses or facilities, the acquisition of management contract rights to operate
facilities, the awarding of contracts to open new facilities, start new operations or to assume management of
facilities previously operated by governmental agencies or other organizations, and the extension or renewal of
contracts previously awarded to us. Qur future revenues will depend primarily upon our ability to maintain, expand
and renew existing service contracts and leases, and to a lesser extent upon our ability to obtain additional
contracts to provide services to the special needs populations we serve, through awards in response to requests for
proposals for new programs, in connection with facilities being privatized by governmental agencies, or by
selected acquisitions.

We depend upon the continued services of certain members of our senior management team, without whom
our business operations would be significantly disrupted.

Our success depends, in part, on the continued contributions of our executive officers and other key
employees. Our management team has significant industry experience and would be difficult to replace. If we lose
or suffer an extended interruption in the service of one or more of our senior officers, our financial condition and
operating results could be adversely affected. Moreover, the market for qualified individuals is highly competitive
and we may not be able to attract and retain qualified personnel to replace or succeed members of our senior
management or other key employees, should the need arise.

Much of our revenue is derived from state and local government and government procedures can be
complex,

Government reimbursement, group home credentialing and client Medicaid eligibility and service
authorization procedures are often complicated and burdensome, and delays can result from, among other reasons,
difficulties in timely securing documentation and coordinating necessary eligibility paperwork between agencies.
These reimbursement and procedural issues occasionally cause us to have to resubmit claims several times before
payment is remitted and are primarily responsible for our aged receivables. Changes in the manner in which state
agencies interpret program policies and procedures, and review and audit billings and costs could also affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition and our ability to meet obligations under our indebtedness.

If we cannot maintain our controls and procedures for managing our billing and collecting, our business,
results of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness could be
adversely affected.

The collection of accounts receivable is a significant management challenge and requires continual focus.
The limitations of some state information systems and procedures, such as the ability to obtain timely
documentation or disperse funds electronically, may limit the benefits we derive from our automated billing and
collection system. We must maintain our controls and procedures for managing our billing and collection activities
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if we are to collect our accounts receivable on a timely basis. An inability to do so could adversely affect our
business, results of operations, financial condition and ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash flows to meet our debt service obligations.

Our ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to make scheduled payments on our debt
obligations and maintain compliance with various financial covenants contained in our debt arrangements will
depend on our future financial performance, which will be affected by a range of economic, competitive and
business factors, many of which are outside of our control. If we do not generate sufficient cash flows from
operations to satisfy our debt obligations and maintain covenant compliance, we may have to undertake alternative
financing plans, such as refinancing or restructuring our debt, selling assets, reducing or delaying capital
investments or seeking to raise additional capital.

We can provide no assurance that any refinancing would be possible, that any assets could be sold, or, if
sold, of the timing of the sales and the amount of proceeds realized from those sales, or that additional financing
could be obtained on acceptable terms, if at all. Our inability to generate sufficient cash flows to satisfy our debt
obligations, maintain covenant compliance or refinance our obligations on commercially reasonable terms would
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations, as well as on our
ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We have a significant amount of debt, which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and
results of operations and could prevent us from fulfilling our obligations under the notes.

Our level of indebtedness could have important consequences, including:

« making it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness, which could
result in an event of default under the debt;

+ requiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to make required
payments on indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of cash flow for working capital,
capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes;

+ limiting our ability to obtain additional financing in the future;

+ limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in
which we operate;

+  impairing our ability to withstand a downturn in our business or in the economy generally; and
- placing us at a competitive disadvantage against other less leveraged competitors.

The occurrence of any one of these events could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations, as well as our ability to satisfy our obligations under our indebtedness.

We operate in a highly competitive industry, which can adversely affect our results.

We compete with other for-profit companies, not-for-profit entities, and governmental agencies for
contracts. Competitive factors may favor other providers, thereby reducing our success in obtaining contracts,
which in turn would hinder our growth. Non-profit providers may be affiliated with advocacy groups, health
organizations, or religious organizations that have substantial influence with legislators and government agencies.
States may give preferences to non-profit organizations in awarding contracts. Non-profit providers also may have
access to government subsidies, foundation grants, tax deductible contributions and other financial resources not
available to us. Governmental agencies and non-profit providers may be subject to limits on liability that do not
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apply to us. In some markets, smaller local companies may have a better understanding of local conditions and
may have more political and public influence than we do. The competitive advantages enjoyed by other providers
may decrease our ability to procure contracts and limit our revenues. Increased competition may also result in
pricing pressures, loss of or failure to gain market share or loss of clients or payors, any of which could harm our
business.

We receive a substantial amount of jobs tax credits that Congress must renew.

Over the years, we have employed numerous individuals qualifying us to receive a substantial amount of
jobs tax credits. If Congress does not pass legislation to renew the jobs tax credit, our income tax expense will
increase. These credits have existed for over 30 years and have always been renewed, in more than one instance by
retroactively effective legislation. Certain jobs tax credits expired on December 31, 2005, but were subsequently
renewed retroactively to January 1, 2006 (a seamless extension) and will continue through December 31, 2007.
There can be no assurance the jobs tax credit will be renewed at the next renewal date.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

As of December 31, 2006, we owned approximately 80 properties and operated facilities and programs at
approximately 2,180 leased properties. Other facilities and programs are operated under management contracts.
We believe that our properties are adequate and suitable for our business as presently conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we, or a provider with whom we have a management agrecment, become a party to
legal and/or administrative proceedings that, in the event of unfavorable outcomes, may adversely affect revenues
and period to period comparisons.

In July 2000, American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company, or AISL, filed a Complaint for
Declaratory Judgment against us and certain of our subsidiaries in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District
of Texas, Houston Division. In the Complaint, AISL sought a declaration of what insurance coverage was
available to ResCare in the case styled In re: Estate of Trenia Wright, Deceased, et al. v. Res-Care, Inc., et al.,
which was filed in Probate Court No. | of Harris County, Texas (the Lawsuit). After the filing, we entered into an
agreement with AISL whereby any settlement reached in the Lawsuit would not be dispositive of whether the
claims in the Lawsuit were covered under the insurance policies issued by AISL. AISL thereafter settled the
Lawsuit for $9.0 million. It is our position that: (i) the Lawsuit initiated coverage under policies of insurance in
more than one policy year, thus affording adequate coverage to settle the Lawsuit within coverage and policy
limits, (ii) AISL waived any applicable exclusions for punitive damages by its failure to send a timely reservation
of rights letter and (iii) the decision by the Texas Supreme Court in King v. Dallas Fire Insurance Company, 85
S.W.3d 185 (Tex. 2002) controls. Prior to the Texas Supreme Court’s decision in the King case, summary
Judgment was granted in favor of AISL but the scope of the order was unclear. Based on the King decision, the
summary judgment was set aside. Thereafter, subsequent motions for summary judgment filed by both AISL and
ResCare were denied. The case was tried, without a jury, in late December 2003. On March 31, 2004, the Court
entered a judgment in favor of AISL in the amount of $5.0 million. It is our belief that the Court improperly
limited the evidence ResCare could place in the record at trial and the type of claims it could present. Accordingly,
an appeal of the Court’s decision has been filed with the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals and a supersedes bond has
been filed with the Court of $6.0 million. Oral arguments were held on August 31, 2005. We have not made any
provision in our consolidated financial statements for the potential liability that may result from final adjudication
of this matter, as we do not believe it is probable that an unfavorable outcome will result from this matter. Based
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on the advice of counsel, we do not believe it is probable that the ultimate resolution of this matter will result in a
material liability to us nor have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity.

In January 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit reversed a Summary Judgment we had
received from the U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, in Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. v. Res-
Care Health Services, Inc. In the case, Omega was initially seeking $3.7 million for breach of contract in the
closing of a facility in 1999 located in Lexington, Kentucky. The Court of Appeals issued a ruling granting
judgment for Omega and remanded the proceedings to the District Court to establish the actual amount of
damages. We have until April 16, 2007, in which to petition for review by the U.S. Supreme Court. We have made
a provision in our consolidated financial statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We do not believe that
the ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity.

In addition, we are a party to various other legal and/or administrative proceedings arising out of the
operation of our facilities and programs and arising in the ordinary course of business. We believe that, generally,
these claims are without merit, Further, many of such claims may be covered by insurance. We do not believe the
results of these proceedings or claims, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matiers were submitted to a vote of ResCare’s security holders during the fourth quarter of 2006.
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PART 11

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters, and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities

Our common stock began trading on the NASDAQ National Market on December 15, 1992, under the
symbol “RSCR”. As of February 15, 2007, we had approximately 4,500 shareholders based on the number of
holders of record and an estimate of the number of individual participants represented by security position listings.

The following table sets forth the reported high and low sale prices for our common stock as reported by
NASDAQ.

2006 2005
Quarter Ended High Low Hig Low
March 31 $ 19.30 $ 1629 $ 16.72 $ 11.38
June 30 21.89 17.90 14.80 10.83
September 30 21.12 17.75 15.85 13.26
December 31 20.78 17.00 19.30 14.70

We currently do not pay dividends and do not anticipate doing so in the foreseeable future,
Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

None.

Issuer Repurchases of Securities

None.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial

Statements and related notes.

Income Statement Data:
M

Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004

2003 2002

(In thousands, except per share data)

ReVENUES ..o ieresecrcerrnenraesnrae s $1,302,118 $ 1,046,556 § 966,185 $ 923,977 § 884,306
Operating income'™ ..........coooooimvevrierireeceeresieeninns 83,175 @ 54,652 % 53438 43,959 26,589
Net income
Income from continuing operations, net of tax .. 42,009 24,778 22,103 12,565 1,466
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ... (5.313) (3.556) (596) 822 1.210
NELICOME .ot 36,696 21,222 21,507 13,387 2,676
Net income attributable to common shareholders..... 31,243 17,954 61179 13387 2,676
Basic earnings per common share;
From continuing Operations .............ccuveeecrrrennes 1.30 § 0.79 $ 0.26 $ 052 8 0.06
From discontinued operations..........ccreerveverreenen (0.17) (0.11) (0.02) 0.03 0.05
Basic earnings per common share ............... 113 § 0.68 $ 024 3 0.55 § 0.11
Diluted earnings per common share;
From continuing operations ...............cccceeerneenee 127 § 077 § 0.25 § 051% 0.06
From discontinued operations............cccveeeenennne (0.16) {0.11) (0.02) 0.03 0.05
Diluted earnings per common share............. 111 § 0.66 $ 0238 0.54 § Q.11
Other Financial Data:
Depreciation and amortization'"............................ 16,914 13,460 11,933 11,976 11,565
Facility 16nt®......o.ooeiviiecee et e, 47,872 37,519 34,594 32,810 29,679
Selected Historical Ratios:
Percentage of total debt to total capitalization.......... 37.4% 34.2% 40.3% 49.6%  59.7%
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges!”............c..cc........ 3.1x 2.3x 2.1x 1.6x l.1x
Balance Sheet Data:
Working capital .........coovvvreviinrineniereneenecneieeenines 109,920 § 113,313 § 134,620 § 81,835 § 153,524
TOtAl SSELS ..ooververerereree e se et 726,056 601,029 578,436 495961 540,920
Long-term obligations .........ccvvvinininnnnicnniniennens 205,889 152,584 168,066 184,576 261,123
Total debt, including capital leases ..........ccoeeeneeeeene. 210,427 157,138 182,536 189,685 262,424
Shareholders’” €UUILY ......ccerrvieiienriesieererrrressenssnrennes 351,477 301,998 270,543 192,908 176,992

m
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Amounts for all years have been restated, as appropriate, to exclude the effects of discontinued operations. During 2006, we ceased
providing community services in Washington, D.C. and the state of New Mexico. The results of these operations along with related exit
costs, have been classified as discontinued operations for all periods presented. See Footnote 3 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statemnents.

Operating income for the year ended December 31, 2006 includes a charge of $2.7 million ($1.9 million net of tax or $0.06 per diluted
share) related to share-based compensation expense.

Operating income for the vear ended December 31, 2005 includes a charge of $11.9 million ($7.9 million net of tax or $0.25 per diluted
share) related to the debt refinancing.

Under the accounting treatment for the Onex transaction in June 2004, the non-cash beneficial conversion feature assumed in the
preferred stock issuance was calculated at $14.8 million and is a deduction from net income in computing basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to common shareholders. The beneficial conversion feature did not affect net income, cash flows, total shareholders’
equity, or compliance with our debt covenants.

Operating income for the year ended December 31, 2002 includes a charge of $14.8 miilion ($9.5 million net of tax, or $0.39 per share)
related to a write-off of accounts receivable in the fourth quarter. in addition, we recorded a charge of $1.5 million ($1.0 million net of
tax, or $0.04 per share) for costs associated with an investigation and closure of a portion of a non-core operation. Further, operating
income for 2002 includes gains on the extinguishment of debt of $1.3 miltion ($0.8 million net of tax, or $0.03 per share).
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®  Facility rent is defined as land and building lease expense less amortization of any deferred gain on applicable lease transactions.

™ For the purpose of determining the ratio of earings to fixed charges, earnings are defined as income from continuing operations before
income taxes, plus fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense on all indebtedness and amortization of capitalized debt
issuance costs and an estimate of interest within rental expense.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) section is intended to help the reader understand
ResCare’s financial performance and condition. MD&A is provided as a supplement to, and should be read in
conjunction with, our Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying notes. All references in this
MD&A to “ResCare”, “our company™, “we”, “us”, or “our” mean Res-Care, Inc. and, unless the context otherwise

requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. The individual sections of MD&A are:
®  Our Business — a general description of our business and revenue sources.

e Application of Critical Accounting Policies — a discussion of accounting policies that require
critical judgments and estimates.

o Results of Operations — an analysis of our consolidated results of operations for the periods
presented including analysis of our operating segments.

¢ Financial Condition, Liguidity and Capital Resources — an analysis of cash flows, sources and
uses of cash and financial position.

o Contractual Obligations and Commitments — a tabular presentation of our contractual obligations
and commitments for future periods.

Our Business

We receive revenues primarily from the delivery of residential, training, educational and support services
to various populations with special needs. As of December 31, 2006, we had three reportable operating segments:
(1) Community Services, (ii) Job Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. Management’s
discussion and analysis of each segment is included below. Further information regarding our segments is included
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenues for our Community Services operations are derived primarily from state Medicaid programs,
other government agencies, commercial insurance companies and from management contracts with private
operators, generally not-for-profit providers, who contract with state government agencies and are also reimbursed
under the Medicaid program. Our services include social, functional and vocational skills training, supported
employment and emotional and psychological counseling for individuals with intellectual or other disabilities. We
also provide respite, therapeutic and other services to individuals with special needs and to older people in their
homes. These services are provided on an as-needed basis or hourly basis through our periodic in-home services
programs that are reimbursed on a unit-of-service basis. Reimbursement varies by state and service type, and may
be based on a variety of methods including flat-rate, cost-based reimbursement, per person per diem, or unit-of-
service basis. Generally, rates are adjusted annually based upon historical costs experienced by us and by other
service providers, or economic conditions and their impact on state budgets. At facilities and programs where we
are the provider of record, we are directly reimbursed under state Medicaid programs for services we provide and
such revenues are affected by occupancy levels. At most facilities and programs that we operate pursuant to
management contracts, the management fee is negotiated with the provider of record.
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We operate vocational training centers under the federal Job Corps program administered by the DOL
through our Job Corps Training Services operations. Under Job Corps contracts, we are reimbursed for direct
facility and program costs reiated to Job Corps center operations, allowable indirect costs for general and
administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee., The management fee takes the form of a fixed
contractual amount plus a computed amount based on certain performance criteria. All of such arnounts are
reflected as revenue, and all such direct costs are reflected as facility and program costs. Final determination of
amounts due under Job Corps contracts is subject to audit and review by the DOL, and renewals and extension of
Job Corps contracts are based in part on performance reviews.

We operate job training and placement programs that assist disadvantaged job seekers in finding
employment and improving their career prospects through our Employment Training Services operations. These
programs are administered under contracts with local and state governments. We are typically reimbursed for
direct facility and program costs related to the job training centers, allowable indirect costs plus a fee for profit.
The fee can take the form of a fixed contractual amount (rate or price) or be computed based on certain
performance criteria. The contracts are funded by federal agencies, including the DOL and Department of Health
and Human Services.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations are based upon our
Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires us to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and related disclosures of commitments and
contingencies. We rely on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable
under the circumstances to make judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

We believe the following critical accounting policies involve the more significant judgments and estimates
used in the preparation of our Consolidated Financial Statements. Management has discussed the development,
selection, and application of our critical accounting policies with our Audit Committee,

Valuation of Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from Medicaid programs, other government
agencies and commercial insurance companies. An estimated allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a particular account will not be collected. In evaluating
the collectibility of accounts receivable, we consider a number of factors, including historical loss rates, age of the
accounts, changes in collection patterns, the status of ongoing disputes with third-party payors, general economic
conditions and the status of state budgets. Complex rules and regulations regarding billing and timely filing
requirements in various states are also a factor in our assessment of the collectibility of accounts receivable. Actual
collections of accounts receivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated allowance for
doubtful accounts. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the results of operations in the period of
the change of estimate. There were no material changes in our method of providing for reserves for doubtful
accounts during 2006.

Insurance Losses

We self-insure a substantial portion of our professional, general and automobile liability, workers’
compensation and health benefit risks. Provisions for losses for these risks are based upon actuarially determined
estimates and include an amount determined from reported claims and an amount based on past experiences for
losses incurred but not reported. These liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while we believe that the
provision for loss is adequate, the ultimate liability may be more or less than the amounts recorded. The liabilities
are reviewed quarterly and any adjustments are reflected in earnings in the period known. There have been no
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material changes to our method of providing reserves for insurance risks during 2006. Further information
regarding our insurance programs is contained elsewhere in this document under “Risk Factors.”

Legal Contingencies

We are party to numerous claims and lawsuits with respect to various matters. The material legal
proceedings in which ResCare is currently involved are described in Item 3 of this report and Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We provide for costs related to contingencies when a loss is probable and the
amount is reasonably determinable, We confer with outside counsel in estimating our potential liability for certain
legal contingencies. While we believe our provision for legal contingencies is adequate, the outcome of legal
proceedings is difficult to predict and we may settle legal claims or be subject to judgments for amounts that
exceed our estimates. There were no material changes to our method of providing reserves for legal contingencies
during 2006.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

We regularly review the carrying value of long-lived assets with respect to any events or circumstances
that indicate a possible inability to recover their carrying amount. Indicators of impairment include, but are not
limited to, loss of contracts, significant census declines, reductions in reimbursement levels and significant
litigation. Our evaluation is based on cash flow, profitability and projections that incorporate current or projected
operating results, as well as significant events or changes in the reimbursement and regulatory environment. If
circumstances suggest the recorded amounts cannot be recovered, the carrying values of such assets are reduced to
fair value based upon various techniques to estimate fair value. During 2006, we recorded asset impairment
charges totaling $1.0 million in connection with our withdrawal from the District of Columbia (District) and the
State of New Mexico. These changes, which were primarily related to the write down of leasehold improvements,
furniture and equipment, are reported as part of Discontinued Operations. Unrelated to the withdrawal, in the
second quarter of 2006 we recorded a charge of $0.4 million related to asset impairment of certain land and
buildings. We recorded no other material asset valuation losses during 2006.

Goodwill

With respect to businesses we have acquired, we evaluate the costs of purchased businesses in excess of
net assets acquired (goodwill} for impairment at least annually as of year end, unless significant changes in
circumstances indicate a potential impairment may have occurred sooner. We are required to test goodwill on a
reporting unit basis. We use a fair value approach to test goodwill for impairment and recognize an impairment
charge for the amount, if any, by which the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. Fair values
are established using a weighted average of comparative market multiples in the current market conditions and
discounted cash flows.

Discounted cash flow computations depend on a number of factors including estimates of future market
growth and trends, forecasted revenue and costs, expected periods the assets will be utilized, appropriate discount
rates and other variables. We base our fair value estimates on assumptions we believe to be reasonable, but which
are unpredictable and inherently uncertain. Actual future results may differ from those estimates. The discount
rates used as of our year-end annual impairment evaluation for the Community Services, Job Corps Training
Services, Employment Training Services and Other reporting units were 11.0%, 14.2%, 14.0% and 17.0%,
respectively. A variance in the discount rate could have a significant impact on the analysis. In addition, we make
certain judgments about the selection of comparable companies used in determining market multiples in valuing
our reporting units, as well as certain assumptions to allocate shared assets and liabilities to calculate values for
each of our reporting units. No goodwill impairment charges were recorded during 2006.

At December 31, 2006, we had approximately $60.4 million of goodwill related to our Employment

Training Services operating segment. Recently, this operation has performed unfavorably as compared to our
internal forecasts and expectations. Management has developed plans to improve the operating results of this
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operating segment. If these plans ultimately prove unsuccessful, we may be required to record a goodwill
impairment charge associated with this operation,

Revenue Recognition

Community Services. Revenues are derived primarily from state Medicaid programs, other government
agencies, commercial insurance companies and from management contracts with private operators, generally not-
for-profit providers, who contract with state agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid programs.
Revenues are recorded at rates established at or before the time services are rendered. Revenue is recognized in the
period services are rendered.

Job Corps Training Services. Revenues include amounts reimbursable under cost reimbursement contracts
with the DOL for operating Job Corps centers. The contracts provide reimbursement for all facility and program
costs related to operations, allowable indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined
management fee, normally a combination of fixed and performance-based. Final determination of amounis due
under the contracts is subject to audit and review by the applicable government agencies. Revenue is recognized in
the period associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Employment Training Services. Revenues are derived primarily through contracts with local and state
governments funded by federal agencies. Revenue is generated from contracts which contain various pricing
arrangements, including: (1) cost reimbursable, (2) performance-based, and (3) hybrid, which are a combination of
cost reimbursable and performance-based contracts.

With cost reimbursable contracts, revenue is recognized for the direct costs associated with functions that
are specific to the contract, plus an indirect cost percentage that is applied to the direct costs, plus a profit. Revenue
is recognized in the period the associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Under a performance-based contract, revenue is generally recognized as eamed based upon the attainment
of a unit performance measure times the fixed unit price for that specific performance measure. Typically, there are
many different perforrnance measures that are stipulated in the contract that must be tracked to support the billing
and revenue recognition. Revenue may be recognized prior to achieving a benchmark as long as reliable
measurements of progress-to-date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark will be
achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement,

Revenues for hybrid contracts are generally recognized based on the specific contract language. The most
common type of hybrid contract is “cost-plus,” which provide for the reimbursement of direct and indirect costs
with profit tied to meeting certain performance measures. Revenues for cost-plus contracts are recognized in the
period the associated costs are incurred with an estimate made for the performance-based portion, as long as
reliable measurements of progress-to-date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark
will be achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement.

Laws and regulations governing the government programs and contracts are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a matenal
amount in the near term. For each operating segment, expenses are subject to examination by agencies
administering the contracts and services. We believe that adequate provisions have been made for potential
adjustments arising from such examinations. There were no material changes in the application of our revenue
recognition policies during 2006.
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Results of Operations
Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues:
Community Services') .. . e $ 915878 $ 822,241 $ 776,766
Job Corps Training SEIVICES .....ccovieiriiceeee e ses 160,184 152,749 145,375
Employment Training ServiCes......ccccccocuvrviirireiirniienresiesesiesesesesesnns 205,502 64,475 38.341
OHRET Lottt et e e st ae et e nnans 20,554 7.091 5.703
Consoltdated ..ot $ 1,302,118 $1,046,556 $ 966,185
Operating Income:
CommUNIty SEIVICES " .........oeeeeriereeseserseies e sose e reeseneeenees $ 106490 $ 91411 $ 77,610
Job Corps Training SerVICES .....covvvviiiivieeiteeiee e eeeeteeeeer e e s e e eeeeeans 17,368 16,422 15,853
Employment Training SErviCes......ccoovioireieeericrire e et ereeresreesresvesenes 15,795 5,703 3,804
L0141 T U OO SRS UUOUPUUORTT 1,190 158 132
Total Operating EXpenses'? ...........oouoivriereiveiimeeeeeeeseseeeeeees e ees s (57.668) _ (59.042) _ (43.961)
ConSolAAted ....c.oovieiiieereecree e $_ 83,175 § 54652 $§ 53,438
Operating Margin:
Community SErVICes'™” . ........ooiveireerrieeese e 11.6% I1.1%  10.0%
Job Corps Training SeTVICES .......cccoiieieiee s rees rrrsreerirssesibes 10.8% 10.8% 10.9%
Employment Training ServVICES.......ccccveiveveiiecreeriiecerireceesreeesseeeneceeeee s 7.7% 8.8% 9.9%
Consolidated ......c..eoooiiiiiieieee e e 6.4% 5.2% 5.5%

M Excludes results for Washington, D.C. and New Mexico, which were reciassified to discontinued operations for all years presented.
@ Represents corporate general and administrative expenses, other operating (income) and expenses, and a loss on refinancing in 2005.

Consolidated

Consolidated revenues increased $255.6 million in 2006, compared to 2005, for an increase of 24%. The
increase is primarily related to acquisitions completed in 2006 and organic growth. Consolidated revenues
increased $80 million, or 8% in 2005 from 2004. Revenues are more fully described in the segment discussions
below.

Consolidated operating income increased 52% in 2006 and operating margin increased to 6.4% from 5.2%
in 2005. The 2005 operating income included a debt refinancing charge of $11.9 million, which negatively
impacted the 5.2% operating margin for 2005, The 2006 operating margin improved in the Community Services
segment, primarily due to growth in higher margin periodic services and favorable insurance expense trends, but
were offset by a decrease in Employment Training Services margin, primarily due to unfavorable leverage on lost
contracts. These issues are discussed further in the segment sections which follow.

Operating income increased 2% in 2005 from 2004 and operating margin decreased from 5.5% to 5.2%.
The 2005 operating income increase is primarily attributable to revenue growth in the Community Services
segment. As noted above, the 2005 operating income included a debt refinancing charge of $11.9 million.

As a percentage of total revenues, total operating expenses were 4.4% in 2006, 5.6% in 2005, and 4.5% in
2004. The improvement in 2006 was primarily related to leverage on increased revenue, offset partially by share-
based compensation of $2.7 million in 2006. The 2005 percentage was higher due to the refinancing charge.

Net interest expense increased $0.4 million in 2006 compared to 2005 due primarily to higher average debt
balances, which was partially offset by a full year’s lower interest rate due to the debt refinancing in October 2005,
Net interest expense decreased $2.4 million in 2005 compared to 2004 due primarily to higher interest rates on
investments, the debt refinancing in October 2005 and the redemption of the 5.9% convertible subordinated notes
in March 20085,
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Our effective income tax rates were 35.8%, 33.5% and 34.4% in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The
effective tax rate for 2006 is higher due to increased income and less non-taxable investment income than 2005.
The effective rate for 2005 is lower than the statutory rate principally due to non-taxable investment income and
the benefit of increased job credits, as compared to 2004.

Community Services

Community Services revenues increased 11% in 2006 over 2005 compared to a 6% increase in 2005 over
2004. These increases were due primarily to acquisitions and growth in periodic in-home services. In 2006, our
Community Services segment acquired 12 operations with annual revenues of $81 million, and in 2005 acquired
19 operations with annual revenues of $51 million. Periodic in-home service revenues increased $44 million in
2006 over 2005. Operating margin increased in 2006 over 2005, to 11.6% from 11.1%, as a result of acquisitions
and growth in higher margin periodic in-home services, and favorable insurance trends, primarily workers’
compensation expense. Operating margin increased in 2005 over 2004 to 11.1% from 10.0%, as a result of
continued growth in the periodic in-home services, multiple acquisitions in 2005 and continued cost controls.
Further, insurance costs, including workers™ compensation, decreased as a percentage of revenue approximately 50
basis points as compared to 2004.

There is current legislation, which has already passed the Senate, that would increase the federal minimum
wage to $7.25 per hour over the course of two years. If approved by the House and signed by the President, this
legislation would increase our labor costs in the future.

Job Corps Training Services

Job Corps Training Services revenues increased 5% in 2006 over 2005 and 5% in 2005 over 2004 due
primarily to the addition of the Northlands Job Corps Center in July 2005 and contractual increases. Operating
margins in 2006, 2005 and 2004 were similar for all periods.

Employment Training Services

Employment Training Services revenues increased $141 million in 2006 over 2005, due primarily to the
Workforce Services acquisition in January 2006, which accounted for approximately $129 million, and increases
of nearly $15 million related to the New York City WeCare contract. Operating income for this segment increased
$10 million for 2006 over 2005. Operating margin decreased from 8.8% in 2005 to 7.7% in 2006. Effective i the
third quarter of 2006, the results include a 13% decline in revenues and a 100 basis point decline in operating
margin from the second quarter of 2006. The decrease in the third quarter of 2006 is primarily attributable to
contract non-renewals and fewer contract awards in addition to unfavorable modifications to existing contracts,
generally effective July 1, 2006. In particular, two significant Workforce Services contracts were not renewed
when their terms ended shortly after the January 2006 acquisition. The contract for Dallas, Texas was not renewed
as of April 1, 2006, duec primarily to prior performance issues. At that time, we were not given an opportunity 1o
implement improvements. We were able to immediately reduce our overhead expenses, which helped to reduce the
negative impact of this non-renewal. We also lost a Workforce Services contract in Tampa, Florida, which was not
renewed as of July 1, 2006. This contract was lost primarily due to the local political environment during our post-
acquisition transition. For this Tampa contract, we were not able to reduce our overhead expenses in a timely
fashion, which contributed to the unfavorable impact on operating income. The combined annual revenues of the
Dallas and Tampa contracts was approximately $19 million, of which only $7 million was recorded in our 2006
revenues due to the non-renewals. These issues have not surfaced in our other contracts obtained with the
Workforce Services acquisition. The 2006 operating results included higher amortization expense due to the
intangible assets acquired in the Workforce Services acquisition which was completed in the first quarter of 2006.

Employment Training Services revenues increased 68% in 2005 over 2004 due primarily to the acquisition

of the operations of TTI America (TT1) in the fourth quarter of 2004 and a new contract in New York City in 2005.
TTI and the New York City contract added combined revenues of $31 million in 2005. Operating income for this
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segment increased S0% for 2005 over 2004; however operating margins decreased 110 basis points primarily due
to the start-up of the New York City contract.

Other

A small portion of our business is dedicated to operating charter schools and international job training and
placement agencies. Revenues from this segment more than doubled over the prior year periods. The primary
reason for the increase is the new education contracts that were acquired with the Workforce Services acquisition
in January 2006.

Discontinued Operations

Net loss from discontinued operations was $5.3 million for 2006, $3.6 million in 2005 and $0.6 million in
2004. Included in net loss from discontinued operations for the 2006, is a pre-tax charge of $3.9 million for
impaired assets and abandoned leased facilities and pretax operational losses of $4.3 million, offset by a tax benefit
of $2.9 million.

The discontinued operations relate to the Community Services segment’s exit from the District of
Columbia and the state of New Mexico, which were effective on March 31, 2006 and October 31, 2006,
respectively.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

Total assets increased 21% in 2006 over 2005. Accounts receivable increased primarily due to the
Workforce Services acquisition and other growth. Primarily as a result of the Workforce Services acquisition, and
other acquisitions during 2006, goodwill increased $94.5 million from December 31, 2005.

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments were $5.5 million at December 31, 2006, compared to
$£37.5 million at December 31, 2005. Cash provided by operating activities for 2006 was $36.2 million compared
to $44.6 million for 2005 and $41.8 million for 2004. The decrease in 2006 was the result of funding working
capital requirements for the acquisitions, offset by an increase in net income. The increase in 2005 from 2004 was
primarily the result of higher net income excluding the refinancing charge, offset by net working capital needs.

Days revenue in net accounts receivable were 52 days at December 31, 2006 compared with 51 days at
December 31, 2005 and 48 days at December 31, 2004. The increase in the number of days is attributable to a few
states extending payment terms and to the growth in the Employment Training Services segment. Net accounts
receivable at December 31, 2006 increased to $197.7 million, compared to $160.8 million at December 31, 2005
and $138.2 million at December 31, 2004. The increase in net accounts receivable from 2004 to 2005 is primarily
due to revenue growth associated with the acquisitions and contract awards. Approximately 3.5%, 3.2% and 3.0%
of the total net accounts receivable balance was greater than 540 days at December 31, 2006, December 31, 2005
and December 31, 2004, respectively.

Capital expenditures were consistent with our historical experience, comprised principally of maintenance
capital expenditures, with a less significant amount expended for strategic systems. We invested $117 million
($114 million cash and $3 million in seller notes) in 2006, of which the acquisition of Workforce Services was $70
million and all other acquisitions totaled $47 million. We invested over $42 million ($37 million in cash and $5
million in seller notes) in 2005 acquiring various businesses in our Community Services group. Similarly,
approximately $13 million ($11 million in cash and $2 million in seller notes) was expended in 2004 on businesses
operating in both Employment Training Services and Community Services.

Our financing activities during 2006 included net borrowings of $55.0 million on the revolver and $2.7
million in proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions. These inflows were offset by payments of debt of $5.4
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miilion and $0.5 million in debt issuance costs associated with amending our credit facility. Option exercise
activity resulted in $6.9 million in proceeds and $3.1 million in tax benefits.

Our financing activities during 2005 include the repayment of the $150 million 10,625% senior notes, the
$28 million term loan and the 5.9% convertible subordinated notes, offset by proceeds from the new $150 million
1.75% semor notes. We also incurred various costs in connection with the October 2005 refinancing. Option
exercise activity resulted in $6.5 million in proceeds in 2005, Cash provided by financing activities in 2004 was
atiributable primarily to the June 2004 issuance of preferred stock to Onex Partners.

Our capital requirements relate primarily to our plans to expand through selective acquisitions and the
development of new facilities and programs, and our need for sufficient working capital for general corporate
purposes. Since most of our facilities and programs are operating at or near capacity, and budgetary pressures and
other forces are expected to limit increases in reimbursement rates we receive, our ability to continue to grow at the
current rate depends directly on our acquisition and development activity. We have historically satisfied our
working capital requirernents, capital expenditures and scheduled debt payments from our operating cash flow and
utiiization of our credit facility.

As of December 31, 2006, we had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the principal amount of $49.2
million issued primarily in connection with our insurance programs,

On June 7, 2006, we amended our existing senior secured credit facility. The amendment reduced certain
borrowing cost margins and increased the revolving credit facility by $25 million to a total of $200 million.
Additional capacity of $50 million remains in place, which allows us to expand our total borrowing capacity to
$250 million. The credit facility expires on October 3, 2010 and will be used primarily for working capital
purposes, letters of credit required under our insurance programs and for acquisitions. The credit facility is secured
by a lien on all of our assets and, through secured guarantees, on all of our domestic subsidiaries’ assets.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $95.8 million available under the revolver with an outstanding balance
of $55.0 million. Qutstanding balances bear interest at 1.38% over the LIBOR or other bank developed rates at our
option. As of December 31, 2006, the weighted average interest rate was 6.89%. Letters of credit had a borrowing
rate of 1.38% as of December 31, 2006. The commitment fee on the unused balance is .30%. The margin over
LIBOR and the commitment fee are determined quarterly based on our leverage ratio, as defined by the revolving
credit facility.

The amended and restated credit facility contains various financial covenants relating to net worth, capital
expenditures and rentals and requires us to maintain specified ratios with respect to our interest and leverage. We
are in compliance with our debt covenants as of December 31, 2006. Our ability to achieve the thresholds provided
for in the financial covenants largely depends upon the maintenance of continued profitability and/or reductions of
amounts borrowed under the facility, and continued cash collections.

On October 3, 2005, we issued $150 million of 7.75% Senior Notes due October 15, 2013 in a private
placement under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. The new Senior Notes, which had an issue price of
99.261% of the principal amount, are unsecured obligations ranking equal to existing and future debt and are
subordinate to existing and future secured debt. The Senior Notes are jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally
guaranteed by our 100% owned U.S. subsidiaries. We used a portion of the proceeds from the offering of the
Senior Notes to repurchase our 10.625% Senior Notes due November 15, 2008. The new Senior Notes were
registered under the Securities Act of 1933 in February 2006.

Operating funding sources for 2006 were approximately 68% through Medicaid reimbursement, 12% from
the DOL and 20% from other payors. We believe our sources of funds through operations and available through
the credit facility described above will be sufficient to meet our working capital, planned capital expenditure and
scheduled debt repayment requirements for the next twelve months.
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Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Information concerning our contractual obligations and commercial commitments follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Contractual Obligations Twelve Months Ending December 31 T
Total 2007 2008-2009 | 2010-2011 an

Thereafter
Long-term Debt $ 211,093 $ 4,368 $ 1,530 $ 55,013 $ 150,182
Capital Lease Obligations 443 170 70 64 139
Operating Leases 178,031 42,396 59,840 34,968 40,827
Fixed interest payments on
Long-term Debt and Capital 79,745 11,791 23,334 23,281 21,339
Lease Obligations'"
Total Contractual Obligations $ 469,312 $ 58,725 $ 84,774 $ 113,326 $ 212,487

0 Excludes any interest payments on our variable rate debt.

Total Amount of Commitments Expiring per Period
Other Commercial ota Twelve Months Ending December 31
Commitments Amounts 2012 and
Committed 2007 2008-2009 | 2010-2011
Thereafter
Standby Letters-of-Credit $ 49,175 $ 49,175 — — —
Surety Bonds $ 9,545 $ 9,529 $ 1 $ 15 $ —

We had no significant off-balance sheet transactions or interests in 2006.
New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

See Note 1 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Item 7A, Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

While we are exposed to changes in interest rates as a result of any outstanding variable rate debt, we do
not currently utilize any derivative financial instruments related to our interest rate exposure. Our senior secured
credit facility, which has an interest rate based on margins over LIBOR or prime, tiered based upon leverage
calculations, had an outstanding balance of $55.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and no borrowings as of
December 31, 2005. A 100 basis point movement in the interest rate would result in an approximate $0.6 million
annualized effect on interest expense and cash flows.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Refer to pages F-1 through F-40.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

ResCare’s management, under the supervision and with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer
(the “CEOQ”) and Chief Financial Officer (the “CFQ™), evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2006. Based on that evaluation, the CEO and CFO
concluded that ResCare’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in timely making known to them
material information required to be disclosed in the reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act.
There were no changes in ResCare’s internal controls over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of 2006
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the internal control over financial
reporting.

Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the
fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs.
Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance
that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, with our company have been detected. These inherent
limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty, that breakdowns can occur
because of simple errors or mistakes, and that controls can be circumvented by the acts of individuals or groups.
Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected.

Management’s Report on Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the
participation of our management, including our CEO and CFO, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in fnternal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation
under the framework in Infernal Control — Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2006. Our management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 has been audited by KPMG
LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which 1s included herein.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART I

Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant; Executive Compensation;
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters;
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence; and Principal Accountant Fees
and Services.

The information required by these Items is omitted because we are filing a definitive proxy statement
pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this report which
includes the required information. The required information contained in our proxy statement is incorporated
herein by reference.

We have adopted a code of ethics applicable to directors, officers and employees, which is posted on our
website at http://www rescare.com. If we amend or waive any of the provisions of the Code of Ethics applicable to
our directors, executive officers or senior financial officers, we intend to disclose the amendment or waiver on our
website. We will provide to any person without charge, upon request, a copy of the Code of Ethics. You can
request a copy by contacting our communications department, 10140 Linn Station Road, Louisville, Kentucky,
40223, (telephone) 502-394-2100 or communications@rescare.com.
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Item 15.

(a)(1)

PART IV

Exhibits and Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules.

Index to Consolidated Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting FIrm ... F-2

Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Balance Sheets — As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 .........cccooviivieiiens F-4
Consolidated Statements of Income — Years Ended December 31, 2006,

2005 and 2004 ..

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income -
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 ..o F-6
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years Ended December 31, 2006,

2005 ANA 2009 ... oo eeeeeeeees s e eeeee s e et saa et e e e e e eeisteeanteainrt e s eeanrtaas e e s s e e e neeeiataas F-7

Notes to Consolidated FInancial Statements...........ooivvieiiieieiinreeeerae s sereeseessssssesssnes F-8
Financial Statement Schedule :

Schedule I — Valuation and Qualifying ACCOUNES ......cccocviiviiiriivniiee e, F-40

) All other financial statement schedules have been omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in
the financial statements or related notes.

(a)(2)

Index to Exhibits

Il

32 i

33

34 e

41

4.2 s

43 e

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant dated
December 18, 1992, (filed herewith)

Articles of Amendment to Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the
Registrant dated May 29, 1997. (filed herewith)

Articles of Amendment to the Registrant's Articles of Incorporation dated June 23,
2004. Exhibits 3(i) and 4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant. Exhibit 4.5 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Reg. No. 333-50726) is hereby incorporated
by reference.

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant dated
December 18, 1992 incorporating the Amendment to Amended and Restated
Articles of Incorporation dated May 29, 1997. Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Articles of Amendment to the Registrant's Articles of Incorporation dated June 23,
2004. Exhibits 3(i) and 4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant. Exhibit 4.5 to the Registrant's

Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Reg. No. 333-50726) is incorporated by
reference.
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(2)(2) Index to Exhibits (Continued):

L B S OUR U R

45 s

4.6,

4.7 e

4B

10T

102

103

104,

Article VI of the Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, which describes the
preferences, limitations and relative rights of the various classes and series of the
Registrant's shares, is included in Exhibits 3.1 and 3.2

Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of March 10, 2004, by and between
the Registrant and Onex Partners LP, Onex American Holdings 111, LLC, Onex
U.S. Principals LP, Res-Care Executive Investco LLC. Exhibit 4.4 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003
is hereby incorporated by reference,

Registration Rights Agreement by and among the Registrant and Onex Partners
LP, Onex American Holdings III, LLC, Onex U.S. Principals LP and Res-Care
Executive Investco LLC dated as of March 10, 2004, Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

Indenture dated October 3, 2005, by and among the Registrant, the Subsidiary
Guarantors party thereto, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee,
relating to the Registrant's 7%% Senior Notes due 2013. Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Registration Rights Agreement dated October 3, 2005, by and among the
Registrant, the Subsidiary Guarantors party thereto and the initial purchasers
named therein, relating to the Registrant's 7%% Senior Notes due 2013. Exhibit
10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Management Services Agreement between Onex Partners Manager LP and the
Registrant dated June 23, 2004. Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2005, among the
Registrant, the Lenders from time to time parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., as Administrative Agent, National City Bank of Kentucky, as Syndication
Agent, and General Electric Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National
Association, as Documentation Agents, and J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Lead
Arranger and Sole Book Runner. Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

Indenture dated October 3, 2005, by and among the Registrant, the Subsidiary
Guarantors party thereto, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as trustee,
relating to the Registrant's 7%% Senior Notes due 2013. Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,
2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Res-Care, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Compensation Plan. Exhibit 10.1 to Form

S-8 Registration Statement (Reg. No. 333-126282) filed June 30, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.
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(a)(2) Index to Exhibits (Continued):

105 e, Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement. Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's

10.6..

10.7..

10.8..

10.9..

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Vincent F. Doran. Exhibit
99.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2005 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Paul G. Dunn. Exhibit 99.2
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5, 2005 is hereby
incorporated by reference.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Katherine W. Gilchrist.
Exhibit 99.3 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5,
2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and David W. Miles. Exhibit
10.13 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Form of Stock Option Agreement. Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004 is hereby incorporated by
reference.

Form of Non-Employee Director Stock Option Agreement. Exhibit 10.17 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004
is hereby incorporated by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement. Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 is hereby incorporated
by reference.

ResCare Nonemployee Director Deferred Stock Compensation Program. Exhibit
99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 25, 2006 is
hereby incorporated by reference.

ResCare Nonemployee Director Deferred Stock Compensation Program Election
Form. Exhibit 99.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K fited on
January 25, 2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 3,
2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

Agreement between Ronald G. Geary and Res-Care, Inc. relating to Mr. Geary’s
retirement as President and Chief Executive Officer and appointment as non-
Executive Chairman of the Board. Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K fited on April 25, 2006 is hereby incorporated by reference.

42




(a)(2) Index to Exhibits (Continued):

21.

23.

31

3]

| ORI

T

| T,

2

Amendment No. 2 dated June 7, 2006, to Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement dated as of October 3, 2000, among the registrant, the Lenders from
time to time parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, as
Administrative Agent, National City Bank of Kentucky, as Syndication Agent,
and General Electric Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as
Documentation Agents, and J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Lead Arranger and
Sole Book Runner. Exhibit 99 to the Report on Form 8-K filed on June 12, 2006,
is hereby incorporated by reference.

Subsidianes of the Registrant. (filed herewith)
Consent of KPMG LLP. (filed herewith)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule
15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, as amended. (filed herewith)

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-
14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, as amended. (filed herewith)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to

18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002. (filed herewith)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

RES-CARE, INC

Date:  March 7, 2007 By: /s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director (Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr. President, Chief Executive Officer and March 7, 2007
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr. Director (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ David W. Miles Chief Financial Officer March 7, 2007
David W. Miles (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ Ronald G. Geary Chairman of the Board March 7, 2007
Ronald G. Geary
/s/ David Braddock Director March 7, 2007
David Braddock
/s/ Robert E. Hallagan Director March 7, 2007

Robert E. Hallagan

/s/ Olivia F. Kirtley Director March 7, 2007
Olivia F. Kirtley

/s/ Robert M. Le Blanc Director March 7, 2007
Robert M. Le Blanc

/s/ Steven S. Reed Director March 7, 2007
Steven S. Reed

/s/ E. Halsey Sandford Director March 7. 2007
E. Halsey Sandford

/s/ William E. Brock Director March 7, 2007
William E. Brock
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

EXHIBIT 21.1

State of

Subsidiary Incorporation
Community Alternatives Indiana, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Nebraska, Inc. Delaware
Community Advantage, Inc. Delaware
Texas Home Management, Inc. Delaware
Capital TX Investments, Inc. Delaware
THM Homes, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Texas Partner, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives New Mexico, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Ohio, Inc, Delaware
CATX Properties, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care California, Inc. d/b/a RCCA Services Delaware
RSCR California, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Kansas, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Illinois, Inc. Delaware
ResCare International, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Oklahoma, Inc. Delaware
Y outhtrack, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Training Technologies, Inc. Delaware
RSCR West Virginia, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Virginia, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Kentucky, Inc. Delaware
Alternative Youth Services, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Premier, Inc. Delaware
CNC/Access, Inc. Rhode Island
Community Alternatives Illinois, Inc. Delaware
Community Alternatives Missouri, Inc. Missouri
The Academy for Individual Excellence, Inc. Delaware
ResCare Finance, Inc, Delaware
Creative Networks, L.L.C. Arizona
Res-Care New Jersey, Inc. Delaware
Normal Life, Inc. Kentucky
Res-Care Alabama, Inc. Delaware
Res-Care Washington, Inc. Delaware
Southern Home Care Services, Inc. Georgia
Tangram Rehabilitation Network, Inc. Texas
PeopleServe, Inc. Delaware
Arbor E&T, LLC Kentucky
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Res-Care, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements (No. 33-61878), (No. 333-
50726), (No. 333-126279), (No. 333-126282) and (No. 333-117008) on Form S-8 and (No. 333-131590) on Form
S-4 of Res-Care, Inc. of our reports dated March 7, 2007, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Res-
Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income,
shareholders' equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2006 and related financial statement schedule, management’s assessment of the effectiveness
, of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 and the effectiveness of internal control over
| financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, which reports appear in the December 31, 2006 annual report on
| Form 10-K of Res-Care, Inc. Our report with respect to the consolidated financial statements refers to a change in
the method of accounting for share-based payments due to the adoption of the provisions of Statement of Financial

| Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” as of January 1, 2006.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 7, 2007
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Ralph G. Gronefeld, Ir., certify that:

1.

2.

Date:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Res-Care, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f), for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiartes, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

@ Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and T have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal contro} over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors:

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

March 7, 2007 By: /s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.

Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1, David W. Miles, certify that:

L.

2.

Date:

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Res-Care, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e} and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f} and 15d-15(f), for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors:

{(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

March 7, 2007 By: /s{ David W, Miles

David W. Miles
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Res-Care, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period
ended December 31, 2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), the undersigned, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 UJ.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(N The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the annual period ended December 31,
2006 (the “Report™) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 7, 2007 By: /s/ Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
Ralph G. Gronefeld, Jr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: _March 7, 2007 By: /s/ David W. Miles
David W. Miles
Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this wntten statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has been
provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
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All other financial statement schedules have been omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or

the information is presented in the financial statements or related notes.

F-1




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Res-Care, Inc.:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as listed in the
accompanying index on page F-1. In connection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also
have audited the financial statement schedule as listed in the accompanying index on page F-1. These
consolidated financial statements and the financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and the
financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2006, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial staternents taken as a whole,
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note | to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted
the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,”
and changed its method of accounting for share-based payments.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Res-Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated March 7, 2007 expressed an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effective operation of, internal control over financial
reporting.

/sf KPMG LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 7, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Res-Care, Inc.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that Res-Care, Inc. maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Res-
Care, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for
its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Res-Care, Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Also, in our opinion, Res-Care, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements of Res-Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as listed in the
accompanying index on Page F-1, and our report dated March 7, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Louisville, Kentucky
March 7, 2007
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2006 and 2005
(In thousands, except share data)

2006 2005
ASSETS -
Current assets:
Cash and cash equIvalents ..o $ 5,541 $ 9,894
Y 000 5 0 00 T B L4 111 SR _— 27,650
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$11,327 in 2006 and $9,279 10 2005 .....oooveov et 197,711 160,821
Refundable income taxes .....cc.ocviiiiiiii it — 343
Deferred INCOME LAXES oot eeer et e e s e e saras s e s sa e e e s snaeressarbases 15,110 12,353
NON-Trade TECEIVADIES ....ovviviii ettt e e s e e sessirans 6,517 3,629
Prepaid expenses and other current asSe1S .ovvvvvvvecievrecceesveeeterse s eeeseesee s 11.412 7,037
TOAl CUITENT ASSELS ....vevveeeeeeeeeciee et seeae s e et s s see et s nn s smneaans 236,291 221,727
Property and equipment, NBL...........cocooiiiviieiaienirererss e vereerarsesieerersnresrsareessens 75,606 74,175
GOOAWIIL ...ttt ettt et eme e e e e e e e e e e eame e 375,494 281,016
Other intangible aSSets. ..o e st eie s 27,552 7,422
L 1 (T g LT £ TR 11,113 16,689

$ 726,056 $ 601,029
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Trade accounts payable.........cccvviiiiciiiiiicc et e $ 42983 $ 40,592
ACCTURU X PEIISES .. i ieeet e e e et cre s e et be s et rar et b e rar s eneebansarsanesrraess 78,618 63,268
Current portion of long-term debt.........ccooiiieriieerecree e 4,368 3,458
Current portion of obligations under capital leases.............ccccceeeninicenne. 170 1,096
ACCTUE INCOME TAXES ..vivviiiiiiireiriiiitieireiiiieriee e setsestesstseetsebessessetbesnssssnsesbann 232 —
Total current liabilities ..o 126,371 108.414

Long-term Habilities ........oooviee e et e erre e 25,270 27,893
Long-1erm debl.......covirviriiriricrerecreieenienesireestrre st sessessese et enaseaseeresse s e sseaseneens 205,616 152,094
Obligations under capital 18ases ..........ccovcvvvvriererieenenrene e ceeraae e 273 490
Deferred GaINS ....coviie ittt et et e e er e s eanas 4,056 3,865
Deferred IMCOME tAXES ......oveieeeeeere ettt ee et e enesnenes 12,832 6,275
Total NADIIEIES .eecveveirec ettt e e e b e 374418 299,031

IMINOMILY INTETESTS ..ot e et e e et e e eme e et e e enssenreane et aenns 161 —

Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred shares, authorized 1,000,000 shares, no par value, except
48,095 shares designated as Series A with stated value of $1,050
per share, 48,095 shares issued and outstanding in 2006 and 2005 ........ 46,609 46,609

Common stock, no par value, authorized 40,000,000 shares, issued
28,723,857 in 2006 and 2005, outstanding 28,146,092 shares

in 2006 and 26,946,078 shares in 2005 .........ccocovieveriicinennenn, DIV 50,210 49,603
Additional paid-in capital ... 75,773 63,605
Retained earmings.......ccocciviiiriiiiiiiiiit e iiietiesie s erieere sttt es b ssnsebseabsassnse 177,683 140,987
Accumulated other comprehensive INCOME ........coocvvevievniicvnienn e 1.202 1,194

Total shareholders’ eqUILY.....oicceiececres e srees 351477 301,998

$ 726,056 $ 601,029

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(In thousands, except per share data)

2006 2005 2004
REVEIILES ...evvieeeeiieecee ettt e st b ene st ese b enrsasanenesseas $ 1,302,118 $ 1,046,556 § 966,185
Facility and program eXpenses .........o.covovvevenveerirecreeeenesercersnesanens 1,161,275 932.862 868,786
Facility and program contribution .............ocoeiiiiiciniiniiiccnnn 140,843 113,694 97,399
Operating expenses (income):
Corporate general and administrative ........ccccococvvrrcieccencnnnn 58,183 47,003 43,504
Loss on refinancing........coccvieiinnniniicisssn s — 11,914 -
Other operating (inCOmME} €XPEnsSes, Net.......covvveriivernreernincneene (515) 125 457
Total operating XPeNSESs ...vvvvrvereeeeerrrerrener e 57.668 59.042 43,961
OPerating INCOME .....e.vierereeee ettt r e eemtebestesibe s e sraesae s 83,175 54,652 53,438
Other expenses;
INEETESE CXPLIISE. ... veireiirersianrrienresrarsrrreeeemrans e e rerens e e en e e bbent s 19,130 19,475 20,878
INEETEST IMCOME .. .\ ettt e e {1.338) (2,081) (1.128)
Total other expenses, Net ......cooeveiir v e 17,792 17,394 19,750
Income from continuing operations before income taxes.................. 65,383 37,258 35,688
[NCOME tAX EXPEMSE .oovvieeeiiec ittt s s 23,374 12,480 11,585
Income from continuing Operations ........c..ccccoevcvreerinisnnncnn, 42,009 24,778 22,103
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax..................... (5.313) (3.556) {596)
INEEINCOMIE ... oot eee e et bbasassbesnrbbeanns 36,696 21,222 21,507
Non-cash beneficial conversion feature ...........cccccceevieveriiicnecrencene, — — (14,784)
Net income attributable to preferred shareholders..................... 5.453 3.268 606
Net income attributable to common shareholders........c.covevevnee. $ 31243 § 17954 § 6,117
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPerations ..........c...oueeerereerrerneressesresensreosnessens $ 130 § 079 § 0.26
From discontinued Operations...........cocvvveeviieniveenienniesmeesoesneeons (017 {0.11) (0.02)
Basic earnings per common share ..........c.cceeeennicninnns h) L3 8 068 § 0.24
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing OPETations .........c....ccectiercienioeienenenmennoins $ 1.27  § 077 $ 0.25
From discontinued operations...........ccoeceveeroesieeneerenreeeneeeennns (0.16) (0.11) (0.02)
Diluted earnings per common share .............ccocoevecnninnen. g L1l 8 Q.66 3§ 0.23
Weighted average number of common shares
BASIC.veuvererieeeteee et a e e et 27,558 26,424 25,341
DIHIULEA 1ot et 28,171 27,087 26,694

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Balance at January 1,2004.............ccceeeee.

NEtINCOMIE ..c.vvvvvririienctiicieciiicisec v esns e

Foreign currency translation

adjustment arising during period ................
Comprehensive income ...........ocecevreecrenens
Issuance of preferred stock.............ccccoeeee.

Exercise of stock options,

including related tax benefit .....................
Balance at December 31, 2004 .....................

NEtINCOME ... se e e s sanens

Foreign currency translation

adjustment arising during period ................
Comprehensive income ...........ccoceeevvnenn.
Share-based compensation ............ccccooeeeee.

Exercise of stock options,

including related tax benefit .......................
Balance at December 31, 2005.....................

Net inCOME ....ocvvvvveiieeecee e

Foreign currency translation

adjustment arising during period ................
Comprehensive iNCOME ..........ccoevereerevenearenene
Share-based compensation ............c.ccervrernenn.

Shares issued under stock option plans,

including related tax benefit........................

Balance at December 31,2006....................

(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Accumulated
Additional Other
Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-In Retained  Comprehensive
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total

— 3 — 24775 348,135 S$31,114 S113042 $ 617 $ 192,908
— — — — — 21,507 — 21,507
— — — — — — 365 365
21,872

48 46,609 — — 14,784 (14,784) — 46,609
— — 1,135 736 8418 — — 9,154
48 46,609 25910 48,871 54316 119,765 982 270,543
— — — — — 21,222 — 21,222
— — — — — — 212 212
21,434

—_ — — — 141 — — 141
— — 1,036 732 9.148 — — 9,880
48 46,609 26,946 49,603 63,605 140,987 1,194 301,998
— — — — — 36,696 — 36,696
— — — — — — 8 8
36,704

— — — — 2,747 — — 2,747
— — 1200 __ 607 9,421 — — 10,028
=48 346,609 28146 $50210 $75773 $177,683 §__ 1202 §$351.477




RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(In thousands)

Operating activities:
INELINCOME. ... ecvecverieesise e eae et rir e rr e e st a b s sn e s s aa st e s e e e e n e b p g0
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortiZation.............oveivimis e es s
IMpairment CHATZES ..ot s e e eees
Amortization of discount and deferred debt issuance costs on notes ..............
Share-based COMPENSALION .......ccoriiiveireirer s e
Deferred INCOME tAXES, ML ...cvvvvrrrirrreiriereereieeeseeesseee et sssesiesesassesinssansesssns
Provision for losses on accounts receivable ...
Tax benefit from exercise of Stock OpHONS. .......covevevevececceire et
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation .........cccovvvinininniiaienne
L0855 0N 8818 OF @S5S ..noiviiiiee e e
Loss on extinguishment of debt...........
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
ACCOUNS TECRIVADIE. ...
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ...
ORI ASSELS. .1 1s et ecec et e s st a e s an s e e aean
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ....veccerecr s e
ACCTUCH EXPENSES «.evvviiiirerireinrcrse e sse e s s st e ssarae e b en s eenees
Deferred Zains ..o s
Acerued INCOME TAXES...ccuviiiiiaiiiniiniren i s et s ss e e e ensis s
Long-term LHabilities ..o
Cash provided by operating activities ..........cooovvirnoriesreinsieceeee e
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment.........ccoovvorrimmniimiie
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired.......cocvvircienniniiiennes
Proceeds from sale of aSSets .......coooveve s
Purchases of short term investmEntS...........coevieeeienininnin o resreesiranssaenens
Redemptions of short term InVestments ........c.ovvevoeeciicse e
Cash used In investing aCtVItIES. ........c.oovvveiveriririrereseenese e snsens
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments. .........covoeceeiiinmiin s
Borrowings of long-term debt .......cccocviminiiiniiiiinncc i e
Short-term borrowings — three months or less, Net........cccoieiniiiininiiennnns
Payments on obligations under capital leases............ccocooiiiiii
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transactions. ...
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options.........ooooi
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation...........ccocevnvsinicnienene
Net proceeds from the issuance of preferred stock.........cccooeen i
DEDE ISSUBNCE COSES....ertreecrietrer e tssssss e s s bbb erasrsnans
Tender Premilm COSES ..o ettt s
Cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..........ccccvvmvcninerienienens
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents ...,
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year ...,
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........ccovvoveiiimn

Supplementai disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for;
TNEETESE oottt e e e
Income taxes (net of refunds of $0.1 million, $0.6 million and $0.4 million, respectively)....
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Notes issued in connection with acqUISItIONS .......ccocvivieviniiiiniiiicn e
Capital lease obligations converted to operating leases........coooveeeeeieiiiiiincennnn
New capital lease 0bHZAtONS ........ocoiiiviiirt e

2006 2005 2004
36,696 § 21222 § 21,507
17,134 13,865 12,207
1,499 — —
1,004 1,228 1,173
2,747 141 —
3,800 2,266 645
5,836 4,789 5,283

— 3,376 2,593
(3,122) — —
139 377 207
— 11,914 —

(42,726)  (27,408)  (14,286)
(7.338) 1,701 (2.160)
5,768 (1,791) 1,887
2,435 2,819 (244)
14,981 7,046 5,055
(690) (665) (941)

575 (2,001 3,526

(2.498) 5,675 4321
36,240 44554 41,773
(17258)  (14,175)  (i6,017)

(113.456)  (36,959)  (11,249)

680 64 32

(39,200)  (409,900) (217,750)
66.850 _ 435485 _ 164,515

(102.384) _ (25.485) __ (80.469)
(3,881)  (192,101)  (7,989)
40,000 162,223 —
15,000 — —
(1,472) (989) (1,521}
2,651 — _
6,906 6,504 6,561
3,122 — —

— — 46,609
(535 (4,131 —
— (9.085) —

61791 _ (37.579) _ 43,660
(8353) ~ (18,510) 4,964
9.894 28.404 23,440
5541 $__ 9894 § 28404
17,581 § 17,119 $ 20,809
13,034 6,801 5,497
3,313 5,434 2,025

— — 177
329 — —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Description of Business

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Res-Care, Inc. and its subsidiaries. All
references in these financial statements to “ResCare,” “our company,” “we,” “us,” or “our” mean Res-Care, Inc.
and, unless the context otherwise requires, its consolidated subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and

transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

We receive revenues primarily from the delivery of residential, therapeutic, job training and educational
supports services to various populations with special needs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, (GAAP) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts and related disclosures of commitments and contingencies. We rely on historical experience and on
various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances to make judgments about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Segments

As of December 31, 2006, we had three reportable operating segments: (i) Community Services, (ii) Job
Corps Training Services and (iti) Employment Training Services. Further information regarding our segments is
included in Note 10.

Revenue Recognition

Overview: We recognize revenues as they are realizable and earned in accordance with SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements (SAB 104). SAB 104 requires that
revenue can only be recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, services have been rendered,
the price is fixed or determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured.

Community Services: Revenues are derived primarily from 29 different state Medicaid programs and from
management contracts with private operators, generally not-for-profit providers, who contract with state
government agencies and are also reimbursed under the Medicaid programs. Revenues from the state Medicaid
programs are recorded at rates established at or before the time services are rendered. Depending upon the state’s
reimbursement policies and practices, management contract fees are computed on the basis of a fixed fee per
individual, which may include some form of incentive payment, a percentage of operating expenses (cost-plus
contracts), a percentage of revenue or an overall fixed fee paid regardless of occupancy. Revenue is recognized in
the period services are rendered.

Job Corps Training Services: Revenues include amounts reimbursable under cost reimbursement
contracts with the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) for operating Job Corps centers for education and training
programs. The contracts provide reimbursement for all facility and program costs related to operations, allowable
indirect costs for general and administrative costs, plus a predetermined management fee, primarily performance-




based. Final determination of amounts due under the contracts is subject to audit and review by the applicable
government agencies. Revenue is recognized in the period associated costs are incurred and services rendered.

Employment Training Services: Revenues are derived primarily through contracts with local and state
governments funded by federal agencies. Revenue is generated from contracts which contain various pricing
arrangements, including: (1) cost reimbursable, (2} performance-based, and (3) hybrid, which are a combination
of cost reimbursable and performance-based contracts.

With cost reimbursable contracts, revenue is recognized for the direct costs associated with functions that
are specific to the contract, plus an indirect cost percentage that is applied to the direct costs, plus a profit.
Revenue is recognized in the period the associated costs are incurred and services are rendered.

Under a performance-based contract, revenue is generally recognized as earned based upon the attainment
of a unit performance measure times the fixed unit price for that specific performance measure. Typically, there
are many different performance measures that are stipulated in the contract that must be tracked to support the
billing and revenue recognition. Revenues may be recognized prior to achieving a benchmark as long as reliable
measurements of progress to date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the benchmark will be
achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable measurement.

Revenues for hybrid contracts are recognized based on the specific contract language. The most common
type of hybrid contract is “cost-plus,” which provide for the reimbursement of direct and indirect costs with profit
tied to meeting certain performance measures. Revenues for cost-plus contracts are generally recognized in the
period the associated costs are incurred with an estimate made for the performance-based portion, as long as
reliable measurements of progress to date activity can be obtained, indicating that it is probable that the
benchmark will be achieved. This requires judgment in determining what is considered to be a reliable
measurement.

Laws and regulations governing the government programs and contracts are complex and subject to
interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a
material amount in the near term. For each operating segment, expenses are subject to examination by agencies
administering the contracts and services. We believe that adequate provisions have been made for potential
adjustments arising from such examinations.

We are substantially dependent on revenues received under contracts with federal, state and local
government agencies. Operating funding sources for 2006 were approximately 68% through Medicaid
reimbursement, 12% from the DOL and 20% from other payors. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, we derived 9%, 9% and 10%, respectively, of our revenues under contracts for individuals with
intellectual or other developmental disabilities services in Texas. We derived 12%, 14% and 14% of our revenues
for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, under contracts from the DOL. under the
Federal Job Corps program. Generally, these contracts are subject to termination at the election of governmental
agencies and in certain other circumstances such as failure to comply with applicable regulations or quality of
service issues. There was no other single customer whose revenues were 10% or more of our consolidated
revenue.

Facility and Program Expenses

We classify expenses directly related to providing services, along with depreciation and amortization
atiributable to our operating segments, as facility and program expenses. Direct costs and expenses principally
include salaries and benefits for direct care professionals and operating management, contracted labor costs,
insurance costs, transportation costs for clients requiring services, certain client expenses such as food, supplies
and medicine, residential occupancy expenses, which primarily comprise rent and utilities, and other
miscellaneous direct service-related expenses.
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Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less
to be cash equivalents and are treated as such for reporting cash flows. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which
approximates market value.

Short-term Investments

Short-term investments include auction rate securities, which are variable rate securities tied to short-term
interest rates with maturities on the face of the securities in excess of 90 days. Auction rate securities have rate
resets through a modified Dutch auction, at predetermined short-term intervals, usually every 7, 28, 35, or 49
days. The securities trade at par and are callable at par on any payment date at the option of the issuer. Investment
earnings paid during a given period are based upon the reset rate determined during the prior auction.

Although these securities are issued and rated as long-term securities, they are priced and traded as short-
term instruments because of the liquidity provided through the interest rate reset.

“Purchases (redemptions) of shori-term investments”, included in the accompanying Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows reflect the purchase and sale of auction rate securities during the periods presented.

Valuation of Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from Medicaid programs, other government
agencies and commercial insurance companies. An estimated allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a particular account will not be collected. In evaluating
the collectibility of accounts receivable, we consider a number of factors, including historical loss rates, age of the
accounts, changes in collection patterns, the status of ongoing disputes with third-party payors, general economic
conditions and the status of state budgets. Complex rules and regulations regarding billing and timely filing
requirements in various states are also a factor in our assessment of the collectibility of accounts receivable.
Actual collections of accounts receivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated allowance
for doubtful accounts. Changes in these estimates are charged or credited to the results of operations in the period
of the change of estimate.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

We regularly review the carrying value of long-lived assets with respect to any events or circumstances
that indicate a possible inability to recover their carrying amount. Indicators of impairment include, but are not
limited to, loss of contracts, significant census declines, reductions in reimbursement levels and significant
litigation. Our evaluation is based on undiscounted cash flow, profitability and projections that incorporate current
or projected operating results, as well as significant events or changes in the reimbursement or regulatory
environment. If circumstances suggest the recorded amounts cannot be recovered, the carrying values of such
assets are reduced to fair value based upon various techniques to estimate fair value. See Note 3 for discussion of
impairment charges recorded in 2006.

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment annually as of year end, unless changes in circumstances indicate
impairment may have occurred sooner. We test goodwill on a reporting unit basis, in which a reporting unit is
defined as the operating segment. We use a fair value approach to test goodwill for impairment and recognize an
impairment charge for the amount, if any, by which the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair
value. Fair values are established using a weighted-average of discounted cash flows and comparative market
multiples in the current market conditions. No impairment loss was recognized as a result of the impairment tests
in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
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Intangible Assets

Our intangible assets from acquisitions, which consist primarily of non-competition agreements and
customer contracts and relationships, are amortized over one to fifteen years, based on their estimated useful lives.

Debt Issuance Costs
Debt issuance costs are capitalized and amortized as interest expense over the terms of the related debt.
Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of a
change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred assets if it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the net deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Deferred Gains on Sale and Leaseback of Assets

Gains from the sale and leaseback of assets are deferred and amortized over the term of the operating
lease as a reduction of rental expense.

Legal Contingencies

We are a party to numerous claims and lawsuits with respect to various matters. We provide for costs
related to contingencies when a loss is probable and the amount is reasonably determinable. We confer with
ouiside counsel in estimating our potential liability for certain legal contingencies. While we believe our provision
for legal contingencies is adequate, the outcome of legal proceedings is difficult to predict and we may settle legal
claims or be subject to judgments for amounts that exceed our estimates,

Insurance Losses

We self-insure a substantial portion of our professional, general and automobile liability, workers’
compensation and health benefit risks. Provisions for losses for these risks are based upon actuarially determined
estimates and include an amount determined from reported claims and an amount based on past experiences for
losses incurred but not reported. Estimates of workers’ compensation claims reserves are discounted using a
discount rate of approximately 5% at December 31, 2006 and 2005. These liabilities are necessarily based on
estimates and, while we believe that the provision for loss is adequate, the ultimate liability may be more or less
than the amounts recorded. The liabilities are evaluated quarterly and any adjustments are reflected in earnings in
the period known.

Operating Leases

We lease certain operating facilities, office space, vehicles and equipment under operating leases. Qur
operating lease terms generally range from one to fifticen years with renewal options. Facility lease agreements
may include rent holidays and rent escalation clauses. We recognize rent holiday periods and scheduled rent
increases on a straight-line basis over the lease term beginning with the date we take possession of the leased
space.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation
and amortization are provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated
useful lives for buildings are 20-35 years. Assets under capital lease and leasehold improvements are amortized
over the term of the respective lease or the useful life of the asset, if shorter. The useful lives of furniture and
equipment vary from three to seven years. Depreciation expense includes amortization of assets under capital
lease.

We act as custodian of assets where we have contracts 10 operate facilities or programs owned or leased
by the U.S. Department of Labor, various states and private providers.

Foreign Currency Translation

A foreign subsidiary designates its local currency as its functional currency. Operating results are
translated into U.S. dollars using monthly average exchange rates, while balance sheet accounts are translated
using year-end exchange rates. The resulting translation adjustments are included as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income (foss) in shareholders’ equity.

Share-Based Compensation

Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for stock option grants in accordance with the recognition and
measurement provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (APB No. 25), Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations, as permitted by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, (SFAS). No compensation expense for stock option
grants was recognized in our consolidated financial statements for fiscal years prior to 2006, as all stock option
awards granted under our share-based compensation plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the
common stock on the date of the grant. Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123
(revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, (SFAS No. 123R) using the modified prospective transition method. Under
this transition method, compensation expense recognized during the year ended December 31, 2006 included: (a)
compensation expense for all share-based awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, December 31, 2005,
based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS No. 123, and (b)
compensation expense for all share-based awards granted subsequent to December 31, 2005, based on the grant
date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. In accordance with the modified
prospective transition method, results for prior periods have not been restated. Our share-based compensation
plans and share-based payments are described more fully in Note 12, “Share-Based Compensation™ herein.

The adoption of SFAS 123(R) at January 1, 2006 resulted in prospective changes in our accounting for
share-based compensation awards including recording share-based compensation expense and the related deferred
income tax benefit on a prospective basis and reflecting the excess tax benefit from the exercise of share-based
compensation awards in cash flows from financing activities.

In periods prior to January 1, 2006, the income tax benefits from the exercise of stock options were
classified as cash provided by operating activities pursuant to Emerging lssues Task Force Issue No. 00-15,
Classification in the Statement of Cash Flows of the Income Tax Benefit Received by a Company upon Exercise of
a Nongualified Employee Stock Option. However, for periods ending after January 1, 2006, pursuant to SFAS
123(R), the income tax benefits exceeding the recorded deferred income tax benefit from share-based
compensation awards (the excess tax benefits) are required to be reported in cash provided by financing activities.
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Financial Instruments

We used various methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value disclosures for significant financial
instruments. Fair values of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable and accounts
payable approximate their carrying amount because of the short maturity of those investments. The fair value of
long-term debt is determined using market quotes and calculations based on current market rates available to us.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB} issued FASB Interpretation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48), which
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions, This interpretation requires that we recognize in our
financial statements the impact of a tax position if that position is more likely than not to be sustained based on
the technical merits of the position. FIN 48 also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2006, with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle
recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings. We do not currently anticipate that the adjustment to the
opening balance of retained eamings that we will record upon adoption of FIN 48 will materially impact our
consolidated financial condition.

In June 2006, the Emerging lssues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on EITF Issue No. 06-03, How
Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income
Statement (That Is, Gross versus Net Presentation) (EITF 06-03). EITF 06-03 provides that the presentation of
taxes assessed by a governmental authority that are directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between
a seller and customer on either a gross basis (included in revenues and costs) or a net basis (excluded from
revenues) is an accounting policy decision that should be disclosed. Additionally, if the amounts are significant,
taxes that are reported on a gross basis are required to be disclosed in interim and annual financial statements for
each period in which an income statement is presented. The provisions of EITF 06-03 became effective for us as
of January 1, 2007. EITF 06-03 is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated results of operations
or consolidated financial position.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS 157). SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS 157 applies when using other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, and does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years
heginning after December 15, 2007. We are currently evaluating the impact, if any, of adopting SFAS 157 on our
consolidated financial statements.

As of December 31, 2006, we adopted SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (SAB 108) Considering
the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 addresses how the effects
of prior-year uncorrected misstatements should be considered when quantifying misstatements in current-year
financial staterments. SAB 108 requires registrants to quantify misstatements using both the balance sheet and
income statement approaches and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying an error that is
material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. The adoption of SAB 108 did not have an effect
on our consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial position.
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Reclassifications

Beginning January 1, 2006, depreciation and amortization expenses attributable to our operating segments
have been reclassified to facility and program expenses. Depreciation and amortization expenses attributable to
the corporate office are reflected in general and administrative expenses. Prior period financial information
provided has been conformed to this presentation.

During the first and fourth quarters of 2006, we ceased providing community services in the District of
Columbia (the District) and the state of New Mexico, respectively. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (SFAS 144), the withdrawals have been accounted for as
discontinued operations. Accordingly, the results of our community services operations in the District and New
Mexico for all periods presented and the related exit costs have been classified as discontinued operations, net of
income taxes, in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. Additional information regarding
discontinued operations can be found in Note 3.

Starting with the second quarter of 2006, we reclassified a portion of our self-insured reserves for
professional, general and automobile liability and workers’ compensation risks from current liabilities to long-
term liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. Self-insurance reserve accruals, which are subject to periodic
adequacy evaluations, are being classified based on estimated claims payments. Using historical and actuarial
information, estimated self-insured claims to be paid after twelve months are included in other long-term
liabilities. As a result of the self-insured reserve reclassifications noted above, we also reclassified a portion of our
deferred income tax balances between current assets and noncurrent liabilities. The reclassifications had no effect
on the reported results of operations, cash flows or compliance with our debt covenants. Prior period financial
information has been conformed to this presentation.

Certain additional amounts in the prior periods presented have been classified to conform to the 2006
presentation.

2. Acquisitions

On January 3, 2006, our Employment Training Services segment completed the purchase of the operating
assets and business of the Workforce Services Group of Affiliated Computer Services, Inc. (Workforce Services),
primarily to further our expansion into employment training services and further diversify our funding sources.
Workforce Services has contracts in 15 states and Washington, D.C. and provides services to adults who have lost
their jobs or face some barrier to employment. Workforce Services offers job development, training and
placement through federally funded programs administered by state and local governments and is the largest
private provider of these services in the United States. These training services are provided primarily through
“one-stop” programs which are convenient service sites that enable job seekers to receive government assistance,
employment or training-related services at a single location. The purchase price of approximately $70.0 million
was funded through existing cash, short-term investments and borrowings on our senior credit facility. The
transaction was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 141,
Business Combinations.

The aggregate purchase price consists of:

CASH PAIA. . .cvevreeeeircer e e ettt et ea bbb bbb ks bbb b e b e nn e e $ 69,000
T RANSACTION COSES...oeietieieiieteiintie e st este et see st s eresr e e seerr e e e eassaners s nersee s raaneert srnarabssssaesnesraares 971
TOtal PUICHASE PIICE ... oottt reerr et s e s s s semeem e s e e e s e s ameameabd s seb e s b e tb s e $ 69977
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The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired at the date of acquisition:

Property and EQUIPIMIENT .......c.oveiiiiirtieetceierieeseserss e rrestsebestesiaearacsasasasroaressaenes sessnssaressionnanne $ 1,523
Other INTANGIDIES ..o e s e et e n e st e s et m s et semeemsenceen 18,418
GOOAWILL .. ettt e e e st r b n e b e s et r e rear e na s 50,331
L1abilities QSSUMICH..... ettt ees s sreer s e s e e s e re s e s b be e e senbrsasanrbbeeasabeeresin (295
AZETegate PUICHASE PIICE......cciveriieeereereiteseeieeseeseseiesesstasersrsesssrasesssssnesnssssersssesssasenseasearasesneas 369977

The other intangible assets consist primarily of customer relationships and will be amortized over 15
years. Amortization expense for these intangible assets totaled $1.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2006. We expect that 100% of the $50.3 million of Workforce Services’ goodwill will be deductible for tax
purposes. Approximately $45.8 million of the goodwill was allocated to the Employment Training Services
segment, while the remaining $4.5 million was allocated to the Other segment.

Supplemental consolidated pro forma information for the year ended December 31, 2005 is presented
below as though the business combination had been completed as of January 1, 2005, The pro forma financial
information does not necessarily reflect the results of operations that would have occurred if ResCare and
Workforce Services constituted a single entity during such period. No pro forma information is provided for 2006
since Workforce Services was included in our consolidated results since January 3, 2006.

2005

RV EIIIES <ottt ee e et e e aeaseeen et e e ea e eeaneeeeanee e eaneasaaeaeaareseaateeanreeanneesaneesoaessraneete $ 1,237,922
Attributable to common shares:

Income from CONtINUING OPETATIONS. ... .cceevieieeireereeieereirirriaiereersasseresessaarensesssssassasesessssosenes $§ 225325

INET INICOITIE oot e e ee et e e e e s s eb b e s e s ame e e s s ere s s e seb b e s s saneeas s srneesesarssesartbenasssnsrsessnrntin S 19,708
Basic earnings per common share:

Income from CONTINUING OPEIALIONS. . ..viicrireerreerersrrertreneesersresiessiesaessseraesscressanssnserssesnens $ .85

INELINCOMIE ..ottt ettt e et e e eaee e seeseaeese s s ean et ssnesessen s msnssesassaseasetos $ 0.75
Diluted earnings per common share:

Income from cONtiNUING OPETALIONS ... ..ocueiieerii ettt ee et e et et es s neeeneseeenes $ 0.83

NELITICOIMIE .ueiiviiiiriciiirenianirireerissettessesstreersesbee et reebassssesses ettt ere et et e ra s sae e st eanra $ 0.73

We completed 12 additional acquisitions within our Community Services Group during 2006. Aggregate
consideration for these acquisitions was approximately $46.8 million, including $3.3 million of notes issued.
These acquisitions are expected to generate annual revenues of approximately $81 million. The operating results
of these acquisitions are included in the consolidated financial statements of income from the date of acquisition.
Certain acquisitions contain provisions for additional payments to the sellers if specific eamnings targets are met
subsequent to the acquisition. The maximum aggregate earn-out payment under the agreements is approximately
$1.8 million.

The aggregate purchase price for these acquisitions was allocated as follows:

Property and eqQUIPIMENT ..........oco oo ce et et er e et ee e s e ees s e e ee e sreeneeee e $ 601
Other INLANEIBLES ..o e era e e s ea et e s raeraeassm s e s smresean 4313
GOOAWILT ..o et e s e e setr e e e e bt e s e rrtesar e sree st e e rne s rse st e e ratsarre e 42.003
LiabilIties ASSUIMIEH. .eeiiiieeiiiicrriee e irres e st e ee s srs e s s s b s essasst e essber e sasnatsesnsrssasssrenra s (1249
Aggregate PUIChase PIICE .........cveeiouiiicecirrei s s 46,793
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3. Discontinued Operations

During the first quarter of 2006, we ceased providing community services in the District due to high
operating costs and substantial losses resulting from changes in regulatory oversight requirements. Effective
October 31, 2006, pursuant to the contract terms, the state of New Mexico canceled our contract without cause
and we ceased providing services to people with developmental disabilities in New Mexico. In accordance with
SFAS 144, the withdrawals have been accounted for as discontinued operations. Accordingly, the results of our
community services in the District and New Mexico for all periods presented and the related exit costs have been
classified as discontinued operations, net of income taxes, in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income.

In connection with the withdrawals, we recorded a charge for exit costs totaling $2.9 million during the
year ended December 31, 2006. An additional $1.0 million was recorded for impaired assets, which were
principally leaseholds and furniture. The following table describes the 2006 activity for the exit liability as of
December 31, 2006:

Beginning Ending
Balance at Balance at
Jan. 1, 2006 Accruals Payments  Dec. 31, 2006

One-time benefit arrangements and related costs ............... $ — 5 101 $ (10D S —
Lease terminations .........covecerereieveeneeeeenreeeerienee e seeeeeneas — 2779 (176) 2,603

TOtAl oo e $ — § 2880 % (27D S 2,603

Summarized financial information for the discontinued operations is set forth below:

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004

REVEIMUES ....ooviieieeee et e e e eee e e ee e e teeeeeesaeeemea et besabeastenares § 22,252  § 42214 § 42,831
Facility and program eXpenses. ..., 26,592 47,560 43,739
Facility and program 10SS.......c.ccceceomininniniinniinc s (4,340) (5,346) (908)
Exit costs and other write-0ffs ........cccooooiiiii s (3.929) — —
Loss from discontinued operations, before income taxes................ (8,269) (5,3460) (908)
Income tax benefit.. ... e 2,956 1,790 312
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taX ........cccccoocviininernne $ (5313) § _(3,556) §__ (596)
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4. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

A summary of changes to goodwill during the year follows:

Job Corps  Employment

Community  Training Training
Services Services Services Other Total
Balance at January 1, 2005 .......c.ccccoevveieven v $ 219652 § 7,589 § 14217 § 331§ 241,789
Goodwill added through acquisitions .................. 38,873 — — — 38,873
Adjustments to previously recorded goodwill” . 254 — 100 — 354
Balance at December 31, 2005 .......oovviivvveenninnn 258,779 7,589 14,317 331 281,016
Goodwill added through acquisitions................... 42,003 — 45,801 4,530 92,334
Adjustments to previously recorded goodwill'".. 1,805 — 339 — 2,144
Balance at December 31, 2006 ......coocvvevveven $§ 302587 § 7589 § 60457 §$ 4861 $ 375494

W Adjustments to previously recorded goodwill primarily relate to earn-cut payments which are generally determined at specific future

dates based on the terms of the purchase agreement.

Intangible assets are as follows:

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Gross Amortization
Covenants not 10 COMPELE ...ccoeveerevreeeereererrenenns $ 22365 § 14,486 § 19,058 § 13,215
Customer relationships ... 18,452 1,185 652 33
Other intangibles ..o 3,116 710 1.167 207

§ 43933 § 16381 § 20877 § 13,455

The Company amortizes the covenants not to compete over two to fifteen years, customer relationships
over ten to fifteen years, and other intangibles over one to ten years. Amortization expense for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was approximately $2.9 million, $1.2 million and $0.8 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for the next five years is as follows:

Year Ending December 31

2007 e e e e e et s e § 3,054
L SRRSO P ST SOPTOOTOTPN 2,631
2009 1 e e S S A e s 2,524
OSSPSR 2,416
20T ot b Ltk e et eS e bbb A e s s e 2,316
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S. Debt

Long-term debt and obligations under capital leases consist of the following:

December 31

2006 2005

7.75% senior notes due 2013, net of discount of approximately $0.9 million
in 2006 and $1.1 million i 2005 ........ocoeericrecrc e $£ 149065 § 148,926
Senior secured Credit FACIILY .oovviiviviecc s et s e 55,000 —
Obligations under capital 18aSES .........ccvvvireriirririre v re e ree e se e e e erans 443 1,586
Notes payable and Other ...........c.oovovioioiiee e 5919 6,626
210,427 157,138
LSS CUITENTE POITION 1.veivveiireieeesieectiesrsses e cste s e ssar e sre et e e srnessbe e reanr s esneereeesseas 4.538 4,554

$205889 $152,584

On October 3, 2005, we issued $150 million of 7.75% Senior Notes due October 15, 2013 (the Senior
Notes) in a private placement under Rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933. The Senior Notes, which had an
issue price of 99.261% of the principal amount, are unsecured obligations ranking equal to existing and future
debt and are subordinate to existing and future secured debt. The effective interest rate for these notes 1s
approximately 7.87%. We used a portion of the proceeds from the offering of the Senior Notes to repurchase our
10.625% Senior Notes due November 15, 2008. The Senior Notes are jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally
guaranteed by our 100% owned U.S. subsidiaries. The Senior Notes were registered under the Securities Act of
1933 in February 2006.

Also on October 3, 2005, we amended and restated our existing senior secured credit facility. As
originally amended and restated, the facility consisted of $175 million revolving credit facility, that could be
increased to $225 million at our option and expired on October 3, 2010. In connection with these refinancing
transactions, in September 2005 we repaid our outstanding term loan, which totaled $28 million.

On June 7, 2006, we amended our existing senior secured credit facility. The amendment reduces certain
borrowing cost margins and increases the revolving credit facility by $25 million to a total of $200 million.
Additional capacity of $50 million remains in place, which allows us to expand our total borrowing capacity to
$250 million. The credit facility expires on October 3, 2010, and will be used primarily for working capital
purposes, letters of credit required under our insurance programs and for acquisitions. The amended and restated
senior credit facility contains various financial covenants relating to net worth, capital expenditures and rentals
and requires us to maintain specified ratios with respect to interest coverage and leverage. The amended and
restated senior credit facility is secured by a lien on all of our assets and, through secured guarantees, on alt of our
domestic subsidiaries’ assets. We are in compliance with our debt covenants at December 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006, we had irrevocable standby letters of credit in the principal amount of $49.2
million issued primarily in connection with our insurance programs. As of December 31, 2006, we had $95.8
million available under the revolver with an outstanding balance of $55.0 million. Outstanding balances bear
interest at 1.38% over the LIBOR or other bank developed rates at our option. As of December 31, 2006, the
weighted average interest rate was 6.89%. Letters of credit had a borrowing rate of 1.38% as of December 31,
2006. The commitment fee on the unused balance is .30%. The margin over LIBOR and the commitment fee are
determined quarterly based on our leverage ratio, as defined by the revolving credit facility.
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Maturities of long-term debt and obligations under capital leases are as follows:

Year Ending December 31

20T et e e et e e Y eare e TRt T e R TR T r e ga S Rs £ e emtanee Seeeant e nreineeebeeatsiteen bt sntserearn e ) 4,538
2008 oot ieee et e et et eee e teeaateeaemeeeaateeeseeeieseeeinstseaataiesteesisesiiseriaeesirnenereeenareestteasrrraes 1,417
2001 ettt eeh et e e e s i et ee e te e e bt e et bt b e aea e areee e neeeaeaartttanttaererberenreenteeaanreen i83
2000 e et e e —t e hat e bbeaarae e sneaabeeiantaeneesesbresasaentees raees et eanneeeasseeeenrean 40
B 1 I OO U SOU PP SO EUPR ORI 55,037
TRETEATTEL ..o iieeieeeciie e e ee e e et vrra et e s e e e e e e eeseemaee e ae e ssmnssanensseeeesbbneassasareaanetbesaassnassannantsennsnnes _ 150,321

$ 211,536
6. Income Taxes

Income tax expense attributable to income from continuing operations is summarized as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004
Current:

FeUETAl ..ottt st s bbb e et bt eearesenns $ 15449 § 77284 % 8,863
AR Liveieii it ieie et i et et e e e e e s en e b e et e ar et teereeen s are e ertaeanssesae e tenrs 3,094 2,498 1,788
FOTRIBIN ..ottt atemes s e s e s s e 465 432 289
TOtal CUITENY L. e s e 19,008 10,214 10,940

Deferred:
Do o ) OSSO 3,359 1,633 489
SAEE 1ovvvreeverseerersemeerenreessreesaaeeasasaeeemeeemeeeenneeamnee e ekt s iaasbeeaessebesrateesrarnesraees 1.007 633 156
Total deferred ... ... 4.366 2.266 645
Total INCOME tAX EXPEMNSE...cc.evrvrrearerrarerresrreriareaeeaesrersesersesesserenns $ 23374 $ 12480 3 11,585

A reconciliation of the U.S. Federal income tax rate of 35% to income tax expense expressed as a percent
of pretax income from continuing operations follows:

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004

Federal income tax at the Statutory rate..........cc.coovceeiecninion 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in income taxes:

State taxes, net of federal benefit.......oooviviieiiiiniierreeree e 40 5.2 39

Foreign income taxes, net of federal credits ..o, 04 0.7 0.2

JObS tax Credits, Net........cccciicr e e e e e 3.0) (7.2) (4.4)

Nondeductible expenses and other........ ... 0.4 1.1 0.7

NONAXADIE IMCOIME ...eoiiiiiiiiieeien et eerr e e e e e st e e re s e s res s aessnaane e 0.1) (1.3) (1.0)

Reduction in accruals for income tax coOntingencies.........ooeevveeerevceervcenene (0.9) — —

—358% 33.5% 34.4%

During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we credited additional paid-in capital for the
tax benefits associated with the exercise of stock options in the amounts of $3,122, $3,376 and $2,593,
respectively.




The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are presented below:

December 31

2006 2005
Deferred tax assets:
ACCOUNTS TECRIVADLE ..ottt e et e $ 4413 § 3,744
Covenants not to compete and other intangible assets...........cc..cccoveeevvevrvsrevrennens , 1,791 1,723
Workers’ COMPENSALION COSES ....ocviuiieriiicrrerre ettt sttt sma et s emeseens 8,729 8,949
Compensated ADSENCES. .......oo ettt e st s r e et en e e te st senaens 3,434 3,302
DT IMSUTAIICE TESEIVES ... oo eceeeeeer v vaeserseserraesssrsseessessntsessrsseeesssnnessensnees 5,983 5,924
Other Nabilities ANd FESEIVES.....ccvviiie et ee e e e eeeaeavvaeneesesnen 4,449 1,705
Deferred gains and rEVENUES .......c..oeriririieireee e sne st s 1,649 1,559
Deferred state income tax net operating loss carryforwards...........cccooveovviiiencne 4,103 3,498
L 70315 OO U T U URT RO 1.011 1,008
Total gross deferred tax assets.........ccoocoiiiieceeeees e 35,562 31412
Less valuation allowance.........ccccvvveiiiiieie e 3,526 2,715
Net deferred taX @SSETS ..uiiiviiii it e eete s s errs e saesersesaesreeesiaes 32,036 28,697
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill and other intangible @SSELs ........covcvicevericireiiesieiineircieis e cete e e e 29,248 22,294
DB et er et ettt s et e s s e an e et eseraasn e s s s amnanaa sesaaraeane 510 325
Total deferred tax Habilities. ... ereereereereeneeean 29,758 22,619
Net deferred taX aS56L ..ottt $ 2278 § 6,078
Classified as follows:
Current deferred INCOME 1AX A556T..cuuiivuiieiiireeetreeessieees oo e e e e eeeeee e $ 15110 $ 12,353
Noncurrent deferred income tax Hability .............cccocovveviireriee e, (12,832) (6,275)
Net deferred taX ASSCE ...t eeaee s § 2278 § 6,078

A valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was provided as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 related
primarily to deferred state income tax net operating loss carryforwards. The realization of deferred tax assets is
dependent upon generating future taxable income when temporary differences become deductible. Based upon the
historical and projected levels of taxable income, we believe it is more likely than not that we will realize the
benefits of the deductible differences after consideration of the valuation allowance.

7. Detail of Certain Balance Sheet Accounts

Property and equipment is summarized as follows:

December 31

2006 2005

Property and Equipment:
Land and land iMpProvements. ...........ccviiveeeiieruioieiesreseeresresre e ere e essste s ssensinns $§ 7,144 § 7,793
Furniture and qUIPIREIIt . ........c.oooi it 84,608 74,878
BUIIAINES ...ttt e 39,256 41,460
Leasehold IMPIOVEIMENIS .......ccovieiriret e aecre et en b e te et e e e eeeeeeseeseens 24,356 22,655
Buildings under capital 1€ase ... 264 —
Equipment under capital l€aSe ........ccccoviiiriioiiicecees e 4,519 5,055
CONSIIUCION 1N PLOZIESS «ocvveeeteeierieeaeesieeteeteerrasearasaesasearstertassaesssensessesrsasnensecans 1,322 3.367
161,469 155,208
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization............cceevecceevieevesveeeviseecvie e 85.863 81,033
Net property and equipment $ 75606 § 74,175
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QOther assets are as follows:

December 31
2006 2005
Long-term receivables and advances to managed facilities ... $ 1,577 ¢ 4,211
DIEPOSIES coeivriiiii et et et et e e e eer et etttk et s e bbb sr e b e 3,120 4,517
Deferred debt I1SSUANCE COSLS ...ovviirivvririiirrrrssrrreeeeeeseeeeeieneeessesstssassrtarsasnstbanenssnnessannees 4419 4,776
L0 1 1 T 131 1T O U YU VU PO U 1.997 3.185

S 11113 § 1668

Accrued expenses are as follows:

December 31

2006 2005
Wages and PAYTOL tAXES ....viveririecerireer vttt et tse e $ 27,626 § 23,269
Compensated ADSEICES ...oocv ot s e 12,916 12,750
HEalth INSUTANCE .. eeveeieeseeeeeeeritertesressesaestereeresssssssesnnmteneeesameesssmnenseneseseessrasssaesassaan 4,569 2,102
WOTKErS™ COMPENSALION . cveiviriieeieeiertceee st et rreetresiaereesessreecesossnces oo tessas st b n st s aseas 8,986 8,701
PrOTESSIONIAL SEIVICES woevieieeeiieiieeriree et seeseereeeeeeeseessseeeessstiessrtrstnsteaanasnassannrerreaessaarirans 3,979 2,150
General and professional liability INSUTANCE .....cocoiiiiiiniiiniciiiiee e 4,524 2,535
Taxes other than INCOIIIE TAKXES ..ocovoveeeeieeirieeeeereeresiseresvmirtaeeeeeeaeesnnessnereeesenssasbbssseasaan 6,940 5,274
IEE TSt e eseeeesseeseeesasrasmeraesaseeeaeseeeeesaeaeeseaaeeaetssasstsastssssasnsesanatesenesanresanreararaeraeaasas 3,778 3,317
L1151, U T U OOy P OO SRS ORPRRN 5,300 3,130

§ 78618 & 63268

Long-term liabilities are as follows:

December 31
2006 2005
WOTKErs” COMPENSAtION . ....eoiiieiiri ettt $ 14218 § 15,246
AUTOMODILE INSUTANICE ... .tiiiviiiieieiiieeetteeectreeetveeeesereesrneeseeesatase et raneesseeenneeasasssaassrbesns 3,017 4,458
General and professional liability iNSUANCE .......ceoveerriciiiiieiis e 7,366 7,767
(871 07<) U OO U TP O PO OO OO PO PSR PORORROt 669 422

§ 25270 $ 27,893
8. Preferred Stock Issuance

On June 23, 2004, ResCare issued 48,095 shares of preferred stock to four investment funds controlled by
Onex Corporation (the “Onex Partners”), at a purchase price of $1,050 per share or a total price of $50.5 million.
The preferred shares are convertible into approximately 4.8 million shares of ResCare’s common stock, based on
a value of $10.50 per common share which was contractually agreed to on March 10, 2004. Net proceeds from the
transaction were $46.6 million. Issuance costs of approximately $3.9 million, including a $0.5 million transaction
fee to Onex Corporation, were recorded as a reduction in shareholders’ equity. In addition, we recorded an
expense of $0.8 million in 2004 related to payments required under the provisions of the director stock option
plans as a result of the transaction which was included as other operating expenses in the consolidated statement
of income,

The preferred stock was designated as Series A convertible preferred stock and is entitled to a liquidation
preference of $1,050 per share plus all unpaid, accrued dividends. There were no dividends declared in 2004,
2005 and 2006. Preferred shares vote on an as-converted basis as of the date of issuance. The preferred
shareholders also are entitled to certain corporate governance and special voting rights, as defined in the
agreement, and have no preferential dividends. Commencing 18 months after the issuance, the holders of the
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preferred stock have the right to put the shares to ResCare at $1,050 per share plus accrued dividends, if any, if
we close a sale of substantially all of our assets or equity by merger, consolidation or otherwise.

Accounting for this transaction falls primarily under Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 98-5,
Accounting for Convertible Securities with Beneficial Conversion Features or Contingently Adjustable
Conversion Ratios, and EITF Issue No. 00-27, Application of Issue 98-5 to Certain Convertible Instruments. The
beneficial conversion feature assumed in the preferred stock issuance was calculated at $14.8 million and was
determined by multiplying the number of common shares issuable upon conversion of the preferred shares by the
difference between the market price of the common stock on the date of closing and the previously agreed upon
conversion price. The beneficial conversion feature was a non-cash item, and was charged to retained earnings,
with the offsetting credit to additional paid-in capital. Additionally, the beneficial conversion feature was treated
as a reduction in determining net income attributable to common shareholders for the year ended December 31,
2004,

The Onex Partners entered into a voting agreement with Ronald G. Geary, our company’s chairman and
former president and chief executive officer. The voting agreement provided that Mr. Geary grant the Onex
Partners the sole and exclusive right to vote all of the common shares he beneficially owns and is otherwise
entitled to vote in connection with the election of directors and any matter affecting the number of directors or
composition of our board of directors. The voting agreement expired upon Mr. Geary’s employment termination
in June 2006,

Additionally, in connection with the transaction, we entered into a management services agreement with
Onex Corporation whereby Onex Corporation will advise and assist management and the board of directors from
time to time on business and financial matters. We have agreed to pay Onex Corporation an annual advisory fee
of $350,000 for its services under this agreement effective July 1, 2004. The management services agreement will
continue in effect until such time as the Onex Partners no longer holds at least 26,452 shares of preferred stock.
During 2006, 2005 and 2004, fees of $0.4 million, $0.4 million and $0.2 million, respectively, were paid to Onex
Corporation under this agreement.
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9. Earnings per Share

The following data shows the amounts used in computing earnings per common share and the effect on
income and the weighted average number of shares of dilutive potential common stock.

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004

Income from contining OPETratioNS..........ccouvecrcrverreerrresreninrart e asesrersreeeees $ 42,009 § 24,778 § 22,103
Non-cash beneficial conversion fEatlre ..........coecvevierveviireen e — — (14,784)

Attributable to preferred shareholders ..., 6,243 3.816 660

Attributable to common shareholders.............cococoiciiniiiciiinn e, § 35766 § 20962 3. 6,659
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taX........ocevvevecerrnneeicriie i $ (5.313) $ (3,556) 8 (596)

Attributable to preferred shareholders ..., (790) (548) (54)

Attributable to common shareholders.........coccoveeii e $ (452338 (3,008) 3§ (542)
INELATICOIMIE ..o oeoeceieeee et ee et etesreraresssmeesvanreseeeas s e e seseanseeeasssesssssarssseannrrannseeas $ 36,696 $ 21222 § 21,507
Non-cash beneficial conversion feature .............cc.ocvveevicciecve e e — — (14,784)

Attributable to preferred shareholders .........ccoeovecviniiniiiiiiiee 5,453 3.268 606

Attributable to common shareholders.........ccooviveenviev e $ 31243 § 17954 § 6,117
Weighted average number of common shares used in basic earnings

PET COMMON ShATE ... 27,558 26,424 25,341

Effect of dilutive securities:

SHOCK OPLIONS . c.citiceieicece ettt et ene e s s s emaen et sheas 534 663 1,353

RESIIICEE STOCK .evveicniieetee ettt ettt e e ets b ne e s 79 — —
Weighted average number of common shares and dilutive potential

common shares used in diluted earnings per common share .............o.o... 28171 27,087 26,694

The average shares listed below were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per common
share because to do so would have been antidilutive for the periods presented:

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004
Convertible subordinated NOLES .......c.v oot e e eae s e srr b — 103 494
SEOCK OPLIONS ....ooeiieieeeceieiee ettt e s et b e b e ba e e em et et et e sesseene seesanentsoanenras — 315 128

10, Segment Information

As of December 31, 2006, we had three reportable operating segments: (i) Community Services, (ii) Job
Corps Training Services and (iii) Employment Training Services. We evaluate performance based on profit or
loss from operations before corporate expenses and other income, interest and income taxes. The accounting
policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting
policies. Intersegment revenues and transfers are not significant.
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The following table sets forth information about reportable segment operating results and assets:

Job Corps Employment

Community Training  Training All Consolidated
As of and for the vear ended December 31: Services Services Services Other'" Totals
2006
Revenues® .. ...t $ 915,878 $§ 160,184 $ 205502 $ 20,554 $1,302,118
Operating inCOmE™............oooovroreeeereeeeecesesr e 106,490 17,368 15,795 (56,478) 83,175
TOAL ASSELS ...vo.vvervvevvessresssesiessssssssessssssssssssssss s sssssnssanes 496,115 32,944 130,126 66,871 726,056
Capital expenditures ...........cccccoovvveiivineinnneinnnsnienenns 8,326 — 659 8.273 17,258
Depreciation and amortization'” ...................ccocoveorrrnnnnnn. 8,810 — 1,851 6,253 16,914
2005
REVEIMUES® ... seee e $ 822,241 $ 152,749 $ 64,475 $ 7,091 $1,046,556
Operating income™ ... 91,411 16,422 5,703 (58,884) 54,652
TOtAl ASSELS .vvvrvvrrersreseresesesesiessseseseseess s e reeeae 444,180 33,580 36,309 86,960 601,029
Capital expenditures .........ocoveveenrnrnrre e 8,427 — 80 5,668 14,175
Depreciation and amortization® ..., 8,019 — 105 5,336 13,460
2004
REVENUES™ ..o $ 776,766 $ 145375 § 38,341 $ 5703 $ 966,185
Operating INCOME™ ... ereeereenes 77,610 15,853 3,804 (43,829) 53,438
TOAL ASSELS ....v.vvvovvvereseseeesesesnsesssesssesssesssssssens st sessssssssssaeses 389,980 32,670 25,708 138,308 586,666
Capital expenditures .....ccovvveeeeeriieiescesses e 7,193 — 39 8,785 16,017
Depreciation and amortization' ... 6,608 — 35 5,290 11,933

Q)]
@

All other is comprised of our internaticnal operations, charter schools and corporate general and administrative expenses,

Amounts for both Community Services and the Consolidated Totals have been restated to exclude the effects of Washington, D.C. and
New Mexico, which operations were discontinued effective March 31, 2006 and October 31, 2006, respectively.

11. Benefit Plans

We sponsor retirement savings plans which were established to assist eligible employees in providing for
their future retirement needs. Qur contributions to the plans were $4.4 million, $3.7 million and $3.5 million in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

12. Share-Based Compensation

As of December 31, 2006, we had outstanding awards under three share-based incentive plans. Under the
plans, stock options are awarded at a price equal to the market price of our common stock on the date of grant,
and an option’s maximum vesting term is normally five years. Generally, all options have varied vesting
schedules, varying between 20% and 50% at date of grant with the remaining options vesting over one to five
years. Restricted stock awards generally are comprised of service-based restricted shares and performance-based
restricted shares. The service-based restricted shares generatly vest over three to four years from the date of grant.
The performance-based restricted shares vest in increments if and when certain performance criteria are met.

The fair value of each stock option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes valuation
model. The expected volatility of our stock price is based on historical volatility over the expected term. The
expected term of the option is based on historical employee stock option exercise behavior, the vesting term of the
respective award and the contractual term. Our stock price volatility and expected option lives are based on
management’s best estimates at the time of grant, both of which impact the fair value of the option calculated
under the Black-Scholes methodology and, ultimately, the expense that will be recognized over the vesting term
of the option. There were no stock option grants in 2006.
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As aresult of adopting SFAS 123(R), net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $1.9 million
(net of $0.8 million tax benefit) lower, than if ResCare had continued to account for share-based compensation
under APB No. 25,

Total share-based compensation expense by type of award for the year ended December 31, 2006 was as
follows:

2006
SEOCK OPTIONS 1.1 evivveeieie e eieee e e e see e reese e e e e e e s e es e ee et ac s am se e e seesae s e e ss e it sasshssa s bt e b s aaenre s e re e 5 635
Restricted Stock, SeIVICE-DASEA .......oeeii it rire e st e et e et st e et e s et e et s e e e b 671
Restricted stock, performance-based............ooovri i 1441
Total share-based COMPENSATION EXPEISE ....iciveiirecrieiieieeeriieee et e see e e e see e smeeerae et sa s siaes 2,747
S =] § U=l TR U R U TR UO OO OO P PO 834
Share-based compensation expense, Net 0F taX ....oovvcrvereiri it e § 1913

The following table illustrates the effect on operating results and per share information had we accounted
for share-based compensation in accordance with SFAS 123 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004:

Year Ended December 31

2005 2004
Net income, attributable to common shareholders, as reported.........coovvviceninicicinene $ 17,654 § 6,117
Add: Share-based compensation, net, as reported........cocociiiiiiiii e 72 -
Deduct: Total share-based employee compensation expense determined under fair
value method of all awards, net of related tax effects ...ovveveiereee e (1.925) (2,176)

Net income atiributable to common shareholders, pro forma ... $ 16,101 § 3,941
Basic earnings per common share

AS TEPOTLEQ ......veiveeeiiei ettt eet e et ene et esesa e st d et e £ ea e e e s e e et ebs s $ 0.68 § 0.24

| (O30 0Ty 0T WO OO YOO PO POV RTRO 0.61 0.16
Diluted earnings per common share

AS TEPOITEA ...ttt e $ 066 § 023

PIO fOIMNA ..ot ettt e e e e s sen e s e sae st et bbbt ee 0.59 0.15

For purposes of computing the pro forma effect of share-based employee compensation expense, options
with pro-rata vesting are recognized using the straight-line method over the life of the vesting period. The
following table sets forth the fair value of each option grant during 2005 and 2004 using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model and the applicable weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31

2005 2004
Fait VAIUE PEF OPIOM.....oiiiiiiie ittt et et $ 8.26 $ 3.98
RiSK-Tree INEETESt TALE ....eoceiiie e e e et e e e san st 4.39% 3.60%
Dividend ¥ield .....oovieiieeieeieiee e e s 0% 0%
Expected volatility......c..cooiviiimiiiiiiir e e 0.49 0.60
Expected option life (In YEars) ..o 4-6 3-5

We use authorized but unissued shares when a stock option is exercised or when restricted stock is
granted.

Stock Options

As of December 31, 2006, a total of 861,940 options were outstanding under the plans. Share-based
compensation expense recognized for 2006 included compensation expense for stock options granted prior to, but
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not yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS 123.
Included in share-based compensation expense in 2006 was $0.6 million related to stock options, which are net of
the estimated forfeitures. The intrinsic value of the stock options exercised during 2006 was $9.6 million. The fair
value of the stock options which vested during 2006 and 2005 was approximately $1.8 million and $3.2 million,
respectively.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $0.1 million of total share-based compensation related to nonvested
stock options. That cost is expected to be recognized over an estimated amortization period of approximately

twelve months.

A summary of our stock option activity and related information for 2006 is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Stock Exercise Remaining
Options Price Contractual Life
Qutstanding at December 31, 2005 ..o e 1,750,497 §$§ 9.22
EXEICISEA ..ooeovvieereieererieeens e rre e s e i sasas e st stanesee s teserssvesaneas (856,777) 8.00
Forfeited/canceled ..ottt (31,780) 7.99
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 ........cooomiimeeieeieeeeeee 861,940 10.48 2.7
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 ........cocovivieeiiceeieeecee e 607,119 $ 11.17 3.0

The aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2006 was
approximately $6.6 million and $4.2 million, respectively.

Restricted Stock, service-based

As of December 31, 2006, 155,193 shares of service-based restricted stock were outstanding which vest
based on years of service. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, we awarded 143,285 service-
based restricted shares to key employees and directors. The fair value of the restricted stock awards was based on
the closing market price of common stock on the date of award and is being amortized under the straight-line
method over the service period. Share-based compensation expense recognized for 2006 is based on service-based
restricted stock ultimately expected to vest, and therefore it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $2.4 million of unrecognized share-based compensation related to
nonvested service-based restricted stock. That cost is expected to be recognized over an estimated weighted-

average amortization period of approximately four years.

A summary of our service-based restricted stock activity and related information for 2006 is as follows:

Weighted
Service-Based Average

Restricted Grant Date

Stock Fair Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 ..o 39261 $§ 1539
GTANTEA ...oeieiveiee ettt et e vt e ettt eeeeeeeeae e et eeaesteseseesanstasansranserrarnseessreestreers 143,285 18.95
TBSUEA ...t et e b sttt e e e be et sresenertsaes (24,353) 18.24
Forfeited/canceled ... e a e e (3.000) 16.86
QOutstanding at December 31, 2006 ........cooooiiiiiiieeeee e 155,193 $ [8.19
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Restricted Stock, performance-based

As of December 31, 2006, a total of 465,691 shares of performance-based restricted shares were
outstanding. The restricted stock primarily vests if ResCare meets certain operating targets set by our Board of
Directors. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, we awarded 420,170 performance-based
restricted shares to key employees. The fair value of the restricted stock awards was based on the closing market
price of common stock on the date of award and is being amortized over the estimated service period to achieve
the operating targets. Share-based compensation expense recognized for 2006 is based on performance-based
restricted stock ultimately expected to vest, and therefore it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $7.5 million of unrecognized share-based compensation related to
nonvested performance-based restricted stock. The underlying performance criteria relate to meeting certain

annual earnings targets. Based on current projections, all of this is considered probable.

A summary of performance-based restricted stock activity and related information for 2006 is as follows:

Performance- Weighted
Based Average
Restricted Grant Date
Stock Fair Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 ... 45,521 $  16.11
L 1 1417 S OO OO U RS PR POURTSTPR 420,170 19.91
QOutstanding at December 31, 2006 ...........coooieieiiereeniretree e eee e 465,691 $ 1954

13. Lease Arrangements

We lease certain residential and operating facilities, office space, vehicles and equipment under operating
leases which expire at various dates. Total rent expense was approximately $60.5 million, $49.6 million and $46.6
million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Facility rent, defined as land and
building lease expense less amortization of any deferred gain on applicable lease transactions, was approximately
$49.9 million, $40.6 million and $37.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. We also lease certain land and buildings used in operations under capital leases. These leases expire
at various dates through 2020 (including renewal options) and generally require us to pay property taxes,
insurance and maintenance costs.

Future minimum lease payments under capital leases, together with the minimum lease payments required
under operating leases that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year at December
31, 2006, are as follows:

Capital Operating

Year Ended December 31 Leases Leases
2007 ..ot e s et e e s £ e Rt e e e sd e e e et s et ten R ar e b S 195 § 42,396
2008 .ttt ettt e h b b e A st e e e E e ne R en b enrs 54 32,674
200G e e eannn 54 27,166
2000 et e e e e et n e bbb 48 23,065
20T T e bR R b ettt e s 42 11,903
TREIEATIET 11ttt et e et e e s e s an e 165 40,827

Total minimum [ease PAYMEIMS ....ciivveerrurerrererrraeerres e as e e sceeeseeseneeessba e 558 § 178,031
LLess amounts repreSenting INTETESt. ... .....cirvicerieerei ettt 115
Present value of minimum lease payments.........ccccooviiieiiiiiiieee e 443
eSS CUITENE MATUTIEIES ...vioviiiiniiciniicinin et e 170
Total long-term obligations under capital [eases.........c.coeovivininiiciine S 273
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Assets capitalized under capital leases as reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets were
$0.3 million of buildings and $4.5 million of equipment as of December 31, 2006 and $5.1 million of equipment
as of December 31, 2005. The accumulated depreciation related to assets under capital leases was $2.9 million
and $2.7 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

During 2006, we sold a total of 15 properties that are used in our Community Services segment to RF
Holdings, LLC. The properties had an aggregate net book value of $1.8 million. Proceeds from the sale totaled
$2.7 million, resulting in a gain on the sale totaling $0.9 million. The properties were then leased back to us under
lease agreements with terms of ten to twelve years. As a result of the sale-leaseback transactions, the deferred gain
is being recognized over the terms of the leases. The minimum lease payments required under these operating
leases have been incorporated into the future minimum lease payments above.

14, Financial Instruments
At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments,

accounts receivable and accounts payable approximated carrying value because of the short-term nature of these
instruments. The fair value of our other financial instruments subject to fair value disclosures are as follows:

2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount  Value
Long-term debt:
T.75% SENIOL NOTES .oevvvreireirrerriinrerrvesesraereesraesssreesssmsessseneens $ 149,065 $ 154,125 $ 148,926 % 150,375
Senior secured credit facility .........ocoovvvverrirenin e 55,000 55,000 — -
Notes payabie and other.......c.ooocvnii e, 5,919 5,853 6,626 6,521

We estimated the fair value of the debt instruments using market quotes and calculations based on current
market rates available to us.

15. Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation

From time to time, we, or a provider with whom we have a management agreement, become a party to
legal and/or administrative proceedings that, in the event of unfavorable outcomes, may adversely affect revenues
and period to period comparisons.

In July 2000, American International Specialty Lines Insurance Company, or AISL, filed a Complaint for
Declaratory Judgment against us and certain of our subsidiaries in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District
of Texas, Houston Division. In the Complaint, AISL sought a declaration of what insurance coverage was
available to ResCare in the case styled In re: Estate of Trenia Wright, Deceased, et ai. v. Res-Care, Inc., et al,
which was filed in Probate Court No. 1 of Harris County, Texas (the Lawsuit). After the filing, we entered into an
agreement with AISL whereby any settlement reached in the Lawsuit would not be dispositive of whether the
claims in the Lawsuit were covered under the insurance policies issued by AISL. AISL thereafter settled the
Lawsuit for $9.0 mitlion. It is our position that: (i) the Lawsuit initiated coverage under policies of insurance in
more than one policy year, thus affording adequate coverage to settle the Lawsuit within coverage and policy
limits, (ii) AISL waived any applicable exclusions for punitive damages by its failure to send a timely reservation
of rights letter and (iii) the decision by the Texas Supreme Court in King v. Dallas Fire Insurance Company, 85
S.W.3d 185 (Tex. 2002) controls. Prior to the Texas Supreme Court’s decision in the King case, summary
judgment was granted in favor of AISL but the scope of the order was unciear. Based on the King decision, the
summary judgment was set aside. Thereafier, subsequent motions for summary judgment filed by both AISL and
ResCare were denied. The case was tried, without a jury, in late December 2003. On March 31, 2004, the Court
entered a judgment in favor of AISL in the amount of $5.0 million. It is our belief that the Court improperly
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limited the evidence ResCare could place in the record at trial and the type of claims it could present.
Accordingly, an appeal of the Court’s decision has been filed with the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals and a
supersedes bond has been filed with the Court of $6.0 million. Oral arguments were held on August 31, 2005. We
have not made any provision in our consolidated financial statements for the potential liability that may result
from final adjudication of this matter, as we do not believe it is probable that an unfavorable outcome will result
from this matter. Based on the advice of counsel, we do not believe it is probable that the ultimate resolution of
this matter will result in a material liability to us nor have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In January, 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit reversed a Summary Judgment we
had received from the U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, in Omega Healthcare Investors, Inc. v.
Res-Care Health Services. Inc. In the case, Omega was initially seeking $3.7 million for breach of contract in the
closing of a facility in 1999 located in Lexington, Kentucky. The Court of Appeals issued a ruling granting
judgment for Omega and remanded the proceedings to the District Court to establish the actual amount of
damages. We have until April 16, 2007, in which to petition for review by the U.S. Supreme Court. We have
made a provision in our consolidated financial statements for the final adjudication of this matter. We do not
believe that the ultimate resolution of this matter will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
condition, results of operations or liquidity.

In addition, we are a party to various other legal and/or administrative proceedings arising out of the
operation of our facilities and programs and arising in the ordinary course of business. We believe that, generally,
these claims are without merit. Further, many of such claims may be covered by insurance. We do not believe the
results of these proceedings or claims, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

16. Related Party Transactions

We lease certain of our facilities under an operating lease with Ventas, Inc., a publicly traded healthcare
real estate investment trust. Ronald Geary, our Chairman of the Board and former President and Chief Executive
Officer, is a member of Ventas’ board of directors. The lease commenced in October 1998 and extends through
2010. Lease payments to the trust approximated $0.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, $0.9 million
for the year ended December 31, 2005, and $0.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, Aggregate future
rentals are estimated to be approximately $3.5 million, subject to annual increases based on the consumer price
index.

ResCare used an airplane from an entity owned by Mr. Geary, for certain corporate travel. Total costs
incurred as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 were approximately $24,000 and $122,000, respectively.
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17. Quarterly Data (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total
2006
REVEINUES ...ttt nsa s s s et sns e s $ 312311 § 32235 § 330383 § 337,068 $ 1,302,118
Facility and program contribution ..........c.coceeneeeiceconceccececeneee 33,616 34,970 35,277 36,980 140,843
Net income:
Income from continuing operations, net of tax® ... 9,416 10,150 10,729 11,714 42,009
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax .........ccoocceerveenne (2,202) (277) (110} (2,724) (5,313)
NELIICOMME. .o.etvirerriaerrireesraesesesssnser et i e s s s saesssaasseanegaas 7,214 9,873 10,619 8,990 36,696
Net income attributable to common shareholders................. $ 6,i28 § 8,408 $ 9,047 3% 7,664 $ 31,243
Basic earnings (loss)} per common share:
From continuing Operations ..........c.uierorivemrereesieereersesesrceeens $ 030 § 031 % 033 % 036 § 1.30
From discontinued operations {0.07) (0.01) 0.00 (0.08) 0.17)
Basic earnings per common share............cccoeiviiiiieerenene. 5 023 % 0.30 § 033 § 028 § 1.13
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing operations ...........cccvervmvrersrvvrsrvrrerseresnrenes 9 029 § 031 § 032 § 035 % 1.27
From discontinued operations................. (0.07) (0.01) 0.00 (0.08) {0.16}
E;iluted earnings per common share.... 2 022 % 030 3 032 5 027 % 111
2005
REVENUES .....ooveerrimeeiircnrererarsirssensrasrsasesssssreesssesrsssaenassensssssnssssnns $ 247983 % 258952 § 268,735 $§ 270,88 $ 1,046,556
Facility and program contribution ...........ccoceveevnieeneceeceeene 26,076 28,401 29,174 30,043 113,694
Net income: ]
Income from continuing operations, net of tax™ o, 6,983 * 8,101 8,291 1,403 24,778
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax ....... (1,312) (775) (662) (807) (3,556)
NELINCOMIE. ..eviecreceeri et e ee e ece s sesne et seasbe e b essae ot entsranes 3,671 7,326 7,629 596 21,222
Net income attributable to common shareholders.................  $ 4790 % 6,196 §% 6,460 $ 505 § 17,954
Basic earnings (loss) per commen share:
From continuing operations ...........coueiensnmmsinennecncnoneeeees 9 022 3% 026 § 0.26 3 0.04 % 0.79
From discontinued operations............cc.ocoveiveeone (0.04) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02) {0.11)
Basic earnings per common Share........covvviveeericeeineeeees. B 018 § 024 § 024 § 002 § 0.68
Diluted earnings {loss} per common share:
From continuing Operations ......covcvervmnncneeniesmsnsnsisieserees 9 022 % 025 % 026 % 004 § 0.77
From discontinued OPerations.............cccoceeeeenrvenvanioresserernsnns (0.04) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02) (0.11)
(!l))iluted earmnings per common Share...........ccovrnvvrcrarvevrnirs 3 018 % 023 § 024 § 002 § 0.66
2004
REVEDUES ..o esans § 235416 § 240,098 3 244346 3 246325 % 966,185
Facility and program contribution .............cveeiieeinnieeeereeeeseseeenns 22,493 22,870 26,038 25,998 97,399
Net income:
Income from continuing operations, net of taX ......occovveeevernnnne.. 4,181 3,903 6,238 7,781 22,103
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax ............ 244 627 (592) (875) (596)
NEL INCOME.......otererieerrrirenseemarerirssrr e rrs s esssas 4,425 4,530 5,646 6,906 21,507

Net income (loss) attributable to common shareholders®.... § 4425 § (10,254 § 4748 § 5814 § 6,117
Basic earnings (loss) per common share:

From continuing operations .........ccocceeveoeeurcreererenieniesieneneeenans 3 017 § (0.43) § 021 § 026 §$ 0.26
From discontinued operations 0.01 0.03 (0.02) (0.03) (0.02)
Basic earnings (loss) per common share ........occoeevnecnenee 3 0.18 § {0.40) § Q.19 § 023 3 0.24
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
From continuing operations.........cucaiicsincsseeneeereereereereanas 3 016 § 0.43) $ 020 § 025 % 0.25
From discontinued operations..........ccevervecvierecvemvnniereereimrernsnnes 0.01 0.03 (0.02) {0.03) (0.02)
Diluted eamings (loss) per common share............cccooeveee...... g 017 § 040 % 018 $ 022 § 0.23

M Amounts have been restated, as appropriate, to exclude the effects of discontinued operations. During 2006, we ceased providing

community services in the District of Columbia and the state of New Mexico. The results of these operations, along with related exit
costs, have been classified as discontinued operations for all pericds presented.
@ We recorded pre-tax share-based compensation expense of $2.7 million ($1.9 million net of tax) for the year ended December 31,
2006, of which $1.4 million ($1.0 million net of tax) was recorded in the fourth quarter.
We recorded a pre-tax charge of $11.9 million ($7.9 million net of tax), in the fourth quarter of 2005, related to the refinancing and
redemption of our 10.625% senior notes, including write-off of unamortized debt issuance costs, premiums paid to note holders for
early redemption, and costs of a related consent solicitation.
®  Under the accounting treatment for the Onex transaction, the non-cash beneficial conversion feature assumed in the preferred stock
issuance was calculated at $14.8 million and is a deduction from net income in computing basic and diluted earnings per share

@
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attributable to common shareholders in 2004, The beneficial conversion feature does not affect net income, cash flows, total
shareholders” equity, or compliance with our debt covenants.

18. Minority Interests

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the financial information of ResCare and
that of several subsidiaries in which we hold a majority interest. For consolidated majority-owned subsidiari¢s in
which we own less than 100%, we recognize a minority interest for the ownership interest of the minority owners.
ResCare currently holds a 67.5% interest in Pharmacy Alternatives, LL.C, a closed-door pharmacy providing
products and services to both ResCare operations and other providers of services to persons with developmental
disabilities. We also hold a 66.7% interest in Rest Assured LLC, a limited liability company comprised of public
and privale organizations providing remote monitoring services for persons with disabilities. The minority interest
represents the share of the equity that is attributable to the minority owner and is disclosed separately in the
consolidated balance sheet. The associated minority interest impact of $0.3 million for the year ended 2006 is not
material to our results of operations, and therefore has been classified as other operating expense in the
consolidated statements of income.

19. Subsequent Event

On February 20, 2007, the Company announced that its subsidiary, Southern Home Care Services, Inc.,
had signed a definitive agreement to purchase substantially all of the operating assets and business of Kelly Home
Care Services, Inc. (KHCS), a wholly owned subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. KHCS operates in 18 states,
providing in-home care to clderly and people with disabilities. Services are primarily custodial care, and the
revenue mix is substantially private pay and long-term care insurance. The expected annualized revenue will be
approximately $55 million, and the purchase price is $12.5 million, subject to normal closing adjustments. The
acquisition is expected to close on or about March 31, 2007.

20. Subsidiary Guarantors

The Senior Notes are jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by our 100% owned U.S.
subsidiaries. There are no restrictions on our ability to obtain funds from our U.S. subsidiaries by dividends or
other means. The following are condensed consolidating financial statements of our company, including the
guarantors. This information is provided pursuant to Rule 3 — 10 of Regulation S-X in lieu of separate financial
statements of each subsidiary guaranteeing the Senior Notes. The following condensed consolidating financial
statements present the balance sheet, statement of income and cash flows of (i) Res-Care, Inc. (in each case,
reflecting investments in its consolidated subsidiaries under the equity method of accounting), (ii) the guarantor
subsidiaries, (iii) the nonguarantor subsidiaries, and (iv) the eliminations necessary to arrive at the information for
our company ot a consolidated basis. The condensed consolidating financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements.
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2006
(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c..cceeereunnn. § 2,196 $ 26 § 3319 % — § 5541
Accounts receivable, net ........cceoeecieeennnne. 38,486 158,554 671 — 197,711
Deferred Income taxes.....ooovveereeinenirenrereernens 15,110 — — — 15,110
Non-trade receivables.......occovvvievieiiieeneeeeennns 1,175 5,339 3 — 6,517
Prepaid expenses and other current assets..... 6.270 5.108 34 — 11412
Total current assets.......cccccocevveeviveeecrenrnnnn 63,237 169,027 4027 — 236,291
Property and equipment, fet........cc.ocovcerrrreennens 31,300 44245 61 - 75,606
Goodwill ..ot 76,059 294 804 4,631 — 375,494
Other intangibles .......c.cooovveiiiiiii 2,536 25,016 — — 27,552
Investment in subsidiaries ...........occoeceniinreenn, 414,506 - —  (414,506) —
Other as8etS.....ccciveirreecrriecrer e eervererrasreree e 6.209 4.904 — — 11,113
§ 593847 § 537,996 § 8,719 $ (414,506) § 726,056
LTABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable ...........cocevnieiicnnn $ 31,072 § 11,627 § 284 % — 5 42,983
Accrued eXpPenses........oveeiiiiieieeirenasreneene 39,430 39,046 142 — 78,618
Current portion of long-term debt ................. 322 4,046 — — 4,368
Current portion of obligations under
capital 1eases ........cc.cccoiiinniinininn, 144 26 — — 170
Accrued income taXxes .......occvvvereiveeeenioreniannns 195 — 37 — 232
Total current liabilities ...........ccccooceeenne. 71,163 54,745 463 - 126,371
TOTErCOMPANY .-.ceeeeccr et e (72,375) 70,728 1,647 — —
Long-term labilities ..o, 24,807 463 — — 25,270
Long-term debt.......ccocooiiinini e, 204,335 1,281 — — 205,616
Obligations under capital leases ........c.ccccernenee. 26 247 — — 273
Deferred Zains .....cocoveveneerecrrcrneenrieceereeserinene 1,578 2,478 — — 4,056
Deferred income taxes........ooeeeeeeceeceeee i 12,836 o (4) — 12,832
Total [1abilities.......covviviinrrenenieinriversereseens 242,370 129,942 2,106 — 374,418
Minority IETEStS ...oveervvrvesrerceeceeieeereees e — 161 — — 161
Total shareholders’ equity ........ccocoeeeieeee 351,477 407,893 6,613 (414,506) _ 351477

$ 593847 § 537996 § 8719 § (414,506) § 726,056
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2005
{In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............coevveevnne. $ 5192 % 1927 8§ 2,775 % — 3 9.894
Short-term investments ...............ccooveeeene... 27,650 — - — 27,650
Accounts receivable, net .......ooeevviviiiiieieeeens 37,512 122,673 636 —_ 160,821
Refundable income taxes ....oooovcvccevvennnene 416 — (73) — 343
Deferred INCOME tAXES....cvvvviriieeeieee s reeiieeees 12,353 — - - 12,353
Prepaid expenses and other current assets..... 7,591 3.001 74 — 10,666
Total current assets........cccovvvevveevevrerverrennss 90,714 127,601 3,412 — 221,727
Property and equipment, net...............c..ccco....... 28,430 45,288 457 — 74,175
GoOAWIlL....oveviiveivere e enes 66,405 210,002 4,609 — 281,016
Investment in subsidiaries .....................ccc...... 300,809 — —  (300,809) —
Other assels.......oocceiveviiiiiecieieciece v 9,866 14,245 — — 24.111

496,224

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

$ 397,136 § 8,478 § (300,809) § 601,029

Trade accounts payable.........ccocoeeeviiinnnn, $ 29360 $ 11,127 § 105 § — S 40,592
Accrued EXPeNSES. .o inrenee i 29,058 33,954 256 — 63,268
Current portion of long-term debt ................. 34 3,256 168 — 3.458
Current portion of obligations under
capital 1eases ....oovvvvvec v 1,012 34 — — 1.096
Total current liabilities .......ooviiiiviveneeeeen. 59,464 48,421 529 —_ 108,414
INtETCOMPANY ... (49,227) 48,728 499 — —
Long-term liabilities .........cccovvvrciiirecrniiereennens 27,628 265 — — 27,893
Long-termdebt..........occo v 148,926 2,943 225 — 152,094
Obligations under capital leases....................... 152 338 — — 490
Deferred gains .....cooocecviciciivcncces e 1,004 2,861 — — 3,865
Deferred income taxes.......ccooeeeeeeieersieeeesenen 6,279 — {4) — 6,275
Total Habilities..........cccvvvevirevrrieeeireeeiienne 194,226 103,556 1,249 — 299.031
Total sharcholders’ equity..........cccoecuveeee 301,998 293,580 7,229 (300,809 301,998
$ 496,224 § 397,136 § 8,478 $ (300,809) § 601,029
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2006
(In thousands)

Guarantor ~ Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVENUES ..o $ 267,083 $1,029420 § 5615 § — $1,302,118
Operating eXpenses..........c.coiiiricinneninisnnns 259,809 954,192 4,942 — 1,218,943
Operating INCOME .....ccocvvevviivnrnincereivcreaens 7,274 75,228 673 - 83,175
Other (income) expenses:
Interest, Net........oocvvereeerreieriereerreessereaeenas 8,287 9,444 61 — 17,792
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries............... (37,347) - — 37,347 —
Total other expenses.........c.ocveeenvurnnnn. (29,060) 9,444 61 37,347 17,792
Income from continuing operations before
INCOME LAXES c.eoveeerrerrrecrerrecrcm e eec e receen e 36,334 65,784 612 (37,347) 65,383
[ncome tax eXpense ... (362) 23,517 219 — 23,374
Income from continuing operations.................. 36,696 42,267 393 (37,347) 42,009
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax...... — (5313 — — (5,313)
NEt INCOME ..o $ 36696 § 36,954 $ 393 5 (37347 § 36,696
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2005

{In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVEMUES oo $ 243,593 $ 796,979 § 5984 § — $1,046.556
Operating eXpenses........cccvvivieeiiecinseieiensernenns 252,164 734,409 5.331 — 991,904
Operating (1088) INCOME .......coooververeeeenriarieianee (8,571) 62,570 653 — 54.652
Other (income) expenses:
Interest, net......occcevveiiieeiircr e 8,279 8,906 209 — 17.394
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries.............. (32.427) — — 32,427 —
Total other eXpenses......ccccvvveieveriennnn, (24,148) 8,906 209 32,427 17,394
Income from continuing operations before
INCOME tAXES ..o e ereene e 15,577 53,664 444 (32,427) 37,258
Income tax (benefit) expense......c..eveerivvervennnn (5.645) 17.976 149 — 12,480
Income from continuing operations.................. 21,222 35,688 295 (32,427) 24,778
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax..... — (3.556) — — (3.556)
Net income (J0SS).....ooovoverieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeveee. $ 21,222 § 32,132 § 295 § (324271 §_ 21222
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2004
{In thousands)

Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total
REVEIUES 11ooveiviirrreees et st $ 241,649 § 720,192 $ 4,521 § (177) § 966,185
Operating €XpPenSses........ocvveeererererereesreereersennes 245,997 663,063 3,864 (77) 912,747
Operating (1088) INCOME .......ccoerererecrericrcncnne. (4,348) 57,129 657 — 53,438
Other (income) expenses:
INterest, Net....ovcvvveieeieeceerreere e eerair e 9,954 9,796 — - 19,750
Equity in earings of subsidiaries............... (30.886) — — 30,886 —
Total other expenses.......cccocceeveveecvennns (20,932) 9,796 — 30,886 19,750
Income from continuing operations before
INCOME TAXES 1evvrrerereeeercesvmeeeseeessereerranereraeeas 16,584 47,333 657 (30,886) 33,688
Income tax (benefit) expense.....cvvirevnrienveenae. (4.923) 16,282 226 - 11,585
Income from continuing operations.................. 21,507 31,051 431 (30,386) 22,103
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax.. — (596) — — {596)
Net income (J0SS) ... ivecveniienrrcnreveenveesensnns $ 21,507 $ 30455 § 431 $ (30,886) § 21,507
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Operating activities:

INEL INCOIMIE ... veeiiecrrees e e et e et eesas s esiaree e reneneas

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
{used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization.........................
Impairment charge ..o,
Amortization of discount and deferred debt
1SSUANCE COSIS ON NOES ...oicivrvvnvisr e
Share-based compensation..........cceceevivierinennee.
Deferred income taxes, Net .....ccceceeeeveceeenesinen,
Provision for losses on accounts receivable......
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options ...
Loss on sale of assets......coccevvenirecniniiiicceeee
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries.....................
Changes in operating assets and liabilities.............
Cash (used in) provided by operating activities ...,
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment ....................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired....
Proceeds from sale of assets......c.ccccoeviviciinvnnnn,
Purchases of short-term investments......................
Redemptions of short-term investments.................
Cash provided by (used in) investing activities.....
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments ........c.ccooooeenvnneee,en.
Borrowings of long-termdebt................ccoceeeini.
Short-term borrowings-three months or less, net ..,
Payments on obligations under capital leases ........
Proceeds from sale and leaseback transaction........
Net payments relating to intercompany financing .........
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options..........
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation......
Debt iSSUance Costs .....oocoveiinenieneceieceeecees
Cash (used in) provided by financing activities ....
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents......
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.....
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ...............

(In thousands)
Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Suhsidiaries  Eliminations Total
$ 36,696 3 36954 % 393 8 (37347 % 36,696
7,309 9,795 30 - 17,134
_ 1,499 — — 1,499
1,004 — — — 1,004
2,747 — — — 2,747
3,800 — — — 3,800
— 5,836 — — 5,836
(3,122) - —_ — {3,122y
— 139 —_ — 139
(37,347) — — 37,347 -
(19.850) (10,800) 1,157 — (29.493)
(8.763) 43423 1.580 — 36,240
(9,729) (7,895) 366 — (17,258)
— (113,456) - - (113,456)
— 680 — - 680
(39,200) - — - (39,200)
66,850 — — — 66,850
17,921 (120,671) 366 — (102 384)
(297) (3,191) (393) — (3.881)
40,000 — _— — 40,000
15,000 — — — 15,000
— (1,472) — — (1,472)
— 2,651 -— — 2,651
(76,350) 77,359 (1,009) — -
6,906 — - — 6,906
3,122 — — — 3,122
(335) = - - {535)
(12.154) 75,347 (1.402) — 61,791
(2,996) (1,901} 544 — (4,353)
5.192 1,927 2,775 — 9,894
$ 2,196 § 26 % 3319 § = $ __ 5341
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RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2005
(In thousands)

Operating activities:
NEtINCOME ....ceeeccicccnecsrr e
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization.. .
Amortization of discount and deferred debt
iSSUANCE COSLS ON NOLES ...veveeeerrereerereerrerernns
Restricted stock compensation..........c.ocvvene.
Deferred income taxes, net .......oovvveveecveecereane
Provision for losses on accounts receivable....
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options.....
Loss on sale of 855€18 ..uvveeereeereiccirirnncniinns
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries ...................
Loss on refinancing............cccoccvnvennnnnninnnnnn,
Changes in operating assets and liabilities...........
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities..
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment ..................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired..
Proceeds from sale of assets.........cooovveiicninnens
Purchases of short-term investments...................
Redemptions of short-term investments...............
Cash provided by (used in) investing activities...
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments ...........ccoovvemieennncenen
Borrowings of long-term debt ...
Net payments relating to intercompany financing ........
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options
Debt iSSUANce COStS ...o.evevvreeeiriesi e
Tender premiutm COSES ....covrvairriesermriserrmeseneas
Cash (used in) provided by financing activities ..
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents....
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period .............

Guarantor  Non-Guarantor

Consolidated
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ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total

$ 21222 § 32,132 % 295 § (32427 § 21,222

6,395 7,438 32 — 13,865

1,228 - — - 1,228

141 — - - 141

75 2,190 1 — 2,266

— 4,789 — — 4,789

3,376 — - — 3,376

— 377 — - 377

(32,427) -— — 32,427 —

11,914 — — _ 11,914
16,939 (24 980) (6,583) — (14.624)

28.863 21.946 (6,255) — 44 554
{3,063) (8.687) (425) — (14,175}
— (36,959} - — (36,959)

— 64 — — 64
(409,900) — — — (409,900)

435485 — - — 435,485
20,522 (45.582) (425) — (25.485)
(191,580) (1,510) — — (193,090)

161,830 — 393 - 162,223

(29,811} 23,483 6,328 — —

6,504 - — — 6,504
{4,131) — — — (4,131)
(9,085) - — — (9.085)
(66,273) 21973 6,721 — (37.579)
(16,888) {1,663) 4] — (18,510)

22,080 3.590 2,734 — 28,404

3 5192 § 1,927 § 2775 § — 9,894




Operating activities:
NELINCOME...viviieecesveeresrse s e erars
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization........................
Amortization of discount and changes in
deferred debt issuance costs on notes.........
Deferred income taxes, NEL ...o.vevevivvverienveininns
Provision for losses on accounts receivable....
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options.....
Loss on sale of assets..........cocceceeeivnceciinncnenn
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries ..................
Changes in operating assets and liabilities...........
Cash provided by operating activities .........
Investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment ..................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired..
Proceeds from sale of assets.........ccccocooiiniinnnen.
Purchases of short-term investments....................
Redemptions of short-term investments...............
Cash used in investing activities ...............
Financing activities:
Long-term debt repayments .........cc.ccoeeevereeninnen,
Net payments relating to intercompany financing
Proceeds received from exercise of stock options
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock...........
Cash provided by (used in) ﬁnancmg
activities .. .
Increase in cash and cash equwalents ......................
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period .............

RES-CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2004

(In thousands)

Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidated
ResCare, Inc.  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Total

P 21507 8§ 30455 % 431 § (30,886) § 21,507 !

6,303 5,853 51 — 12,207
1,173 - - - 1,173
2,836 (2,190) (" - 645
— 5,283 — — 5,283
2,593 — — — 2,593
— 207 — — 207
(30,886) — — 30,886 —
17.214 (21.068) 2012 — (1.842)
20,740 18.540 2,493 — 41,773
(6,881) (9.117) (19) — (16,017)
— (11,249) — — (11,249)
— 32 — — 32
(217,750) — - —  (217,750)
164,515 - — - 164,515
(60,116) ___(20,334) (19) - (80,469)
(8,483) (742) (285) - (9,510)
(3,623) 3,836 (213) — —
6,561 — — - 6,561
46.609 — — — 46,609
41,064 3,094 (498) — 42,660
1,688 1,300 1,976 — 4,964
20392 2,290 758 — 21,440

§ 22080 % 3590 § 273 §F  — § 28404
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ResCare, Inc.
Schedule II — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(In thousands)

Additions

Balanceat  Charged to Deductions Balance

Beginning  Costs and at End

of Period Expenses Write-offs  Reclassifications  of Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable:

Year ended December 31, 2006..........ccoeevveneen. $ 9279 § 5836 $§ (3,788) $ — § 11,327
Year ended December 31, 2005.....c...cooeevvnnnnn. 8,806 4,789 (4,316) — 9,279
Year ended December 31, 2004 ..........ccceoveeee 9,464 5,283 (5,941) — 8,806
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Periormance s

250.00
200.00
150.00
MI
el
100.00
50.00
2001 ) 2002 . 2003 2004 2005 2006
=$=RSCR 100.00 ) 41.02 . 91.53 171.98 196.27 205.08
== Nasdag ) 100.00 . 69.24 ) 103.51 112.56 114.97 ] 12€.31
=i==Nasdaq Health 100.00 86.17 131.76 166.13 228.33 228.00

The graph above shows the cumulative total shareholder return redlized by ResCare’s shareholders during
the period from December 31, 2001 through December 31, 2006 as compared to the NASDAQ Stock Market
Index (U.S. Companies) and the NASDAQ Health Care Index. The NASDAQ Health Care Index is prepared for
NASDAQ by the Center for Research in Security Prices at the University of Chicago using companies within
Standard Industrial Classification code 80 (Health Care). Upon request, ResCare will promptly provide to
shareholders a list of all companies included in this Index. The graph assumes the investment on December 31,
2001 of $100 in ResCare common shares af the closing trading price on that date,

HV@ St O I [nformation

AUDITORS
KPMG LLP Louisville, KY

COMMON STOCK
ResCare stock is fraded on NASDAQ (RSCR)

ANNUAL MEETING FORM 10-K AND OTHER INFORMATION

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at
10:00 a.m., June 22, 2007, af ResCare,
@201 Linn Station Road, Louisville, KY 40223

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
National City Bank

Stock Transfer Department

P.O. Box 92301, Cleveland, OH 44193-0900
(800) 622-6757

Inquiries regarding stock transfers, lost certificates
or address changes should be sent to the above
address.

The Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange
Commission on Form 10-K and other financial
information such as interim and annual reports to
shareholders are available without charge upon
request from:;

Investor Relations Department
ResCare

9901 Linn Station Road
Louisville, KY 40223

Phone: (602) 394-2100

Fax: (602) 394-2251
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2001 Linn Station Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40223

Phone: (502) 394-2100
Fax: (602) 394-2206

www.rescare.com



